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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

department of health and human services

DiyfSION OF PVBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

I^ri A. Weiver 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commiiiioner 6D3.27M501 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4501

lain N Wan F«x: 603-271-4827 TOD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Director www.dhhs.nh.80v
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August 27, 2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTIOM

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health
Services, to amend an existing contract witti Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack
sZrm';n^.i P^ #177203-B003), Concord, NH, to continue providing a Com^dky

®  Farmers Market Nutrition Program, statewide by
$2 542 044fn option by increasing the price limitation by $59,305 from
^'remhflr ®*'ending the completion date from September 30, 2024 to
^dlral Funds' ®^®®"^® October 1, 2024, upon Governor and Council approval. 100%
a., o ^5®?"^'"®'b°"?®®'*^®®3PP''ovedbyGovernorandCouncilon June21,2017 item#49-as amended on May 2, 2018, item #5B; and amended on March 13, 2019 item #14- and

ZT I approved by the GovrrnVon
inZmat'innfni P^®.®®"'®^ '^6 Govemor and Executive Council on June 30 2021nformational Item F and as approved by the Governor and Council on June 30 2021 item #48-
and as most recently amended on April 12. 2023, item #31. '

tn aHi, ''h ®';® .®^®ij®b'® 'be following account for State Fiscal Year 2025, with the authority
jlttfiid limitation through the Budget Office, if needed and

See attached fiscal Retails.

EXPLANATION

this request is to allow the Contractor to continue providing the
Commodity Supplemental Foods Program and Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program and
support low-income older adults with supplemental food, statewide.

n..tritioJ«H continue conducting outreach to identify eligible applicants providebenefits. Additionally, the Contractor orders and rtiaintalns

USdSuSs®® ̂ food statewide in compliance with

31, 2024"''^°''""®'®'^ individuals will be served on a monthly basis through December



His^xcellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
afKl the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 2 ' .

the Department will continue to monitor contracts services to ensure:

.  • Supplemental food is provided to a minimum of hinety-five percent (95%).of the,
assigned Commodity. Supplemental Foods Program caseload^ through
December 312024.., . .

•  Farm fresh buhdids are provided to a niinimum of niriety-five percent (95%) of
the assigned Commodity Supplemental Foods Program , caseload thrpugh
December 31; 2024.

As referencei in Exhibjt C-l, Revisions to General Provisions, of the original agreement,
the parties have the option to extend the agreement for up to four (4) additional years, contingent
upon satisfactory delivery of services, available funding agreement of the parties and Governor
and Council approval. The Department is exercising its option to renew service.s for three (3)
months of the remaining one (1) year available.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, food insecure individuals who
meet income and age requirements for the Commodity Supplemental Food Program and Senior
Farmer's Market Nutrition Program will not be provided with supplemental foods.

: Area served: Statewide . ■

Source of FedWal Funds: Assistance Listing Number 10.565, FAIN.244NH8i4Y8005
.  If federal funds become no longer available to support these program^, General Funds

will not be requested. ,

Respectfully submitted,

a
Lori A. Weaver ̂
Comrhissio'ner .

Tht Dtpartment ofHtallh and Human Serviw'Mission w to join communities andfamilia
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieue health and independence. •
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Fiscal Detail Sheets

"l' ' ■ ■ ' '■ ' ' ' ' ' ■'' '

}, PERT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
piyiSION OF PUBLIC H^LTH, BUREAU OF FAMILY HEALTH &'NUtRmON;: WiC SUPPLEMENtAL
NUTRITION PROGRAM 100% federal FUNPS

■ •'.• .State:'' ■
' Fiscal :

Year ,

■■'.OlassV
Account Giass Title Job ■ .

Number .
Current
.Budget

"■■■ Increased
(Decreased)

,  . ;Am6uht •
Revised
-Budget

'2018 ,102-500734 Contracts for
. pro'g.Syc 900060.07 $315,000

f' ' ' .f
- $0. $315,000

.  .:2018: .102-500734 , , Gont'racts.for
Rr^'Svc ■■■90006024 " ■$1,400 -  . .$0 $i,40P

2018 520-5003.61, FMNP Food
.  "Costs'^ ■90006025 ;$6 ''$0 ..$0,

■ 2pi9^^, 102-5007^ . . Coritfacts fpr •
,  Prdg'Svc'' 90006007

/

■ $262.f75' ^ $0 $262;475

2019 - 102-500734 ■
Cpriyacts for
• Prog Svc_ 90006024 $8,400

 .o

$8,400

.2019 520-500361-,-: ,FM,NP Food
V'Costs' ' 90006025 .  $77,065 $77ib65

,  2020 '^02.500734 ■ , Contracts for,
Prog Svc ■ 90006007 .  $249,802'

--IV- . . ' •

■■ $0'
rV i * ,

$249,802

,  2020, ■ 102-500734 .
Contracts .for .

Prog Syc . .90006024 .
\

$8,400 '$0 $8,400

.  i020 .520-500361 . FMNP Food
Costs .

.90006025 $77,065 ■  $0 $77,065

2021 102.500734
Contracts for

Prog Syc 90006007 $261,206 $0. $261;206

'•, .,2021 ; 102-500734' Contracts for "
Prog Svc 90006024 $8,400 -  . $0 $8,400,

2021 520-500361
FMNP Food

Costs 90006025 $77,065 ■  $0 $77,065;

2022 102-500734
Contracts for

Prog Svc 90006007 ' $62,450 $0 $62,450

2022 , 102-500734
Contracts for. .

Prog Svc 90006024 $7,000' $0 $7,000^

2022 520-500361
FMNP Food

Costs 90006025 $77,065

j

o .

.  $77,065

Subtotal
-

'  $1,492,793 :$0 $1,492,793

Page 1:0f.2
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05-95-90-902010-74230000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES,TfEPT O? HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DiyiSION OF PUBLIC health, BUREAU OF FAMILY HEALTH & NUTRITION, SENIOR NUTRITION
PROGRAMS 100% FEDERAL FUNDS '

State

Fiscal

Year

V  , Class /

'Account
Class Title

Job

Nurriber '

iCurrent

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2022 074-500589
, Grants for Public
Asst and Relief

90006007: . $192,272 $0 $192,272

2022. 074-500589; Grants for Public
Asst and'Relief 90006024 $1,097 -■$0 $1,097

2022 074-500589
Grants for Public
Asst and Relief • 90006025 $1,536 $0 $1,536

2023 ^074-500589 Grant's for Public
Asst arid Relief 90006007 $275,846 $6 $275,846

2023 074-500589
Grants for Public
ASst and Relief 90006024 $8,098 $0 $8,098

2023: . 074-500589 Grants for Public
Asst and Relief

. 90006025 $78,601- $0 .$78,601

. 2024 074-500589
Grants for Public
Asst a.nd Relief 90006007 $254,722 ■ $0,

i
$254,722

2024 . 074.500589
Grants for Public
Asst and Relief 90006024■ $8,098 ■ $0 $8,098

.  2024 074-500589
Grants for Public
Asst and Relief 90006025 $78,601 $0 $78,601

2025 074-500589
■Grants for Public
Asst and Relief

90006007 . $63,681 $59,305 $122,986

2025 074-500589
Grants for Public
Asst and Relief 90006024 $8,098 .  $0 $8,098

2025 074-500589
Grants for.Public
Asst arid Relief 90006025 $78,601 -$0 $78,601

Subtotal .$1,049,251 , $59,305: ■ $1,108,556

Total $2,542,044 $59,305 $2,601,349

Page 2 of 2
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vStateof,New,Hampshire -

: 7 . Department.of/Heajt^^^
;  •■^endmant,'i#6,

This Amendment to the Corhmodlty Supplemental Foods Program arid Senior Farmers Market Nutrition
Program contract is by ^and ^between the State oif ^NeW. Harnpshire, pepartmerif .of Health- and; Human

•Services'C'State"_or "Departmerit") ahd'Comrriunity Action Prbg'rani Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc.
("the Contractor").

VVHER^S. pursuant to'ah agree (the "boritract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on.'JuHe 21^:2017 (Iterri ^9).-,as arriehded On May 2, 2018 (Item'ltfSB). and. amended on March 13, 2019
(ltem>#14j; arid amended on'January'22, 2026!(ltem #19), and amended as 'approved by.the Gbverrior on
•June' 6, 2021 and. sub'sequeritly .approyed -by' Gpyembr' and Cpuncli on June. 30, 2021 . (Item ;^8);
Ihforniational Itern F,-and, as most recently arriended on April 12, 2023 (Item #31), ihe-Contractoragreed
to perform certain services based upon the'terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended arid
in consideration of certain sums specified: and. .

WHEREAS, pursuant;tb Fbrrii P-37; General Provisions, tlie.Coritract may. be amended upon written
agreerribnt of the partiesand approval frorri the G9ver;riOr arid Executive Council; and
NOVVTHEREFpPbjn consideration oHhe foregoing and .the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth her^eir), the parties'hereto agree to amend as follows:

. . . 1- Form■,P-37, General Provisions, Block T.8, Price Limitation, to read: .

$2,601,349

2. Form P-37,.General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

..■.December sil, 2024
3. :MOdify,Exhibit B,,iyiethod and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Sectiori 1, to read:

,  1. This contract |.s funded with 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of.Agriculture, Food
. arid Nutrition Service:

1.1. Commodity. Suppleriiental Food" Program, as awarded on 10/02/2019, Assistance
Listing Number .(ALN) ' 10.565, Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN)
204NH814Y8d05: and as awarded on 10/06/2022, FAIN 234NH814Y8005; and. as

.  awarded on .10/06/2.023, FAIN 244NH814Y8005. .

1.2. Senior Farmers.Market Nutrition Program, as awarded 3/5/2019, ALN 10.576, FAIN
194NH083Y8313 'and FAIN 194NH083Y8314; and.as awarded on 01/22/2024, FAIN
244NH083Y8313 and FAIN 244NH083Y8314. . . ^ ■

'  4; Modify Exhibit B, Method arid Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 3, to read:-
3. . Paymerit for expenses shall be on a cost reimbursement , basis for actual experiditures in

.  accordance" with the approved budget line items in Exhibit B-1 Budget through B-17 Budget,
Amendment its. Commodity Supplemental Food Program - State Fiscal Year 2025.-

5. Add Exhibit B-17 Budget, Amendment #6, Commodity Supplemental Food Program - State Fiscal
Year 2025, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Community Action Program Belkhajpi-Merrimack Counties, Inc. • A-S-1.3 Contractor Initials
J/r

RFP-2018-DPHS-12-COMMO-01-A06
v7.12.23 ■

Page 1 of 3 Date
8/28/2.024
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Contract arid prioramenriments not moclifieri iiy this Arnendrnent remain
iri full force and effect. This Amendment shall beeffeDtitfe.Ctober-l, 2024, aipbn'.Governor and Council
approval. . •

IN .WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their-hands as "of the tJate written below.

State of New Hampshire
.  ' - , . . Departmentbf'Health and Human Services

8/30/2024

Date

r--Oeeu$ign*d by;

■ 07780883F97WC7.--

Name; iain,watt

Title:
Director - dphs

8/28/2024

Date

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties,
Inc. ■ 'C—OocuSlgncdby;

iuJAMJull/p
-DC87nF43Cae4£S... —

Narne: Jeanne Agri
Title, chief Executive Officer

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. A-S-1.3

RFP-2P18-PPH$-12-COMMO-O1-A06 Page 2 of 3
eff. 7.12.23 . . .
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•The" preening 'AmeWdmeht;^|faVlhg been reviewed by" this'dffice/Is'approved as to forrn; substance; and ■ ■
execution/.,,/;'',

OFFICE-OF, THE.ATTORNEY-GENERAL

•DoeuSigMd by:

9/3/2024 ; . '

'Date ' Narne:Wyn"Guarino
Attorriey

I hereby;cerilfy that the foregoing Amendment'wa
thp state of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: ■ - (date of meeting) - -

.  ■ ■ ' OFFIGE OF THE SECRETARY OF'STATE ; ^

Date- ' ■ - Name:
,  Title:

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc.' . A-S-i.3
RFP-20l'&-DPHS-12-COMMO-bl-A06, Page 3 of 3
eff. 7.12.23 •••
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Exhibit B-17 Budget, Amendment #6

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name G.bmmuriltyiAct}b:n*R^o"gram'tBelR^ap■MefrimVck^Gburitles^l^
Budget Request for Gbmmp"aity;S.upplehientaljRbtrdiPfd^^^ , -.r -

Budaet Period .C^tojfeYrl f. 20'22fKDec'Smbeii3'11 2'024j : .V
Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable) i1.0%).(delminimis;rate))i' 1 :. '..'".r •

,  .. .'Linejltemlh.'. -V- I  - ,:,-BrbflramiCo9tr:iFurfdVd '
1. . Salary & Wages . ^
2.. Fringe Benefits >• . .-.•,.,$"31737;'I
3. Consultants .k v-.- ' -• 'VV,.''/S'lOO)
4. Equipment '
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 arid
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. . . *

j", \ ''fj'

tv- .- i-- : ' $0:
5.(a) Supplies - Educational T/U-i ■ ; :'-<■ . ; ;■ $0/
5.(b) Supplies- Lab. ' ' . h' -X.V,-..- '-v. , „• : $0^
5.(c) Supplies r Pharmacy
5.(d) Supplies • Medical 'I :- ./V v'k Mv "J$0)
5.(e) Supplies Office . •' r-:-.vvv "v ■ .,^'^'$200^
6. . Travel • . ' J^:$6:000t
7. . . Software
8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications
8. (b) Other - Education and Training I  : ■' ;k, .r: -r-^$or
8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) *  ■- v-v. ■. . ■ ■$8:905.

Other (please specify) ■:! fV,$:f4^25o: -
Other (please specify) , ^  .f $j25;
Other (please specify) -r.;' ... $ii:505
Other (please specify) . L  i':$il800i: ■

9. Subreclpient Contracts
Total Direct Costs-

Total Indirect Costs A;:---: " v v - ^-;$^087^

TOTAL .  /'v.-,-:. $59j305^'

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties Inc.

2OI8-DPHS-I2-COMMO-61-AO6

OS

Contractor Initials:

Date:
8/28/2024
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-.I^pairtiri^ (af:State' ■^'i- ^ "

'•-,•• • -' ' -V

CERTIFICATE

•;' I, David M. Scanlari, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do, hereby certify that CQMMliNITY ACTION '.. .
- PROG^MBELKNAP ANbMER^MACk.CpUNTIES, INC. is a New Hampshire.NpriprofitCoiporatiori registered

-to transact business iii New Hampshire on May 28, 1965. 1 fprther "certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of .
State's office have bceh received and is'in gdod'standihg as far as this'ofiice is concerned.' ■ ■' ' ' ■ ' . ,

Business ID:,63021

■^Certificate Number;-0006758796 T z-i'-'C'

Urn

o

vw■  M-J!

■  - t

>,• X > : . ..

- IN Testimony WHEREOF,"

1 hereto set my hand and, cause to'be affixed

the Seal.of the Statc'of New Hampshire,

this 28ih day of August'A.D. 2024.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary ofState

'. - '. ■'t. > j
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G(MiAWMlT¥/k::TIO
B E LKNAP - ME Riy MACK GOUNTIES, IN G.

M.-P O W;E R I N G .eO. MM U NItVe S SINCE- 1965
•^3^ , (I>'V -■ ■ -f-x.ii., ':

CERTIFICATE Of= AUTHORITY

hereby rflrtifv that-

1. 1 am a duly elected officer of;G6mmun]fe:Mon"-^roaram^^^

2. The following is a true copy of a Vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors, duly called
and held on March 14. 2024. at which a quorum of the Direblors were present arid Voting'

VOTED: That Jeanne Agri, Chfef Executive pfflcer/Execi/ftVe Director, Michael Tabory,
Chief Operapng Officer/Deputy Director, Jill Lesmerlses, Chief Fiscal Officer, Steven
Gregoire, Budget Analyst, Christopher J. Pyies, Chair, Board of Directors are duly
authorized 90 behalf ofjfeo^unlt^^^Uohj'ProqramjB^Blk^^^^^ to enter
into contracts or agfeenients with Wie State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or
departments and further is authorized.to execute any and all documents, agreements and other
instfurnents, and ariy amendments, revisipns. of rnodifications thereto, which may In his/her
judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3., I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and
effect as of the date of tho contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This
authority was valid thirty (30) days prior to and remalnis valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this
Certificate of Authority: I further certify that it is understood that the State of Nevy Hampshire will
rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s)
indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any
liniits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in cofitracts with the State of
New Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly stated herein,. ' .

Date'af:,^^3>^M Signature of Elected Officer. -to

NamefChristoph'ersJ.-
Title: President>^lx^^Dlrectors

R6V. 3/14/2024 '
ldh;CAPBMCCIA2024

Mailing Address P.O. Box 1016, Concord, NH 03302- Adminisuative Office 2 Industrial Park Drive .Concord NH
Phone: 603 225-3295 | 1 800 856-5525 TTY/TDD 1 800 735-2964 Fax: 603 228^:1898 ■ * •

Website: capbm.org
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LIABILIT

■' ■ ■)

Y INSURANCE >' I •'.4 DATE (MM/Dp/YYYY)
• •.08/28/2024

; . THIS CERTIFICATE IS .ISSUED AS A MATTE^^ INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
, CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATWELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,«e'xTEND'6r ALTER tHE COVERAGE AFFORDED BYTHE POLICIES

• below, this CERTlflCATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING'INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
.• REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. ..-v • v ..

IMPORTANT: If the certficate holder is an ApOmpNAL INSURED, the.pollcy(ie8) must have"ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed, r;
- If SUBRO.GATjpN IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and cohditlohs'pf^e policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of 8uch ehdorsement(s) ' -

PROOUCER

Cross Insurance-Manchester • ' . • • " ;,■ ■•
llOOBmStreet

Marichester, ' ! - ' NH'03101

NAME*^* -.Stephanie Peffer
(603)869-3218 (603) 64W33,„

■ADDRESS- .Tbnch.certsigtcrqs'sagency.com .. •" • -
'  INSURERtSI AFFORDING COVERAGE - NAICr

INSURER a ': Selective Insura'rice Co. of SO . 19259
INSURED

Community A^qn Program 6elKha(HMenimack Counties Inc.' .
■ P. 0. Box 1016 - ■ . .

•  • ., , Concoid " • .- . . . . NH 03302

'INSURER a;. Granlte.State Health Care c/o Midwest,Employers Casua 23612

INSURER C : 'DS CO . ' ' .! • 20281

INSURER 0; . ' ' " - !

INSURERS: ■

ikSURERF: - ' " ' '' '•

XOVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: - .23-24 All; 24-25 DiO & WC ' • REVISION NUMBER- ^ '
, THIS IS TO CERTIFY.THAT THE POUCIES OFINSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

, INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY.REOUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH'THIS
•  CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS

EXCLUSIONSAND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. L'IMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS • ' •
rauni

T
ISUBR poUcVefF POLICY EXP t

INSR
LTR YPE OF INSURANCE.

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LLABILmr :

CLAIMSMAOE OCCUR

•A

G£^fL AGGRE^TEUMrTAPPUESPER:
POLICY LOC

OTHER- Liability >-X
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Af^AUTO."X

X

OVWED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY.

UMBRELLA UAB
/  •

EXCESS UAB

DED X R!RE

•-.Y L;

SCHEDULED
AUTOS .
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

INSD WVD POUCYNUMBER

S 2509940

X OCCUR

CLAIMSMAOE

TENTION S 0

Y/N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
MO EMPLOYERS'UABIUTY'
ANrPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/btECUTIVE nri
OFFICERflrfEMBER EXCLUDED? . .' • ^ .
(Mandatory In NH) ' '
llyoi.'datorfba un^
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS tekw

Directors & Officers Liability

(MM/DDATYYY)

10/01/2023

S 2509940

S 2509940

HCHS2024000P547 (3a.) NH

J06511302

(MMmbiYYYY)

10/01/2024

LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE
DAHAGETOR^TED '—:~
PREMISES fEaocoaTweal^-"'

MEO EXP (Any on# poracn)

PERSONALS ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS ■ COMPiOP AGG

Professional.Uability

1,000.000

1,000,000

20,000

1.000.000

3.000.000

. 3.000.000

10/01/2023

.10/01/2023

01/01/2024

-04/01/2024

10/01/2024

10/01/2024

01/01/2025

04/01/2025

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORO 101.'Additional Ramarka Sohadulo. may bo attochod H moro tptco It raqulrod)
Refer b policy for exclusionary endorsements and special provisions.

COMBINED SINGLE UMIT
(EaocetdentI -• : - '•

BODILY INJURY (Par paraon)

BODILY INJURY (Par ocddant),
PROPERTY DAMAGE
IPar Bccidantl ; ■ ' '

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE.

STATUTE
OTH.
ER •

E.L EACH ACCIDENT

E.L DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE

E.L DISEASE • POUCY UMIT

Limit

Deductible

$-.1,000,000

•.$. 1,000,000

5.000.000

,5.000,000

1.000.000

.' 1,000.000

1,000.000

; $1,000,000.
$5,000

State Of New Hampshire; Department Of . .. i--
i - - Health & Human Services . "r,

129 Pleasant Street ' . -r:
' Concord ; -■ . ■ NH 03301

SHOULD ANY.OF THE ABOVE DESCRtBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. . . -

■  ■ • ■ ■ V ■ ■ ■ ■ •:.: ■
AUTHORiZED REPRESENTATIVE

■  ■■ ■

ACORD :25^{201W03)- .. -
'  ®1988;2015ACORDCORPORATION.'AllrlghUre8erv'^.

•  .The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD • .x- .r - •. ?'
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Attachrnent 1

O

aGT .
fO - :

BELKhiAP^MERRlMACK COUl^IES, INC.
■ UPo'WI«itN'e''COMu'uN(".Tre'# '•'i'K'ce lee#-

The Vision of

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties Inc.
An agency that creates opportunities for all ,people to thrive, a partner in building strong.

• resilient communities, to ensure a rnore equitable society.

The Mission of

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc.
To'assist in. reducing poverty, the. revitalization of low-income communities, and the
empowerment of low-income families and individuals to reach ecoriomic stability..

The Values of

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc.
We believe all people should be treated with dignity and respect and recognize that structural
race, gender, and other .inequities remain barriers that must be addressed;

We believe that pur communities h'ave the capacity, and moral obligation to ensure that no
one is forced to .endure the hardships of poverty.

We' believe that everyone can reach thejr.fullest potential with hope, adequate resources, and
opportunities, and we are committed to achieving that vision". ' '

.We pledge ourselves to create an environment that pursues inrlovation and excellence'
through multi-sector partnership and collaboration:

Equity ■ Respect ■ Commitment ■ Excellence • Hope
Community ■ Caring • Innovation • Opportunity

V ■

The Promise of Community Action
Gomrriunity Action changes people's lives, embodies the spirit of hope,

imprpves communities'and makes America a better place to live.
We care about the entire comrriunity, and we are dedicated.to helping people help

•  themselves and each other. '

Owning

cammuhiijf

Jistion
pyA 'R T nJe'.r s-wf/.;p;
'AMEBOrS POVERTY FICHTmC NEHMMX .
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.  . ' . . ; • , , /"kORTHCONVAY •

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Tb the Board of Directors . ,
'  CommunltyActionProgramofBeJknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc.

Rbpprt on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Oplrifon/

VVehave audited the accompanying:consoildated financial staternents of Comnriunity Action Prograrn of
•  Belkhap^Merrimapk'•Codnties,,_<Inc.'(a."nonprofit; organization), which, comprise .the, consolidated

staierfienfe of financial.-positiph/a^ of February 28; 2023/and' 2022, and the related consolidated
statements'"of activities; ftjrictidna! experises;. and cash'.flows for the years theri. ended,, and the related
nptes to the consolidatedfinanciaistatements".' •

•  In our opinibn, the cpnsblidated^finariciaj statements" present fairly, in. ail :rnaterial respects,,th,e financial
.'positibnzof Community_'Action ;P Counties; .Inc. as'.prFebruary^ 28,."2023
•ahd 2022j-ahd the'changes in its''^^ and its cashTflows for the .years .theii ended :in accordanifo
^with accounting principles'generally ac^cept'ed in the United Slates of Arherica. " "

Basis for Opinion ^ :

We conducted pur audit in accordance with auditing standards generaiiy accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audifo contained in Government Auditing

.  'StandaMs',']ss\sed^ epmptroiler General of;the "United .States. Our, responsibiiities under tfiose
. standards are "'further"'"described in the Auditors' Responsibiljties-for the Audit of the' Financial
Statements section of our report. VVe are "required to be independent of Community Action Program of
Belknap7,Merrimack CoUntijBs, Inc. and to.meet our other ethical responsibilities, iri accordance with:the

. relevaht ethical requirements relating to our audit. We.beijeye that the audit eyidence we have pbtaihed
Is suflicierit ahd"appropriate"to provide a basis fbr'our J "

Responsfbiiities of Management for the Financial Statements , ^

Management is" responsible for the .preparation and fair-.presentation .of foe.consolidated,financial
statements in. accordance with accduhtjng principles'generaily accepted in the .Uhited States, of America,
arid for the design, Irriplementatlon, arid .mainlenaribe of iritemal control ̂relevant to'the preparation and
fair prese'ntatipn of cpnsoiidated fihariciai statements tha.t are free frorn^material .misstateirie.nt, .whether
due.tp.fraudbrerror.; '" - .

.• In "preparing";the "financial statements, management is required^to evaluate whether there are co.rtdlt§h"s
OP events,fopnsidef.ed in the aggregate, foat raise substantial .dgpbt..about Cpfo'munity Action Program

. bf Belkriap-MerrimacV'Cburitie^ abOity to"cohtinu^ as a going concerri withifophe year afterfoe
. " date that.'fhe'cori'&lidat^' firi'ariciai-statertiarits are available to be issued. "' ^ "■
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Auditors'Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objective's are to obtain reasonable, assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and.to issue an auditors'
report that includes pur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute

. assurance and .therefbfe js not a guarantee that an audit^ conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material

. misstatement when it exists. The, risk of not detecting a. material misstatement resulting from fraud is
• higher than for one resulting frdm erron as fraud rhay involve collusion, forgery, 'intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal|Control.,Misstatements are considered material if there is
a substantial likelihood that,, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made
by a reasonable user based on the corisolidated firiancial statements.

In performing an'audit in accordance with generally accepted .auditing standards and Government
' Auditing Standards, Vie: . ^

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the aiidit! .

•  .Identify and assess the-risks of material misstatement drthe consolidated financial statements,
. whether due to fraud or error; and design and perform audit procedures responsive, to.those

risks.- Such.procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and"
disclosures |n the consolidated financial statements;. ■ - -

•  .Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design, audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances, but not for the purpose of expressing" an

,  opinion on the effectiveness of Corrimuriity Action Program uf Belknap-Merriniack Counties.
Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, ;as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the

. consolidated financial statements!

•  Cpnclude whether, in our judgriient, there arevconditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Community (Action Program of Belknap-Merrimack Counties,

■ Inc.'s ability to cpntinue^as" a going cdhcern for a reasonable period of time.

We' are required to communicate, with those, charged ;with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the" 'audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that yve identified during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opitiion ori the consolidated financial statements
as a vyhole. The accompanying .schedule of expenditures of federal awards,,as required by title 2 U.S.

. Cqde''pf 'Federa/_Regu/a.f/o'ns;! Part" 200 Uniform Adrriinistraiive Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit 'Requirements fdrFederal, Awards, is presented for pui'poses of additional analysis and, is not a
,required part of the consolidated financial staternents. Such information is the responsibility of
.management and,was derived from, and relates directly to the.underlying accounting and other records
used .to prepefe'^the consolidated financial .statements. The information has been subjected , to ..the
,auditing procedures applied in, the., audit .of the consolidated ,financial statements .and ceilain additional
prdcedures, iricludihg comparing and reconciling such information directly to .the underlying accounting
• and other records used to p.(;epare the.cohsolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial,
statements themselves, and other, additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
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.generally accepted in the United States of^ America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of
federal .awards js fairly stated, .lii • ati ..material • respects; nIH . relation to the wnsolidated financial
statements as a'Whole. ^ '

Other Reporting Requiried by GovremmenfAt/d/dng Sfandarcfe

In^accprdiance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued 'our report dated Septernber
14, 2023, ,pn our consideration of Community Action Prograrn of Belknap-Meriimack Counties, Inc.'s
internal control over"financiai.:'i%porting and on-our tests of its compliance with "certain provisions of laws,
regulatipnsVcontracts, and'grant agreements ahd other matters. The purpose of that reporl is solely.to.
describe the scope of our testing .of internal control over financial , reporting and compliance ;ahd the
results of.that testing; and "not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action Program
of Bej.knap-Merrimack .Counties, Iric.'s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is ari integral partef an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards \r\
considering Community Action Prograrn of Belknap-Merrimack Couhtie's, |nc.'s lriternai control over
financial reporting and co'rnpliance. • ' .

Dover, New Hampshi/e,
September 14. 2023
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COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM BELKNAP - MERRIMACK COUMTIFR iMr-

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FEBRUARY 28. 2Q23''AND 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash ,
Accounts receivable
Inventory,
Prepaid expenses

.  Investments

\L POSITION

2023 .

Total'current assets

PROPERTY

Land, buildings and Improvements
Equipment, furniture and vehicles
Construction in process

Total property

Less accumulated depreciation

■ Property, net

OTHER ASSETS
Right of use asset

Gash, escrow and reserve funds
Tenant security deposits

•  Due from related party.

Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES -
Current portion of notes payable

;  Current portion of right of use liability
Line of credit

Accounts payable •
Accrued expenses
Refundable advances

Total current liabilities

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Notes payable, less current portion shown above
Right pf use liability, less current portion shown above
Tenant security deposits . "

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Without donor restrictions
VVith donor resirictions

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2022

$  1.711.575 $  1.384.485
.  6,027,912 5.244,621

.. 81^569 271,926
100,225 33,928
128.956 138.793

8.050.237 7.073.753

7,627.214 7,368,799
4,762.497 6.335.485
132.920 .  41.401

12,522,631 13,745,685

6.165.156 7,528,363

•  6.'357;475
•  * '

6.217.322

1,387,327
77,328 89,468
8.247 . 9,120

61.348 ■  . 65.488

1.534,250 164.076

$ 15,941.962 $ 13.455.151

$  237,926 $  314,265
461,162

• 164,350
4,550,252 3,635.655
.1.177.337 1.086.207
1.817.340 . 1,537,802

. 8.244,017 6,728,279

668.146 ■ . 900,489
926,165 .

8.221 9.120

9,846.549 7.637.888

5,530,452 •  5,179,734
564.961 637.529

6.095.413 5,'817,263

$ 15.941.962 $ 13,455.151

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

. 4
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COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM BEi-KNAP . MERRIMAGK COUNTIES. INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total.

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT '  ̂

.. Grant awards .  . $ 56.930,603 56i'930,603
'  Rental Incorrie ^  140,962 .  140.962

• Othef funds • .y, 2:804,065 3,122,293 : 5,926.358
In-kind' • • ' . 401;748 ■  " 't •  • 401,748

.  ■ United Way . . 3,6591 -  • '3;659
,  Interest income.. •. ̂ 895 •  • 895

.. Realized loss oh sale of equipnrient (36,538) -  (36,538)

.Total revehueMnd other support .  60;245.394 ■ 3,122,293 63,367,687

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM

RESTRICTIONS '  .3,194,861 (3,194,8.61) "  . -

. Total ■- .63.440,255-. (72,568) 63,367,687

EXPENSES
' .

' Program ' , , 61.101,300 ,61,101.300
•  ■ Management. ,-; . 1,988,237 -. 1,988:.237

; •/Total expert^ .i. , ^63;089,537 ■ ■ ■63,089,'537'

CHANGE IN NET A^^^ 350,718 (72.568) } ■  ■ .278,150

,NEt ASSEtS/BEGINNING OF - ■  ■ .5,179,734 637,529 . . 5,817,263

NET ASSETS, ENP OF YEAR ■ $ 5,530,452 ;$ ...564,961 6,095,413

Seb.Nptes to Cpnsplldated Financlai Statements;

:  '5 . •

■  \
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CPMM^NITY AgTIONPROORAIVIBELKNAP-MFRRiM^CKcniJMTiF<t.[f>|(p

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTtVITIES , ■
FOR THE Y^R ENDED FEBRUARY 2fi

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
. Grant awards .

Rental Inconie

Other .funds

Paycheck Protection Program Loan Forgiveness
.  In-kind

United Way
Interest Income

Without Donor
Restrictions .

36.482.087
135,298

2.526.432
1.615,427
592,136.

2,123

.  74

With Donor

Restrictions

2,650.984

Total

$  36,482.087
135,298

5.177.416
. 1615.427

592,136
•  . 2,123

74

total revenues and other support 41.360.777 . 2,6501984

7.200

44,011,761

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTIONS ' 3.062.287 (3.062.2871

. Total . 44.423.064 (411.3031 ■  44.011.761

EXPENSES
Program
Management

40,084.851
1.917.438

- 40.084,851
1,917.438

Total expenses 42.002.289 42.002.289

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 2,420,775 . (411,3031 .2,009,472

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
2.758.959 1.048.832 3.807.791

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $  5.179.734 .$ 637,529 $ ' ■ 5:817,263

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

•  " ' 6
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COMMUNITY yriON PROGRAM MERRIMACK COUNTIES. INC.

.CON^bLIDATED STATEMENT OR FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
.  #6r ThWyEAR ended FEBRUARY 28. 2023

•i ,

Proa ram Manadement . Total

Salaries and wages .  $ 8.902.376 $  841,141 ■ $' ■ 9,743,517

Payroll, taxes and benefits .  2,422,222 155,843 . 2,578,065
Travel . . " 233,521 16,30.1 249,822-
pccufjancy 1,360,924 133,139 1,494.063-

Prograjn services . 44,607,205 .44,607,265
Other costs: -.

\

-.Accounting fees 66,1^ 1,959- 68,153
-Legal fees 24,793 -  ■ 268 . . ,25,061 '
Supplies v. • ■ , 289,188 38,955 . ■  '328,-143
Ppstage arid shipping { ,  45,766 45,766 -
Equipment rental and maintenance 1.54,0, i,54b

■  .iPrrntirigaridpubljcajions- .  • 41,775 15,970-; .57:745
Conferences, conventions and meetings 13,885 r. ' ' -  . 13,885

. Interest- . 3,991 39,0'49- .  43:040 -
.  "insurance : 131.454 30,788 -  162,242-.

-Membership,,fee's 1^298 10,283 .-23,881
Utility and maintenance 139,247

•  ' r "139,247
'  Computer services • 71,2.14 71,-214
,Other' " - • " ,. . 2,298,910 '  • . 139:405 2,438.315
Depreciation, .. . - - 32,049- .565,136 - 597,185
In-kind ' 401,748 401,-M8

, -Total functional expenses . $  61,101,300 S  . 1,988,237 $ . 63,089,537

\  ,

See Notes to Cohsolldated Flnahcial Statements

7  . .
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COMMUNITY ACTION PRbGRAM BELKNAP ■ MERRIMACK COUNTIES. INC

CONSOLiDATED STATEMENT'OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2022 >

Proaram Mariaaement Total

Salaries and vyages $  7,961.177 $. 1,180,579.$ 9,141,756
Payroll taxes and .benefits 2,296,690 228,375 2,525,066
Travel 194,343. 9,648 .  203,991
Occupancy 1,267,982 114,418 1.382.400
Program services 25.639.659 1 25,639,659
Other costs:

■Accounting fees " •  _ 74,855 .  74,855
' Legal fees 15,361 •  152 15,513

Supplies 159,844' .  44,534 204,378
Postage arid shipping 49,860 8.731 • 58,591

. Equipment rentai and maintenance 1,141 _ '  1,141
Printing and publications 28,133 27,696 55,829

• Conferences, conventions and (meetings • 13,964 '• • "■ - 13,964
interest 29,187 26,841 ' 56,028

.  Insurance 124,730 43,856 •  168,586
Membership fees 16,276 16,276
Utility arid maintenance 88,702 104,142 192,844
Computer services 111,990 ■ - 111,990
Other 927,525 -53,611 •  981,136

Depreciation 566,151 566,-151
In-kind 592,136

- 592,136

Total functional expenses '  S 40.084,851 $. 1,917,438 S 42,002.289

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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COMMUNI^ ACTION COUNTIES INC.

-  COI»iSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS :
Jj-'-'. FORTHE^YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY iZS. 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022

CASH FLprtS FRbM OPEW ACTIVITIES "
Change in net-assets • i '

. Adjustments to reconcite change In net assets to
net pash.from ope^^

bbp're.c^^^
R'aycheck Protection program loan-forgiveness
Interest oridefen-e'd financing cos^
Realized loss on disposal of equipment
Decrease (increase) jn current assets:.

Accounts receivable ;
inventory . .
Prepajd expenses
Oue from related p'art7'
Tenant seCurily'depbsits , .

,Increase,(decfease) in current liabilities:
'  ' Accounts^payable ^

. Accrued expenses
Refundable-^advances

278,150. $ 2,009.472

•597.185

V ̂ 83
•36.538

(783.i291) ,
/l9j0.357-

■(66.297)
.  "4;i40''
■  ■■ 873 '

.  ..91.4.597,,
:9i;i30

'  * 279,538

i.: .. - 566,151
,  (i:615.427)

• 483
;  .-(7.200)

(i;481,'812)
,  ,(216;031)
> • ' '39.781 ■

(65;i88)
.  . ;f(2;239)

,-2.109,823
.  '297.256

500.861
2:239.

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES i;542.504.. . ,2.137,869

■  . 7,206^.
' ..-:v(i..i4i,ioi)

.... , . . (.10.797)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACtiymES . '
-  Proceeds from sale .of property

•  Additions to propel •
Investrherits. . • ' '

.  • ' • -v'

.  (773;876)-.'
.■ .. ■9:837:: .

NET CASH USED IN INVESTI.NG ACT^^^^^ ■  (:764,"d39) ■  (i;i44,698)
'•a- *: ^

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
' Net repayments on line pf credit
Repayment of lorig terrn debt

r

. .. (154,350) ■
.' . (309,165) -

.  (225.678)
(258.743)

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES ■■;(463.'515) . (4B4.421)

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND RESTRICTED^CASH .. 314,950 '508.750

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,473,953 965.203

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH BALANCE, END OF YEAR $■. 1.788.903 $  1;473,953

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH:'
Cash-"-"'
Cash escrow and reseh/e funds

■

1.711,575
. '•77;328 '

$■ ,1.384,'485
89,468

$

I

■  1.788.903 * - S  ■ 1(473,953

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FL iNFORMATipN:,
Cashpaid.during the'year for interest . . . ■ 'V. .. '  . .43,6^0 ■  $ '56.028

"•V'L

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PQMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM BELKNAP-MERRIMACK counties. IMC

CQNSQLiPATEp FiNANCllAL:STATEMENT$
YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2023 AND 2Q22

organization AND summary of SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PQLICIFS

Nature of Organization

Community Aption Program Belknap - Merrimack Counties, Inc; (the Organization) is a
New Hampshire nonprofit organization that serves nutritional, health, living and support
needs of the low income and elderly clients in the two county service areas as vvell as,,-s a e wide. These services are provided with the financial support of various federal

^ State, county and local organizations. . '

Principles of Consolidation
The consplidated financial statements include the accounts of Community Action

■  ■ . program Belknap-Merrimack Counties. Inc.. and the following entities as Communitv
Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Gdunties. Inc. has both an economic interest and
control, of. the ;eritities through"-a majority voting interest In their governing board. All
Significant intercompany items and transactions .have been eliminated from basic
consolidated financial statements. \

■  Sandy Ledge Limited Partnership .
■  CAP BMC Development Corporation

Basis of Accounting
*  .-The accompariying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the'
■  ̂̂ crual basis, of .accounting in accordance with the accounting principles .qeherallv

accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements of the Organization have been prepared in
.accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, which require the
urgamzation to report inforrhation regarding Its financial position and activities
according to the following net asset classifications.'' ' '

, Net assets without donor restrictions include net assets that are not
subject to any donor-imposed restrictions and may be expended for any
purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Organization. These

assets may be used at the ' discretion of the "Organization's
management and board of directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions Inc^Uirie^ net assets subject to
stipulations imposed by donor?.and grantors. Some donor restrictions are.
tempprary in nature; . those restrictiohs will .'be met by actions of. the
.Organization or by passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual.  in nature, whereby the donor has, stipulated the funds be maintained in
perpetuity. . . .

10



Docusign Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0F-3641-4A82-97Ab^25pE11.BEC1CA , • . . ■ .

COMMUNITY ACTION PROGR^ - MERRIMACK COUNTIES. INC.

/notes TdvPONiSPLIDAT^ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
:  FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2023 AND 2022

V  ■ . ■

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions. When restrictions expire, net assets are reclassified from'hej, assets with

,;dphbr restrictions to net assets without donor;restrictions in,the consolidated statements
of activities.. - : ■ • "

The p/ganizatioii had net assets with donor restrictions of $564,961 and $637529 at
February 28, 2023 and 2022, respectively See Note 14. ^

Income taxes ^ .
Community Action Program of Beiknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. is organized as a
nonprofit corporation and is exempt from federal iricome taxes under Internal Revenue
Code Section 50.1(c)(3), The Internal Revenue Service has determined them to be other

.  ,-4han a private fpundation.;. .

The Organization files Information returns- in the United:States and the~State of New
.. Hampshire, The Organization -is subject to examinations by tax authorities for three
years, ' . • .

CAP BMC peVelopment Cbrporatipn (the Corporatipn) Is taxed-as a -"C" Corporation
■■ .underrthel.nternal'Reyenu'e Code; The-Corppration accounts for deferred ■incorne taxes

'  .under^ the asset/and liability.-'method in accordance with Accounting' Standards
■ Codification No. 7^ "Accounting W Income Taxes". The objective of this

rriethpd is to establish deferred tax assets and liabilities for tempprary differences
between the firiahcial reporting basis and the tax basis of the Company's'assets and
iidbilities; at the ehacfed tax rote expected to be in effect vyhen slich amounts are
realized or settled. ASC 740 also requires defefred'tax assets and liabilities to be shown
separately. There are no deferred tax as.sets or liabilities. The Cprporation has no
federal riet operating loss carr^orwards available at February 28, 2023 arid 2022;

-  ̂ Sandy Ledge Limited Partnership (the Partnership) is taxed as "a partnership:-Federal
in'pome taxes are hot payable, or provided by. the partnersh^ Earnings and losses are
ihCIUded in the. partners' .federal income tax returns based on their share of.partnership
earnings. Partnerships dre required to file income, tax" returns with the State .of New

.  Harnpshire and pay an income tax at the state's statutory rate.

AccountingNStahdard Codification.No, 740 (ASC T^P). Accounting for Income Taxes,
■ established the miriimum'rthreshold for recognizing, and a system for measuring, the

benefits ;bf tax.return positions in consolidated financial statements.. The Organization
has analyzed its tax position taken on its "income'tax. returns for the past three years,
and has ppncluded 'th;at "i!.© additiprial. .prpvi.sion for .inco'me taxes . is necessary In the

.  ■ drganjzafion'econsolidated finanpi^^ '
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poousign Envelope ID: 8A5C5CpF-3O41-4A82-97A0-250E11BEC1CA

GOMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM BELKNAP - MERRIMACK COUNTIES. INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLlbATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2023 AND 2022

Property

■ Property and equipment .is recorded at cost or, if donated, at the approximate' fair value
at the date of the donation.. Assets purchased with a useful life in excess of one year
and exceeding $5,000 are capitalized unless a lower threshold is required by certain
■funding sources, .Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets as follows: .

Buildings and improvements 40 years
Equipment, furniture and vehicles 3-10 years.

Use of Estimates
Jhe preparadon of consolidated financial statements in conformity with United States

■ generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosureof contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements

,  and the reported amounts' of revenues and expenses during the reporting period
Actual results could differ from those estimates. . '

Cash and Cash Equivalents
consolidated statements of cash flows, the Organization considers

all liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. . .

cash in bank deposit accounts, which at times may
exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any. losses in
such accounts and believes it is hot exposed to. any significant risk with respect'to these
accounts." " -

Contributions
All cohtri^bUtiohs are cohsidered -to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted , by the donor, for future
periods or for.specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently

depending on the najure of .the restriction, However, if a restriction is
fulfilled in the same period in which the contribution is received, the Organization reoorts
the support as unrestricted.

Contributed Services
Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with FASB ASC No

^  958, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, if the services (aj
create or-enhance non-financial .assets or (b) require specialized skills and would
otherwise be^purchased by the Agency.

Volunteers p'rovided various services throughout "the. year that are not recognized as
contributions in the consolidated financial statements since the' recognition criteria under
FASB ASC No. 958 were not met.
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DocusignEhvelp'pe:iD:'8A5C5C0F:3p41-4A82-97A()-250E11BEC1CA ' \ • '■

COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAIVI BELKNAP - MERRIMAGK CQUNTiES. INC.

^  . NOTES TO CONSOUPATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
/OR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2023 AND 2022

In-Kind Donations / Noncash Transactions
ppnated facilities, services and supplies are-reflected as revenue, and expense in the
accprnpanying,.cpnsplidated fi nanciai\statern.ents criteria'for,recognition is rriet..
This.represehts thVestirhated fair yalue^fpfthejservi^^ supplies and space that the
prganlzalion might incur under riorrnaropeFating activities. The'Organization received
$401,748 and $592,136 in donated facilities, services and supplies for the years ended
February;2.8, 2023 and February 28, 2022, respectively (See.Npte"17).;
Advertising • ^

.  ./hg Organizatioh; expenses,advertising costs asythey are/incurred; j"ptal advertising
costs forrthe;years ended February 28, 2023 and February 28, 2022 totaled $133,749

■  and $134,193, respectively: ,;,;-' ' , -
'  y ' ^ ' ' ' '

-  Inventory . .. '
.  Ihvehtpry cons^^^-P^ supplies and work in process and is valuied at the

.  |ower..of cost or pet realizable value,\using the ,first-in, first-put method,

Reveriue Recoariitlon
,  .^Vmpunts . recejved from FcPhdK^^ grants, .and contracts, for, specific, purposes "are

,  -/ieperan to the extent that related expenses and .condition's are
incurred, or met; CP^^^ received prigr to the .pohditiorisribeirig met are

:reported as.refundable/dvances. CPntnbutiPns.of c and other assets are reported
■  as. with dohor restrict/dns if they are received vyith donor .imposed .stipulations.that limit

the Use of the donated assets. Hovyeyer, if a restricfion is fulfilled in the same period in
which the cpnth.bution is received, the Organization reports the support as without donor

-  restrictions. . . . . .

Prdgrarri Service Revenue
Prpgfam service revenue, is recognized as revenue when the services are perforrtied.

Rental Revenue .
Sandy Ledge (the Partnership) derives revenues.frorn the rental of apartment units.

. Revenues are recognized "as incpnie, nionthiy, .when, rents .become due, ahd control
. Of the apartment units is transferred, to the lessees. The individual , leases .are for a

term of one year and are cancelable by the tenants. Control of,the leased units is
tfansfefred to the lessee in an amount that reflects the consideration the Partnership
expects to be entitled to in exchange for the leased units. The cost incurred to obtain
the lease will be expensed as incurred.

functional Allbcatioriiof Expenses
Jhe .costspf providing the yariPUs programs:and other activities have been presented in
the Consolidated Statements of.Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have

.  been- eiloc^^^ program sen/jces and suppprtihg activities, benefited.
. ■iExpenses are charged to each pfdgrarn based' on the' direct expenses Incurred or
■ estimated usage baied oh time spent on each program by staff.. .
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DocusignEnveIopelO:8A5C5C0F.;3041-4A82-97A0-250E11BEClCA

COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM BELKNAPMFRRIMACK COUNTIFR, INr

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2023 AND 2022 ̂

-  r ' ■ . _

. Expense Method of ailocation
Wages and benefits Time and effort
Pepr;eciation . "Actual assets.used by program

■  . All other expenses Direct assignment. J

New Accounting Pronouncements
in February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), to increase transparency and
cbmparability among bfganizations by Tecognizihg lease asisets and lease liabilities on
the statemerit. of financial position and disclosing key information about leasing
arrarigements for. lessees and lessors. The standard applies a . right of use model that
requires, all .leases with a lease term of more than 12 months, to recogriize an , asset
representing, its right'to use the underlying asset for the lease term and liability^ to make
lease'paymenfs to be recorded. The Organization elected not to restate the comparative
period. The Grganizatipn also elected riot to reassess at adoption (iyexpired of existing
contracts to determine whether they are or contain a lease, (ii) the lease ciassification of
any existing leases, .(iii) initial direct costs for existing leases. The adoptiori of ASU
2016-02 resultedin the "recognition of operating right of use assets of $1,387"32'7 and
operating right of use lease liabilities of $1,3,87.327 as of March 1.'2022. Results for

■ periods begirinirig prior to February 28, 2022 continue to be reported in accordance with
the Organization's historical accounting treatment. The adoption of ASU 2016-02 did not
have a material impact on the Organization's results of operations and cash flows.

In September 2020, the FASS issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2020-
07, Not-for-Prpfit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not for-Profit
Entities for Contributed Norifihancial Assets, intended to improve transparency in the
reporting of cpntributed nohfihancial assets, also knowrt as gifts-in-kind, for npt-for-profit
organizations. Examples of contributed nohfinanciar'assets include fixed assets such as
land, buildings, and"equipment;ythe use of fixed assets or utilities; materials and
supplies. , such as food or clothing; intangible. assets; and recognized contributed
services. The ASU requires a riot for-profit orgariization to present Cpntributed
nonfinaricial assets as a separate line item in the statement of activities, apart from
contributions of cash or other financial assets. It also requires certain disclosures for
each category of contributed horifinancial assets recognized. The Agency adopted the
provisions of ASU 2020-07 during 2022.

2. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to .collect from
balances outstanding at year end. Balances that.are still outstanding aftermanagement
has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation
allowance arid aoredif to accounts receivable. The allowance for Unco'llectible accounts
was estimated to be zero at-February 28. 2023 and 2022. The Orgariization has no
policy for charging interest on overdue accounts. " "
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bodysig'n Envelope ID: 8A5C^0F^3041-4A82-97A0-2'50EY^ . . . :y i." ■ ; : . ; ■ ^ ■ > '■ .; . _iT.

:  y COii/lMyNlfa^ BELKNAfi-^ MERRIMACK COUNTIES: INC. :
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

v' FO^ tHE yfeAR^ ENDEP FEBRU 2022

3. refundable ADVANCES - V ^'
Grants; received In advance are recorded as refundable, advances and recognized as

. reye'nud.5in iiie periddjn whic sery.ices or expenditures .are perforrhed or
incurred/FuPd>/^ in' advance ■.6f :grahtpf conditions being met aggregated ,

\ $1,8|7.34p arid $1,537i8Q2 as of February 28. 2023 and 2022, respectively.: : >

4/ LIQUlbiTY AnD^VAILABILITY
The follpwirig represents the Organization's finencial assets as of February 28:/:

/ -I,:/ 2023 ' 2022 ■' ■ ■■
■ Financial assels'at year end

„  V Gasp,and.cash'equivalents, uhdesig $ 1,711,575 . $ 1,3^,485
Accounts receivabfe . 6.027^912 , 5i244,621
Irivestrnents 128,956 138.793
Cash reserves . . ; 74,847 : 8i;i43
Cash .escrow, . • 8.325

■  ■■ Total finand ■ 7.945.771 6.857.367

.  . LessampuntsTidtay'ailabte^^
■  - ■/Netas,s6ts,.w^^^ ' . . .5^,9.61 , 637;5,29

Reseivefurids . \ 74:847 '81.143

Arnqunts not availabjeyyithin one year : 639.808 718,672

Financial assets available to me^^
expenditures over the next twelve rrionths $ 7.305.963 $ 6.138.695

•. ' * ^ ''v * • ' . ' ' * ^ ' '

It is the'Organisation's goal to maintain financial assets.tb rrieet 60 days of operating
expenses. wHidh approximates $10,'200,000 arid $6,710,600, at February 28^2023 and
.2022, respectively. The Organization has a line of credit with $700,000 and $445,650,
available to borrow bn at February 28, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

5. RETIREMENT PLAN
The Orgariizatlqn has a qualified contributory pension plan which covers substantially ajl
employees. The cost of the plan , is charged to programs administered by the
Organization. The expense of the plan for the year ended February 28, 2023 and 2022
totaled $209,878 and $186,976, respectively. . -
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Do^sigh Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0F-3b41-4A82-97AO-250E11BEClCA

COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM BFLKNAP-MERRIMACK'cbUlslTIFS IMf:

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
V  FOR THE YEARSJENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2023 AND 2022

6. OPERAtiNG LEASES

On January 1, 2022, the Organization was required to adopt ASU 2016-02, Leases
(Topic .842). As part of implementing ASU 2016-02, the Organization evaluated current

■  ■ contfacts to determine which met the criteria; of a lease. The' right of use (R.OU) assets
refD.resent the Orgamzatipn's to use uhderjying assets for the lease term, and the
lease liabilities represent the Organization's obligation to make lease payments arising
from these lease's. The ROU assets and "lease liabilities, all of which arise'from

■ operating, leases, were calculated based on the present value of future lease payments
.over the .lease terms. The Organization has elected to discount future cash flows at the
risk free borrowing rates commensurate with the lease terms, vyhich was 1.8% at March

. 1, 2022. Coniimon expenses. classified as occupancy costs in the accompanying
financial statements, are considered a non-lease component under FASB ASC'842 and
are recognized as costs are incurred. The Organization's operating leases are
described belovy. ' .

Facilities occupied by the Organization for its community service-program's are,leased
under various operating leases. The lease terms range from month to month to twenty

,  years. For the year ended .February 28, 2023 and 2022, the annual lease expense for
the leased facilities was $586,539 and $544,299. respectively.

The approximate future minimum lease payments on the above leases are as follows:

Year Ended

Februarv28 Amount

2024 , $ ■ 488,157.
2025 287.590
2026 92.911

-  2027 ; 82.006
.  . ;2028 77,500 ■

Thereafter , , . 477:065

1,505,229

Less imputed interest 117.902

'  """otal ; $ 1.387.327

7. ACCRUED EARNED TIME /
The Organization, has accrued a liability for future annual leave time that. its. employees,
have earned and vested with the employees in the amount of $691,684 and $660,158 at
February 28. 2023 and 2022, respectively. The Organization amended the policy
effective March 1, 2022, the pollcy allows for a maximum of 50 days to be carried oyer
to the next fiscal year, hoy/ever. upon termination only two weeks will be paid out the
two week liability is $285,599 at February 28, 2023.

■  ■ ' ̂ ^ ■ 16 ' ; '
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'CQMMUNiTY ACTION program BE - MERRIMACK GOUNTIES. INC.

- ̂NGTE^ lb consolidated FiNANCIAL STATE^M^^^
>  . ( FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2023 AND 2022

8. V BANK LINE OF GRfePIT
.The Organization has a ,$200,000 rpoiving line, of credit agreement (the line) vyith a
bank that,is.due on derpand. The line calls for friprithly variable interest paVments .based
on the Wall Street Journal Prime(Rate (7.76% and 3.25% at February 28, 5023 and,
2022,. respectively) plus 1 %, buLnot less than 6% per annum/The lihe is secured by all
the Organization's' assets. There was no balance outstanding at February 28* 2623.
There vifas a balance of $154,350 outstanding at February 28, 2022. ; ;

The Organization had a reyolvihg line of credit agreement (the line) in the .amount of
,$400,000, with :a'bank that is due. on dehiand.-.The'line called for monthly variable
interest payments based on'the LjBOR rate (2.41% at February 28. 2022). The line Was
secured by hirthe Organization's assets. There ..was no balance outstanding'at February
28, 2022. The line was closed during the year eridedVebruary 28, 2023, ,

The Organization entered into an^additibnal reVolying line of credit agreement (the line)
■  in.the amount of $$66,000^twith a, bank tbatls due bn\4une 2^ 20.23. The .Ijne caJls for
, rhonthly variable interesf payTOnts based.on the Wall Street'Journal Prime Rate (7.75%

:  at-Februaiy 28, ;2b23): The-line 'is secured by all the Organization's ,assets; There vyas
no balance'^cUtstanding at February 28,5023. ■

9. CONCENTRATlOr^ OF RISK > . /
For, the year ended' February. 28, 2023, approxirrtately $18,300,000 (29%), and \
$32j000,p0'0 (51%),' of the Orgapjzatipri's total revenue was received from the

■■ pepartrrientr of Health and Human Services and the ̂ Department of Treasury,
respectively. For the year ended February 28, 2022, $13,200,000 (30%), and
$15,300,000 (35%), of the ;Organization's Total revenue was received from the
Departrrient . of HeaJth and ■ Human SeiVices • and the Department-of "Treasury,
respectively. Jhe future scale and nature of the.-Organization is deperident upon
continued support from these departments.' ■ . ( . (

10. LONG TERM DEBT

Long term debt consisted of the following as of February ,28: . , '

.  2023 2022 -■

5.50% note -payable- to' a financiar institution in
monthly ihsteilrnents . for principal and . interest of ■ -
$1,634 through July 2039. The note is secured by ^

,  A ■pfopertypftheOfganization. * $ 210,560 - $ 218,228 .
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COMIVIUNITY ACTION PROGRAM

. >JOTES TO CdNSOUDATH)FlNANCIAL^m
FOR THE YEARS ENDED HEBRUARY;28.2023.AND.2Q22

.2023 2022

5.75% note payable-to a financial institution in /
nrionthjy. installments for principal^ arid interest of
$13,912 through July 2023. 'The note is secured by
property of the Organization for- Lakes Region Famiiy
Center. , - 71,040 , 219,279

3.00% ribte payable to the. City of Concord for
leasehold improvements in monthly installments for
principal and interest of $747 through May 2027. The
note is secured by property of the;.Qfganization for the
.agency.admi.nistrative building renovations. . 35,179 ' ■ 42,958

7.00% note payable to a bank in monthly installrnents
- for principal and iriterest of $4,842 through May.2023. ^
the note is secured by a first real estate rriortgage
and assignment of rents and leases on property
located.in Concord, Neyv Hsimpshife for Early Head
Start. .65,076 116,572

1.00% Paycheck Protection Program loan payable to ■ . .
a- bank in monthly installments for principal and .
interest of $.7,511: through April 2025. $1,615,427 of
the proceeds received was forgiven during the year
ended February 28, 2022. (See Note 11). . . 187.615 280,439

Non-Interest bearing note payable by Sandy Ledge
Limited Partnership . to New Hampshire Housing
deferred until June 1, 2034 or until the project is. sold
or refinanced or surplus cash is available, the note is. -
coliateralized by a hiortgage on real estate. 341.922 343.081

total long-term - debt before unamortized deferred
financing cost . 91.1,392 t220,557

Unamortized'defefred financing costs (5.320) (5.803)

.  ■ ^ ^ 906,072 1.214,754.
Less amounts due within one year . (237.926) (314.265)

Long terrfi portion $ 668.146 $ 900.489

18



pooisigri Envelope lb: 8A5C5C0F-3p4MA82-97Ap-250E11B • r;

CQMMUNI%^ INC.
v. .- NOTES to CdNS^O^^^

^  ' ^olfttHE YEARS ENDED ̂

The scheduled maturities of long-term debt as of February 28, 2023 were.as follows: . ?

Year Ending . •; v
' February 28 - Amount . .

■  ■ ' ' ' ^ ' ■ $', 237.926- . ... ■ ■
2025 . '106,239 • •

^  2026 27.053 r
2627 .18,294 - '
2028 ;/ ■ . . . •11;783

•  Thereafter ■ . • •.510.097

•  ; $ >■ 911.392

11. PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAIVI ,
In April ,2020, 'rtho Orgbhizatiori received loan proceeds in the amount of $1,935,300

v ^under.thei'f^aYcheck-,Protection P The PPP, vyas established as part of
the Cpfphayirus AidV Relief and Economic Sem^

^ Oh Septernber T4,-2p21, the GrganizationVeceived partial forgiveness in the aniounf of
■$1;61.5,427. Thevfprgiyen proceeds are included in income for the yearie.nded .February

■^28, 2022v; The rerhainihg $319,873 has been converted to a loan, due in 44 nriohthly
'paiyments.Qf prihcipal and interest at a rate of .1%. The lobn will mature in.April 2025V
^The outstandirig balance on the PPP loan at February 28, 2023 is $187,615. (See Note

12. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
.Property and equipment cprisisted Of the folloyying as of Februa^

2023 2022

Land . $ 279,340 $ . 279,340
Building and improvements i . . ■ .■7.347i87.4. 7,089,459
Equipment and vehicles ' 4,762;497 6,335,485 -.

.Construction-in process ' 132.920 . '41.401

. 12,522,631 ,13,745,685
Less. accuiTiulated depreciation . . , ' ' . 6.165.156 7.528.363

Prppefty and equipment, net $ •:'6:357.475 : . $ 6:217.322

Deprecjatiph expense for the; 'years ended ; February . 28, 2023 ■ and'202.2: tot^^^^
$597,185.and $56,^^ respectively.. . ' "■ ' , >v' '/
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COIVIMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM BELKNAP - MERRIMACK CQUNTIFS IMH

notes TO CONSOLlpAtEp FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2623 And 2022

13. CONTINGENCIES

the Organization receives grant funding from various sources. Under the terms of these
agreements, the Organization is required to use the funds within a certain period and for
purposes specified by the gpyerning laws and regulations. If expenditures were found
not to have been made in compliance with the laws and regulations/the Organization

. rhight bo; required to" repay the funds. No provisions have been made for this
contingency because specific amounts, if any, have not been determined or assessed
as of February 28,2023. . '

14. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS :
,  Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following specific proqfarh

seiyices as of February 28:
2023 2022

NH Food Pantry Coalition $
Senior Center

Elder Services . ■

Mary Gale
NH Rotary Food Challenge
Summer Feeding
Caring Fund
Agency - FAR
Agency Head iStart
Agency,-FP/PN -
Corfimunlty Crisis
Other Programs ' '

.663 663

142,251 143,437
.7.317 68,427
38,13C) 25,629

-  • 5,064
20.503 47,540
8,793 8,792

60.913 ■ 27,307
216,604 222,258
69,329 87,253

- 350

458 809

Total net assets with donor restrictions $ 564.961 $. 637.529

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACtlONS
The Organization serves as the management agent for the following organizations:,

Related Party Functiob
Belmont Elderly Housing, Inc. ^ HUD Property

.. Epsom Eldefly Housing, Inc. ' - HUD Property
Alton Housing for the Elderly, Inc. HUD Property
Pembroke Housing for the Elderly, Inc. HUD Property
Newbury^Elderly Hbqsing, In HUD Property
Kearsarge Elderly Housing, Inc. HUD Property
Riverside Housing Corporation HUD Property
Twin Rivers Qommunity Corpdration , . Property Development
pzanam Place, Ihc; Transitional Support Services
TRCC Housing Limited Partnership Low Income Housing Tax

Credit Property
20
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. COMMUNITY Action PRQGRAM^ELKNAP - MERR INC.

NOTES TO GQNaOLIDATED FINANCIAL statements
FOR THE V¥aRS ENPiEb.FEBRUARY 28: 2023 AND 2022

The^ services perfoirned by/the Organization iricluded, . rnart<etirig,- accounting, tenant
selection (for the HUD properties), HUD compliarice (for the HUD properties), and

'  .maintenance of property. '

■ The^modhf due-frorri.the.rei parties for-bperatiiig activities (cblledively) at February
.  .28, 2023 and 2022 and $324,385. respectively, and is included in

accounts recfoivifoje^ artiourits due fforti related parties at February 28, 2023
V and 2022 were. $6t.348 and 65.488...respectively.

16. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Cortimunjty Action Prbgrarn Belkhap-Merrinnack Cduritjes, Inc. has also iriVested money
relating to its Fix-it prograhi iri'certain rhutuarfurids. The fair value of the mutual fun^^^
totaled $128,956 and $138,793 at Februpr^ " "

ASC Topic No, 825-10, Financial In'strumerits. provides
focuses on an exit price rather than an entry price,^ establishes a framework in generally.

.  : ■-accepted^accouriting principles foT.rheasurirlg fair-Value Which emphasizes that fair value'S
. .^a.^ rhar1<et-based'.measurement; :not; -^^^ measureriheht,' and requires

'expanded disclosures about fair- vajue measurerfierits. In acajrdahce with FASB ASC 8120,
the brgariization may use yaluatipn techniques consistent with rnaj1<et, inC6me and, c^^^
approaches to :measure-^^ basis for ..considering ,market'":participant,
assumptions ih fair value measurements, FASB ASC. 820 establishes a fair value

-  hierafohy.: which prioritizes the^puts used in measuring fair values.-The hierarchy gives
the highest pnority to Lever 1 measurements arid the Ipvyest priOriW^ to^ Level 3
meaSUrerriehts. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are
described as follows: ,

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodolc^y are quoted pri^s ,available in
active n;iarkets for identical investrnents as of the reporting date. -

: Level 2- Inputs to the vaiuatiori methodology are other than quoted market. .
prices in active markets, which are either directly, or indirectly observable as
of the reporting date, and-fair value can,be determined through the u^ of

"  models of other Valuation methodologies. ' ,

.Level 3. - Inputs,to the valuation rriethodology are .unobsen/able inputs in , ,, ,
.  situWions Whdre there is little or no nnarkel activity for the asset or liability

and the fepdrtirig'ontity makes estmates and assurnptiphs related, to th^^
pricing of foe asset of liabTlity.induding assumptions regerdingn

At February 28; 2023 and 2022, the Organization's investments were classified as Level 1
and werd based/on fair value.
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CQMIVIUNITY ACTION PROGRAM RELKNAP - MFRRili/IACK CQUMTIFS, tKin

NOTESTO CONSOLlbATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY. 28. 2023 AND 2022

Fair Value Measurements using Slaniftcant Observable Inputs fLeveM^

2023 ... ■ 2022

:Beginnirig balance rrr mutual funds 138,793 $ 126 996
Total gains (losses) mutual funds ■ - f9.837) 11 797

'  Ending balance - mutual funds $ 128 fl5fi $ 138 798

The carrying amount of cash, current assets, other'assets and current liabilities
. approximates fair value because of the short maturity of those instruments. ̂

17. IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS/SERVICES
The Organization records the value of in-kind contributions according to the accounting

- policies described in Note 1-. . . .

The fair value of gifts in kind included contributions in.the financial statements and the
cprrespohding program expenses for the year ended February 28. 2023, is as follows;

Volunteer hours .
Head Start and Early Head Start $ 117 171 -

_ SCSEP 88.V00
Rental space 146.026
Advertising, 15960 '
Donated goods . . 33*891

total $ 401.748

18. RECLASSIFiCATIQN ^

•Certain amounts and accounts from the prior year, financial statements have been
- reclassified to enhance th.e comparability with the presentation of the current year.

19. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Organization has eyaiuated subsequent events through September 14 2023 the

.  date the consolidated finsincial statements were ayailable.tb be issued. , '
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•  • ' ' . . "A

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

(See Independent Auditors' Report)
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COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM BELKNAP-I

NOTES to schedu le OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2023

.X
NOJEI basis of PRESENtATION

The -accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the. Schedule)
includes.the federal award activity of Community Action Program Belknap-

,  Mefrimack Counties, inc. under programs Of the federal government.for the year
; ended February 28, 2023. The information in this Schedule is presented in

accordance with the. requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, ̂ and. Audit
Requifements for Federal Awards (Uriifofm Guidance). Because the Schedule
presents only a selected portion of the operations of Community Action Program
Belknap^Merrimack Counties. Inc., it is not intended to and does not present, the ̂
financial position, phariges in net assets,, or cash flows of the Organization.

note 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported oh the accrual basis of
accounting. Such " expenditures are recognized following the cost principles
contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not
allowable or .are limited as to reimbursement: Negative arnounts shown oh the
Schedule .represent, adjustments or credits made in the-normal course of
business to amouhtspeported as expenditures in prior years. . .

NOTE S INDIRECT COST RATE

Community Action Program BelknaprMerrimack Counties, Inc. has elected to use
the ten percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform
Guidance. ■ . '

N0TE 4 FOOD commodities AND VEHICLES
Nonmorietary: assistance is "reported in the Schedule at the fair value of the
corhrpodities received and disbursed.
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^ ,

Leone, ,
McDonnell
& Roberts

V'." .■ V- PKOn-SSlChNALASSOCLATIW
,  CEimnep^TOC^ccQUOT^

.I»VER-« WOLFEBORO
NORTOCOiWAY

V; - ■- ■ ■ ■ ." ■ - ■ ,
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL

REPORTING AND ON CdMPLlANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF f=INANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED " ^ ^

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Tpthe Board of Directprs . . ; . v
Community Action"Prograrn Belknap?Merrlrnack Counties; Inc. \

We have audited, in accordance vyith the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of Alnerica^and the staridards applicable, to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing ^^tandhrds \ss^ the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
staternerits of Community Action Program Belkriap-Merrimack C'ouhties; Ihc:. (a\npn'profit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of February'28, 2023, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the fi nancial sjatenrients, arid have issued "our report thereon
dated September 14, 2023... ; ; . ■ " -

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Cdmrnunity
Action Program BelRnap-Merrimack Counties, Inc.'s internal control over.financial reporting
(internal contrpi) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are -appropriate in . the
.circumstahces for the purpose of expressing opr. opinion on the. financial staternepts, but not
foi^ the purpose of expr'esslng an opiriion on the effectiveness of Community Action Program
Belkriap-Merrimack Counties, Ihc.'s ' internal control. Accordingly, we dp not express ah
opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties,
Inc.'s infernal control. ,

A deficiency in internal, control exists when the design or operation of a cohtrol does not allow
management or ertipldyees, in the hormal cdUrse of performing their assigned functions, to.
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is. a
deficiericy, or a combination oif deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstateflnent of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented ,
or detected and corrected on a tirhely basis. A significant deficiency is'a deficiency, or:a^
combination of deficiencies. In internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the firet
ppragTaph Of this, sectj^^^^^^^ was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal cbntrol

^ that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitationSi during
our audit we'did not identify any deficiencies In internal control that we consider to be^rnaterial
weaknesses. However, material .weaknesses or .sigriificant deficiencies may exjst that were
not identified. .. . >
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, Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Community Action Program
Belknap-Merrimack .Cqijnties, lnc;'s financial statements are free from material misstatement,
we performed tests of its cdmpliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and "grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the deterrfiination of the firiancial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with,those provisions was not.an objective'pf ■our audit, and accordingly .-we do" not..express
such an opinion; The results of our tests disclosed no tinstances of noncompliance or other
matters that are require.d to be reported under Govemmenf At/d/f/r?g S/anc/ards.

Purpose of this Report [

The purpose, of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the re.sults of that testing, and 'not to pfpyide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization's.internal control or on compliance, this report is an integral part of an audit
perforrhed in accordance with. Goverhment, Auditing Standards in considering the
Organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable
for any other purpose.. ■

Dover, New Hampshire
September 1.4, 2023
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Leone, ,
McDiMm
& Roberts

;CERTira.D:P®C^

d0\'er».w^olfebor6.
•'' iNORTri.CONVAY:' ■

INbEPENDENT AUDlTORSyREBbRT ON.COMPLIANCE FOR EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLiANCE

REQUIRED BYTH&UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board ofDirectors
Cprnmuriity Action Program.BelKhap-Me^^^^ Inc.

Report on Co/np/'ancefor Eadh ifWe/pr^ede^ .

Ofilniph on jEacKM^

Wp haye audrtd^^ Belknap-Merrirnack Counties,,Jnc.'s cofnpliance
With.'tfie.typps ̂  described in, the G/WB Compliance Supplements^

 ■' cpuld^haye' asdirect'a of Cpmnnunity. Action Program :Belkndp-
Memm^ckvCpdritie^Vlnc.-s F,ebfuaty,28;: 2023.

- .Community Action Rrpgram Reiknap-^^ Inc.'s: major federal programs are
^identified in the summary Of auditors^ section. of the accompanying schedule of fi ndings
and qijestioned costs. • ' ' ' •: " , , ^ ^ ' ' -.v.\ .

In o'Ur Qpinipri;;Corhrnunity.A!$iQh^ Belknap-Mernrnack Cpun^^^ Iric. conriplidd, iri all
materjaffespectsfwith the tyjieS of cohipiiance requirerhehts referred to above that ppiild have

- a direct and rnaterial Offect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended February
28,■■2023: . ^ ■■■

T---

\
Ba$i$ for Opinion :

vye Cphducted our audit of :cpmpliance in accordance ;with auditing .standards, generally
accepted iri'4he United America;' the'standards applicable to. financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; arid the audit requirenients,of'Title. 2 U.S. Cpde of Federal Regulations Part,.200,
Uniform Admjn0^ Principles, and. /\udit;f^equ'i^^ for Federal
Awaits"{Unifprrn:buidari&^^^^ under tho^' sta.n^ and the Uniform

. Guidance are furtKer described ;in'the Auditors' Responsibilities for,the Audit df .Cornpliance
section of our report: " . ' . .. ■ , ■ ' .

' vVVe ^a?6 required 'io ■ be:' independerit of Cprhmunity Action Prdgrarrl Belknap-M
Counties, Inc and to meet pur other .ethical responsibilities, iri accordance virith fejevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit.;We bel[eye that the audit .evideni^, we have obtairied Is

' suffiOienVdhd^^d^ dfpyide d on ;cornp!iance.fp^^^^
fedefar^pm^ dods not^ pfbyld^a legal determihatibn of ..Qommuni^^ Action
PrdgVei^'tielii^^ ,iric:'s .compliance w the.cbmpliahce fequirerne.m
referred to above. .

■  V ' -iff . ' .
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Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

fSlanageiTi^nt is responsible for compliance vyjth the requirements referred to above and for the
. design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the"
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules," and provisions of contracts or grant
agreements applicable to Community Action Program Bejknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc.'s
federal programs.

Auditors'Respqnsibiiities for the Audit of

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with
the compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud-or error, "and
express an opinion on Community Action Program Belknap-Mefrimack Counties, inc.'s
compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is hot a guarantee that ah audit conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards. Government A^uditipg Standards, and the. Uniform
Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting
material npncdmplianqe resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as
fraud.may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the'bverride
of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is
considered material if there is a Substantial likelihood that, individually or in thie aggregate, it
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user'of the report on compliance' about
Community Action Program Belknap-Merrifnack Counties. inc!'s compliance with" the
requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

•  Exercise professional judgrfient and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
•- audit. - •

•  Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error,
.  and design and perform audit procedures, responsive to those risks. Such procedures

include examining, on a test basis', evidence" regardjng Comrfiunity Action Program
Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc/s, compliance with the .compliance requirements
referred to abpye and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances.

• Obtain an understandinQ of Community Action Program Belkn'ap-Merrimack Counties,
Inc.'s internal cphtrpi "pyer compliance relevant to. the audit in".order to .desigri audit
procedures* that are apprppriate in the circurhstances and to test and report on internal
control "Over compliance'in accordance with'the Uniform Guidance, but ̂not,."for. the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action Program
Belknap-Merrimack Counties, ..Inc.'s internal control over.compliance. Accordingly, no
such opinion ls"e'xpfessed. /.

We are.required to comniunicate with those charged with, governance regarding, among other
niatter^, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant d.eficiencies and
material weaknesses in jnternaj control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

■ ■ ■ " . 29
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Report oh Internal Cohtrol Over Cpmpjiance - ■

A deficiency in internal, fcontrol over compliahce exists when the design or operation of a
control over .compliance does |iot allov/ hianagenieht or.emp in the .normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncomp|iance. with a

.  type of corripliance Tequirement of a'federal program on a timely basisrAmateriarweokness-ih
internal control, over compliance is a defibiency, or corobinatibn of deficiencies, in .internal
control,'^'.over compliance, such .that ; there- is--a .^ reasonable. po.ssibili^ that;., rriaterial
noncorripliance^with . a'type of ̂cprriplian'ce requirement of a federal progfarn will not be
'prevented,' pr detected and ..corrected, onva timely basis. ..A significant, deficiency iri iriternal
control over cornpliance Is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a type of compliahce requirement of a federal program that js less severe
thah/a material weakness.in inter^^^^ control over compliahce, yet important,enough to'merit
attention by tbose=charged with governance. ' - -

Our consideration of.internal control over cpmpliarice was for the limited purpose described tn
the Auditors' iRes'pohsibilitie.s fprthe Audit bf Gorripliance section above and was noj, designed
t6\ idehtjfy- alt deficiencies 'in ■■■internar contrpl^/ov cpmpliahCe -.that rriight, be material
weaknesses .or significant 'deficiencies in internal control over cpn^pliahce. ^ Given, these
limitations,, during pur audit we did, not identify any deficiencies in internal cdntrpi over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However,-material

' Weakhesses or significarit deficiencies in tnterhaf control .over compliance may exjst that have
■.not been identified/ '■ .(

Our audit .was not designed for .the purpose Of expres$ing ah PpiniPn on the effectiveness of
. '. internal confroi over compliance. 'Accprdingly.mo such opinion is expressed.'.

the purpose pf this report, pn internal control pyer compliance is solely to describe the scope of
pur testing of. internal control ove'r compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, .this report is not suitable for any other
purpose: ...' . ■ . a .

,

Dover, New Hampshire . .
September 14, 2023 -
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COMMUNITY ACTiOlSl PROGRAM BELKNAP-MERRIMACK COUNTIES. INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 28. 2023

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS^ RESULTS

.1, The auditors' report expresses'an unmodified opinion on whether the financial.statements
of ■Corrimunity,. Action' .Program Belknap-Merrirnack Counties. Inc. were prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles' .

'2. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in
the independent Auditors' Report on Intema! Control Over Financial Reporting and. oh
Compliance and other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Staternehts Performed in
Accordance with Goveniment Auditing Standards. No material weaknesses are reported. .

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Community Action
Program Belknap-Merrirnack Counties, Inc., which would be required, to be reported in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards were disclosed during the audit.

4. No significant deficiencies In internal . control over'major federal award programs-are
reported in the Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program ahd
On internal Control Over Compliance Required By the Uniform Guidance. No material
weaknesses are reported. ^ ■

5: The auditors' report on compliance for thp major federal award programs for Community
Action Program Belknap-Merrirnack Counties, Inc. expresses an unmodified opinion on all
major programs. . i '

.  • \

6; There were no audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR
sectiori 200.516(a).

7. The programs tested as major programs include: U.S. Department of the Treasury.
Emergency Rental Assistance Program, ALN 21.023, Coronayirus Sta.te and Local Fiscal
Recovery Funds, ALN 21.027, U.S. Department "of Agriculture, Women, Infants and.
Children, Al^N 10.557, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Head Start, ALN
93.600, New Hampshire Public Utilities Company, Electrical Assistance Program, NON-
Federal.

j  ■ _

8. The threshold for distinguishing Type A and B programs was $1,822,344:

9. Community Action Program Belknap-Merrirnack Counties. Inc. was determined to not be a
lOw-risk auditee.

,  f
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FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

None

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR.FEDERAL PROGRAMS AUDIT
^  -

None
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Effective 1/2024

COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM
BELKNAP-MElUUMAq COUNTIEJ, ING,
EMPOWERING COMMUNITIES. SINCE 1 9 6.5" 'V'

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chris Pyles, C/ia/r
Board member since: 1/14/2021

Sara A. Lewko . .
Board member since; 2/21/2001

David Croft, V/ce Chair
Board member since: 5/13/2021

Dennis Martino

Board member since: 2/24/2005

A. Bruce Carri, Treasurer
Board member since: 3/12/2020

Ashley Reed
Board member since: 5/12/2022

Safiya Wazir, Secretary
Board member since: 11/2/2016

David Siff, Esq.
Board member since: 10/2/2013

Heather Brown

Board member since: 1/15/2009
Tracy Vergason
Board member since; 5/12/2022

Currentfiscal year (3/1/24-2/2,8/25) board meetings - 3/14/24, 5/09/24, 9/12/24,11/14/24,1/11/25

klh;CAPBM BOD 10 2023 redacted -
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■  'Mark Stewart -- "
.'Conflict Resolution/ • Good' 'conBnunication, . Organized, .Structured, Flexible,
'.Dependable

Wiell, spoken,, dependable and organized sports facility manager with years of supervisory,
•. s'cheduling and conflict resolution experience.

Authorized to'work in , the US , for. any employer

Work .Experience . -
Warehouse Manager',.

.  •"Community Action" Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. :

Commodity.Supplemental Food Program • " . - . i

April 2023 to "present • , .'

• Responsible for day-to-day operation pf;warehduse and'al.l duties involved
.Operation of"warehouse equipment

Operation'of Cortununity Action Program delivery trucks '
• Maintaining a safe ."and welcoming'work, environment

• Manage a team of employees -and volunteer's •
Personal contact with volunteers', supeirvisors .and.organizations

,• Responsible - for inventory and ordering of supplies . ..
Responsible fdr .the deliyery.of'food'boxes to clients, throughout the.state .

Use'of" good public "relations skills'when communicating, .delivering tp and •
assisting the program's clientele when receiving, their food products'
• Making clients feel .welcoming.in the program, answer-questions,- concerns or
issues with thevprogram, enrollment of new clientele and creating 'a feeling of
each client is impprtant and special - • ' >< '
• Responsible for; coordination with adjoining, and related program agencies
• Ability to multitask and respond to the demands of the job
Maintain a-positive and .interactive presence

General. Manager ■

Fieldliouse Sports, 'Inc-. - Bow, MH . ,

June 1997 to February 2023

• Managed a team"'of 12+ employees

•■Successfully implemented new policies and procedures to improve team efficiency
• Met with clients to discu.ss their needs
• Responsible., for public relations

"• Maintained staffing levels . , . ' - ,
• Managed, and trained new hi.res.

'• Developed new programs .and their implementation. .
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-Helped build and expand the customer base over the years with hard work, attention to

■  detailed developing great relationships with thecoaches, teams, parents and referees
within the sports environment.

- Mahaged many situations as well as the ability to multitask on a daily basis. Scheduling
,  of staff, referees and teams involved in the leagues at the facility. It required the

.  operation of a small concession stand with emphasis on providing a clean and sa'fe
workplace, as , well as exceptional customer service. -I was responsible for the
cash/monetary receipts for ■. the. concession stand. I .was responsible for any customer
complaints and the.ability.to resolve them, problems and solutions on the day-to-day
operation which required the ability -to respond quickly and in a positive manner and
providing an exceptional, place for all people involved. This required an exceptional

.  ability to communicate verbally to customers and provide them with the information or
solution they were seeking. • " ' . '

•Responsible for the collection of money/fees due and- the proper recording/allocation
of the money/fees collected. •

•Responsible for minor maintenance and repair issues which could take place during
operating..hours.

• This job requires/required me to very organized, structured and have the ability to
make adjustments and decisions quickly, .efficiently and with purpose.

•Overall; I like to feei:that I was a very important and key part of making this small
business become a success for the many years of operation.'This employment opportunity .
also allowed me to grow as an employee as well as a supervisor. I found- 1 need to be
fair, compassionate, show empathy when needed but also maintain the ability to operate
within the expectations and framework of the business, philosophy.

Self Eir5)ioyed Owner
JZN LTD - Bow, NH . ' ' ' ' ' •

July 19,94. to June 1997

Home Inspection Service, Landscape design and implementation and minor construction
projects. Subcontracted in topographical work with a septic design company.

Project Manager/Job Supervisor
Roger W Guay. Company. - Concord, NH • •
July "1988 to June 1995

Responsible for day-to-day coordination of ongoing construction projects. Meeting with
clients, . working with construction crew and assisting in. any aspect "of . the job as
required. Company did many .insurance'reconstruction projects due to property loss'from
fire and water .damage.

Architectural Design Aissistant
Matarazzp Design - Concord, NH
June 1936 to June 1988-

Assisted with all aspects of design work in the architectural department including small
design work and a team member on various projects.

Dorm'Assistant . "
Philbrick School State of.Mew Hampshire - Concord, NH ' •
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June 1985 to-June 1986 .

'  Responsible for" after school and evening care of young adults in a dorm'environinent.

Supervision, con^flict resolution and personal interaction with the residents;
•• \ ^

' '>,/'-~;;Xert-if-iediNur8ingi^ i' - Ji-.v K--'-''''-'"
state'.of Hev/ Hampshire •- Concord, • NH .

• April. 1984 to June 1985 ' " \ , :•• • •- • -•

Responsible-■•'for all' aspects of' care in a geriatric hospital setting. This included
feeding/, .^clothing, daily hygiene--'and • personal interactions .with the residents.

Educat'ion:- - '-

! ? *

"Associate in Science. (AS) in .-Architectural Engineering
New Hampshire. Technical' 'Institute - Concord, NH
September 1984'to May 1986 ' '

Bachelor of Science in'Natural Resource Management
University, of. Maine -Orono;,/ ME'
September 1977' .to.May 1981 "

'Certif icat'ions 'and ''Licenses'

Certified Food Safety-Manager
August, 202y to .January 2023. '

Responsible for day-to-day Food'-Safety practices . in a small kitchen/concession stand.
Additional- Info.rmation

Basketball' .'coach, for 20"years :in the Town of Bow including "Elementary, " Middle School and
High'Schooi youth^.- Organized a.nd ran basketball camps, summer leagues and open gym times..

I  '
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SUSAN M.WNUK

EXI'KKlIiNCK

1992 to

Present

1991-1992

1989-1992

1987-1989

1986-1987

1980-1985

Community Action Program Belknap^Merrimack Counties, Inc.
Director, ComjTiunity Health and Nulritipn SeiVices

■  ■ ■ Responsible for overall management ofthcWJC, Breastfeeding Peer Counseling
Program, Title X Family Planning and seiA'es as the Statewide Administrator for
Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program and Commodity Supplemental Food
Program • '

■ Oversee planning, development; implementation and coordination of all program
services and personnel for multiple programs and clinic locations : '■ Fiscal mariagement including budget preparation, monitoring, ftmdraising, and reports

■  ̂Responsible for hiring, personnel management
■ Oversee special grant projects including other community initiatives and

statewide coordination of WIC Lead Screening. • • ,
,  Development and implementation of polieiesand procedures'

.  ■ Oversee quality improvements plans for all program services
■ . Responsible for grant management'and report preparation

,  ■ Represents agency on local Boards of Directors, Coalitions, and Partnership

Director, Family Planning, Prenatal, STD Clinics and HIV Counseling and Testing Services
■  Initiated development and implerhentation of comprehensive Prenatal program clinical

services in Belknap County for low-income women
■  Integrated all program services to provide access to comprehensive care

Director, Fanuly Planning, STD Clinics and HIV counseling and Testing Services
■ Coordinated development of STD Clinic Services in three County area including

obtaining initial grant funding
■  Fiscal, personnel, program management of all services

Director, Family Planning and HIV Counseling and Testing Services
■ Obtained grant flinding to.initiate development of HIV Counseling and Testing

Services 0 5

■  Integrated services into Family Planning Clinic

Family Planning Program Director .
■ Responsible for the overall fiscal, programmatic and personnel management of a Title

X funded Family plannmg program in a three County area.
■  Initiated program development activities and expansion of services

Concord Hospital, Concord New Hampshire
>Social,Worker-Social Services Department '

■ Evaluation ofemotional, social and economic stresses of illness^
■ Developed patient care plans including'financial assessment, discharge planning needs
\homc supports, and transfer for patients in malemity/newbom nursery, ICU
nephrology/dialysis, and urology units. . - '

■ Liaison between medical staff, patient, families and community agencies.
■ Coordinated adoptions with public and private organizations.
■ Provided assessments for guardianships hearings.
■  Initiated protective service referrals for infants, children and seniors >

■ f "•f skilled, intermediate level nursing homes, group homes, andracilities providing traumatic head injury and spinal cord care.
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SUSAN M..WNUK'';
1 uJi K' •

Page 2.

li^DUCATION

1977 Massachusetts College pYLibcrai A^s
Nciih'Adams; MA-

.• - Bachelor.of A^s De'^ee Majors: Histbryiand Sociology
l^itOFKSSiONAL Associations

Rn'ard of Directors and-Committees

■  •■^Natibnai WlCAss^^^ / .
Board of'Directore 2015; present

■  • Chair- Local Agency Section representing 7 USDA defined Regions-2016-,17
■I Northeast Region Locaf'Agency Representative T 2013-2017, 2023-24
■  NH Representative to Local Agency Section> 2010-prescnt .. . .

' ■ "NWA/USDA Food andNutrition Services - Verification of Certification Task Force - Cocal.
Agency Representative-2015-16 "

■  NWA Chair of Recaiitment and Retentipn^fRD's in WIC Task Force-2018 to 2023
;  . ■ NWA Co-Chair ofWorkforceDevcIopifienrCorniTiittee 2024 to present

■  National.Conimodity Supplemental-Food Program Association • '
..President Board of Directors 2011 ■
'^^Vice President Board of Directors 2010

' ■ Marketing Committee-Chair 2012-2014
Board of Directors Local Agency Representative 1999-2000 .

B  New Hmhpshire'WIC,pifectprs Association - 1992-Present... , ^ r
Chairperson.2010-pres_ent ■ ^ •

. Secretary 2000rfOOB,
B. Hunger, Solutions .Coalition 2^ ; ,

'  \ /}4HRoddmap to End'Childhop'd Hiinger \ ?-
.  B HealthFirsfFamily Care Center.-Board of Director's-January 200

Partnership ifor Public Health - Board of Directors-2005-2015. .
■  . b' WmnipesaukeV.PubiicHealthCoimcil -Execiitive'Comiiiittee - 2014 to preseht Co-Chair.2020 -

'  • present- s
.^b' Capital Area Public Health Netvs'ork - Public Health Advisory.Council Executive Committee 2014-

present ^
B  Upper Valley Hunger Council-2015 to present.
B  -Piibjic Health Council Ofthe Upper Valley-2014 to present . •

•. 'HEALahdyOral Health Committees - 2(i\6iopxe%tny .. •• •
•B.' Central New Hampshire Health Care Partnership - Founding member 2p08-present

B  HEAL- ■ Statewide Practice Committee - .2009-2012 . ..
■ Lakes Region HEAL - 2009-2013 , . ;

CCNTRHEAL.--2009:2012 ■
B  Bi-State Primary Care Association - emd Government Relations Committee 2004-2019.
B Whole Village Family Resource Center ,

Chair Personnel Committee 1996-2000
B  Capital Area Wellness Coalition - 2010-2021 ■ ■ ;

' Healthy Foods Subcommittee ^ I
nnvernment tbsk Forces and T.epislative Committees \

•B Legislative Task Force oh Perinatal Substance Abuse-1993,-2002
b: Legislative Study Committee on Premature Births-.1991
.B . Attorney General',s'TaskForce on Child Abuse and Neglect-1990-1993 . , . ,

•  • : Tb Natiohai Faimly Pianhing and Reproductive-Health Association -. 1986-Preserit
Community & Voluntkki

Bow School bistrict Wellness Commi ; , :
. Bow POPS (Parent pfPeifomiing Studentsy2065-20.i0 - Vice President.2009-2010.:
.Bovs Indoor Soccer Team -Uoach ̂  2008;2010 ^ ^ " -'y ' - ■
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Jeanne Agri

PROFESSION Al. PROFILE
Versatile and experiencedJeader with highly developed cdhimiinication skills:, written,"verbal,"ahd presentational.
Adept jn coaching and mentoring employees and colleagues. Committed to continuous improvement of activities to
ensure they meet outcomes approved by the board through strategic planning, creating goal-oriented systems, and
confomiance with all local, state, and federal guidelines.

Operations Management
Tearh Building & Leadership

Strategic Business Plaiining

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Community Needs Assessment

Staff Supervision & Development

Strategic Planning -v

I

WORK EXPERIENCE "

2018-Present

Budget Development
Community Partnerships
Project Management

Commiinit>' Action Program Belknap-Merrimack
Chief Executive Officer . ' . .
•  Ensures, in concert with the Board of Directors; that the organization has a long-range strategy that makes

consistent and timely progress toward meeting the Agency's overall mission.
•  Develops and secures all major documents required by the Agency and its subsidiaries under comorate law

Federal and State Regulations, including but not limited to, Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, IRS '
Detemiination, Personnel Policies, Fiscal/Auditing Procedures; Audits, IRS 990s, Planning documents - -
Reporting documents, Grant applications as approved by the Board of Directors. '•  Oversees all grant awards, ensuring that statutory, regulatory, and/or program and financial requirements are '
met generally accepted accounting principles are.applied, and all program and financial policies and procedures
arc followed. ■ . , • .

•  Provides leadership in developing programs, organizational structures, and financial systems that carry out the
mstnictioris and policies authorized by the Board.

•  Promotes active ahd broad volunteer participation in all organization work areas.
. Southern New Hampshire Services, Manchester, NH

■ Education and Nufriiion Operations Direcfor , -2016 -2018
•  Coordinate, manage, and monitor workings of Child Development, Women Infant and Children, and

Literacy Programs, as well as thedevelopment of an agency-wide Two-Generational Approach to
services "

. • Fornuilatp, improve, and implement departmental and organizational policies and procedures -
:  to maximize output. Monitor adherence to lilies, regulations, and procedures

Assist in the recruitment and placement of required staff; establishment of organizational structure-
delegation of tasks and accountabilities
Supervise staff, including the establishment of work schedules and monitoring and evaluating
performance in partnership with the Executive Director -

•  Assist in Uie development of strategic plans for operational activity; implement and manage
operational plans.

•  Continue with.all previous duties as Director of Child peveiopmentPrograrns.

Director of Child pevelopm'eht Prograim . . 2001 2016
•  Hire, coach, and evaluate the performance of Program Managers, Specialists, Coordinators Center

Directors, Teachers, and Head Start support staff ! .
.  •. Provide coaching and.learning opportunities for all eriiployees focused on promoting, supporting, and

improving children's early development from the prenatal stage to five years of age using research -
based practices.
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Jeanne Agri • ••.
. . Plan and iiiiplement strategic interventions with.program Managers, Specialists, Coordinators, and
' Center Directors for sites needing administrative support and direction

•' 'Plan,coordinatei and facilitate regular leadership meetings for evaluating and strengthening systems to
maintain'the highest quality of.semces in coniipliance with Head Start Performance Standards ./

•  Develop internal structures, systems, and policies supporting'major content arcas.of Head Start program,
including education, health, mental" healthV-social services, parent involvement, nutrition',' disabilities,
aitd transportation . '

•  . Collaborate with managers and tlie internal fiscal department in the monitoring and control of
component budgets; identification and inteipretation of Head Start and community needs;
cohformance to the Performance Standards and other regulatory requirements..

J. Agri Resume
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LesmerisBs

■  r.

Profile

Experienced and self-motivated Accounting Professional bringing forth over 30 years of
valuable progressive non-profit experience. Looking for an.opportunity to'use my non-profit
experience to help guide an'organization. Areas of experience range from cash management,
bank reconciliations, accounts receivable, fixed assets, accounts payable, payroll, audit
preparation, budget preparation, monitoring subfecipients, 4036 pension compliance and audit
preparation, employee benefits, and system implementations.

Employment Experience ^

.10/21 - Present

Chief Fiscal Officer. Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties. Inc. .

CAPBM IS a not-for-profit with 25 million In revenue with 11 legal entitles. The Agency has over 300
employees and holds 8 million in assets.

Oversee the.daily activities of 6 fiscal staff, conduct budget meetings, prepare work papers for annual '
audit for agency and 10 housing projects, manage the daily cash flow of the agency and 10 housing
projects, prepare paperwork for monitorings conducted by various funding sources, and review
accounts payable input, journal entries, accounts receivable input, ahd monthly billings.

10/17-12/21 . , ■

Senior Accountant. Southern New Hampshire Services. Inc. ^

Southern New Hampshire Services is a not-for-profit with,49 million in revenue with 30 legal .
entities. The Agency has,over 400 employees and holds 84 million in assets.

Conduct monthly budget meetings, bill funding sources monthly, prepare work papers for
annual audit, monito/ subrecipients, prepare paperwork for monitoring conducted by various
funding sources, review accounts payable input and rrianage daily workflow, provide backup for
.accounts payable and fuel assistance.payable positions, prepare surveys for various
governmental agencies, prepare ACA forms, prepare paperwork for 403B annual audit and file.
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5500; member and secretary of the 403B Committee; instrumental in getting PaperSave up and
running within the Fiscal Department; prepare work papers for 26 housing programs-

1^02-10/17- '
Staff Accountant. Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties. lnc.

At the time of my employment. Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack.Counties was a not^for-.
profit with 20 millloh in revenue. The Agency had over 479 employees and held over 7 million in assets.

Reconciled 36 bank accounts; billed funding sources morithly, prepared work papers for annual
audit; prepared paperwork for rnpnitoring by various funding,sources, prepared and entered

journal entries, reconciled general ledger accounts, reviewed daily accounts payable input,
entered cash receipts in A/R system, provided backup for both payroll and accounts

payable/receivable positions, managed daily workflow, and trained hew accounting staff ..
members - " ' .

1/00-9/02 ,

Account Supervisor (for 2 Companies), Whole Life. Inc.

Whole Life. Inc. is a npt-for-profit with 6 million in revenue. The Agency had over 140 employees and

held over 4 million in assets.- . .

,  ✓ * * • ' . .

Prepared rhbnthly and quarterly reports, yearly budgets, monthly invoices, work papers; and . .

cost reports.'prepared and entered journal entries, reconciled general ledger accounts, and

billed Medicaid " ' .

9/98-1/00-

Account Receivable Clerk.ffor 4 Companies!. CSN Financial. Inc. .

Coded cashTeceipts, prepared monthly invoices, and.prepared accounts receivable and

revenue work papers •'

5/93-9/98 ■ ■ .

Assistant Controller. Biosvstems. Inc.

Collected past due accounts receivable both foreign and domestic, provided switchboard relief,

handled petty cash funds, audited salesmehexpehses, cut accounts payable checks, prepared
Journal entries, perfprmed payroli functions
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j ,

3/88-5/93

Business Officer. The Caring Community of Connecticut. Inc.

The Caring Comm'unitYof Connecticut Is a not-for-profit with 18 million in revenue.

AnswVred phones; filed correspondence, handled petty cash funds; typed correspondence/'
coded cash receipts and disbursements, reconciled bank accounts, screened job applicants,
prepared work papers, and participated In administrator pn-call program

Educational'Background

1996-2000

Bachelor Degree in Accounting, Eastern Connecticut State University
Graduated cum laude

1992-1996-

Associate Degree in Accounting, Three Rivers Communi^ Technical College
Named to Dean's list, graduated with high honors

1981-1985

Merrimack Valley High School
Member of.National Honor Society, named to Honor Roll for 3 years

Volunteer Work

1/17-Present

Director on The Loudon Communications Council

Council is responsible for the distribution of a monthly newspaper to the residents of Loudon
and to rhaintain the Town of Loudon NH website. Also served, as Treasurer of the Council for. 2
years.
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ii. 'OM ;Ei R; I N ,(3 ,.Gi 0' M I f -I E iS S I N G- E .i.lSf'^6' 5

Department of Health and Hurhan Services (

RFP-2P18-DPHS-12-COMMO-01-A06

KEY PERSONNEL

Key Personnel

•

V • •

Name . Job Title. ■ Salary % Paid frpm
this;

•Contract

Amount Paid

ifrom'this' ■ :
Contract-

Ma,rkStewart-.<>'..\ ..Warehouse.Manager 47,638 ,-.100% . 1. ■47^638 ■
.Susan.,M:-Wnuk v. 'Dirieji.tpr,Community

Heaith.&^Nutritio.n-. - ■ -v
fSeiviceV. ''''^

71,857 ■ ' .. .r
.

'■■'"I 1-.

. OC , -

5>49 "

JeanneAgri ':,. GEO ■ ; ■ ,145'.91.6.i0 o%--- 0% ■

.Jill Lesmerises, - CFO . ^ 108,927.00. ,:0,%.. . . . 0%, .
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

r»'- f

.  , I-

[DEPARTMENT OIF HE^TH AN SERVICES

Ai'W^ver
latciiiii ComWitlMcr

•PilrttUM.Tmij-'
" " blrcdeK

29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
■ 603T27i;4Ml I:8b0^85j-3345 Ext. 4Wi

F*x:^3^7iiii827 '
.  i:v>?">*'rfhh»rQh;gdv V. "

'  March 6, 2023

His:^celiehcy,'0^^ Sununu,;
•.aQ^the
State ̂

REQUESTEDiACTION

.'Authori|ze^ Human .Seivices, division.^of-^jPubiicyH^^

i.(^u]^iiwJnc;'(yc^.T^jf203|Bp03),fgon^
Fppd,Program[;andM.'Sehlor[Farmere^^

no cha'ngeTo'the: contract Ito
^datepf;SeplehiDer30y20"24f:effedi'ye

contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 2120,17.'iierh
as;anVendeXah^ the Gowrnpr and Gouricil ohi'May-'2,'r26l8,'itern # kmerfded'

;.or)-MaVch:i,3^^^^^^^ 2026,item.#lO;arid^asm6sV!Tet^ntiy
,  ..anfiendedf^and^)^^^^ 2021 as presented to thel.Gpyemof-an
i.ExewtlyetCduhcilpndu^^ and as apprpyed/ljy the
Cpunclhon;JUne:30^^^^ . *

'^r® the'following accounts, for 'Stat0.,Fisc8i -.Yea? :2'6^^^^^^ are:
,anticlpate& ̂ fetevja^ijable" ,ln'.,State'.;Fisral "Years.. 2024 -and. :2025." upon the.ayajlabllity.'vand'
'?(xn tinUjHappropriatlOn
.7riineiltems'wltHln/the'pto" ;limlta^
vBudget'O^ r -■ . •

See

EXRi^ANAtlON -

the purpose of this regueslls-,for the Depar^^ Iri State Fis'caiYear'
";2p23 to:prpyideTsUppJeoiB^^^ packages,for lowJncpme Indjy|dual5j6d;and: t^deVThe.UiSri^^^ of Agriculture (USpA^^^^ Nulritipn^Servlce.has 'avyaV^edlNew

. Hampehlre'a'^itidn^ additional funds v^ll be
The ;f€^r^ individuals [In' :ruial :df'N^,)HampsHlfe;;ah^

..8ypfk)rt'the';lr)crCas"^..cd,st9^^^ ' -*-•.-
•  ̂ The t^nifaproV;ron"ductS:^^

i,years, .of :agd,;;dete/mlhese|igibilH^^^^^^ ,inventpry).prpvided
.J:0$pA;for these reguilred'dd^mehlatipha^^

. |n eqdjlibn,ihe|CPn^^ other nutrition and health care servic^? ,s'uch

-.., .Apprpximale|y; 3,'1 OSJindiyidpals-who are' at .least 60" years of .age wiji; be ̂ served on' a ■
rnpolhly ' '
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His Ej^ffericy,' Governor

.'Pagtfipfij • i
•i-f

Sijpplemerttal fob^^ a minimum of hIrietyUlvejpercerit {95%)^bfrthe
fT^ ' ^ *A. ^ MI A -- - A ̂  A AI A A ̂  MA ate ma aa a a Ia a W . 4Wma* «a 4^ i A a 4te A m

■  ■- • Y 1- ' '•

IX M-'' "^1

-  .. . • ? M • • 'Jki • " '

vShbLil^;tKb;G6%p3r ahcJ; Cburicil not authorize this request; Jhe Departrtient will pot be
,.abi,e]tp;reach addiiiprial.f^ provide a morithjy .allptrnent of supplemental ■

• jopds;>, In adbjlipn^thb ^ be,ail risk of a reducllbn In the federal fiscaj year 2024
CSsj^UA®. >y3iL'^ffPr=f^-"t'0secure^^^^^^^ , . ' .

'/Areals'erye^::S^^^ •.'' "•• •"•■ ;:fr
■  ;■ i 'iSource' of .TedbraK Funds: Assistance Listing" 'Number (ALN) ,10.565;, FAIN

■■'^34;NH8i4Sr8fe ' V::, 7 ;
-In ihe^ event ftal'tHe Federal Funds becorne no. longer available; '^General Funds y^ll not

Resf^ctfully submitted.

ij r.VCtlx

.■ t>'

'A

Lpri A';'W.eaver ;
^ InleVim Commissioner

••j's

E-
•;*;.

Mnilh ond Hihhpj{^tyln^^^ ii Vo/oi/i'fii/im
■  ■» '/np/ou7^iiiiop;»r/i<iiiii>j7(V-!rioy«»u<(>ocA(ew,A^I</»oiidi«fl(«pcnrfc»cf.

>^X"
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DocuSign E^ibp« 10: FaCS2E4»^'A8^061:dA2A-775702P38F97

FISCAL DETAIL SHEET

Cpmrho'dity Supplemental Food Program
Rf:P.20i8-bPHSrT2rC6M^

,05:95T90r9020lb^52600000 HEALTH,AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALtH AND
HUMAfJSERVlC.ES, HNS; DIVISION QF PUBLIC H^LTH, BUREAU PF PppULATibN:
HEALTH AND dOMMUNlW sER^^^^^ VVlC SUPPLEMEI^AL NUTRITION f^ROG^,

'Male
Fiscal

■ Year

I

Class:/..
Account

ClassTitle

r?f'

Job Number

Current

Modified

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised

Mpdlfled
; Budget

2018

:-102-500734,
Contracts for Prog

.^Svc ■
.90006007 .  $315,000 $0 $3l5.06p

102V50P734.
Cbntracts for-Prog

Svc.
90006024 $1,400 '■$0 , " $1,400

520,-500361
FMNpf o.pd

'(^sts
.96006025 $0 i  '$6

2019

'105-500734
Contracts fo'r-Prpg

Svc ■
'90076007 $262i47^5 ;  ̂ . $0 . $262i475

102-500734
Contracts for Prog

Svc ■ .
96506024 $8,400 $0 .  $8,400

520=500361
" FMNP Food

C^sts
90006025 ' $77,065 $0 ^  $77,065

2050

105-5bp7.34, Contracts for Prog
~ . ■ """s"yc\' 90006007 $249,802 $0 $249,802

■102-5;0p734 Cdhtracts'forPrbg
.  .^Svc; ■ '

90006024 $8,400 .$0 ^,40'b
.526-500734- ■  FMNPfood

■ ■■ "■ Gds^s , / 9.6006025 $77,065 $0 $77,065

2021

102-500734
'• pbntracts'for
•  Program Svc

90006007 ■ $261,206 $0 $261,206

'105-500734; Go.ntracts for Prog
Svci

90606024' $8,400 $6 .K-:' . .$6.^00

520-.50'0361 FM.f;JP.;^66a '
dbsfs . .90006025 $77,065 •  .'$0 $77,065

2022

102-500734
Contracts for Prog

"M/c . 90006007 $62,450 $0 $62,450

102-500734
Cbntracts fpr'Prog

Svc ' . ,90006024 ' $7,000 $7,000

.556.500364
FMNP Food

Costs
90006055 $77,065 .:$0 $77,065

Subtotals'. $1,492J93 '$1,492,793
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■:b<^"^n:Er^dpe ID; .FBC52E4J^^

05^9M90i^?9201d-7423bO.OdHMufH.ANp'SbcML^^ HEAUtHjfVND
■'HUMAN SERVIGES, HHSc'diWsjON b
SeALTH ANb#i»MhtoS^
'jStato ,
•i^is'cal -

Voar ,
1, Account" Cfass;f(iMe;^^ dob Number

V^^Current.
fVlqdified^,
.Bqdge.t ,

Jricreased;
(becreased)

Arnoufit i

" iRdyise.^. :;
... Mdblfied. -

•r:?''B.udget.i-',.' '

Vd^-Spp^g;; • ;Grant?-for,PuW
' Assfapy Reiief / '  . 90006007 92.272 ■■; ■ ,$ 192,272

2022 i 4p74-'5pp589i :.j3ranjb;Jor;B^^^^
Atsrand Relief, •.„, |9o6oek)25 ;$i',536

•'674-^6589 V
.  : a

AGranlS:f6j:^ublic;'
Assi and,Relief

''i'90pp6p24;; •'$li697 ■  ■ :$3 .b9t

-T, • ,
Q?4-5pb589^ •• 'GraniVfor'PuW •

'  AMllahd Relief - :9'P606007 :"$254.722 y ' ■: ';$275;846
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1  State of New Hampshire ' ? . . .
Department of Health and Human Services ,

;.Amendmcnt.#5 . .

This Amendment tp the Cornrhbdity;S.upplemental Foods Program and Senior Farmers Market'NOlntion
Program ̂ contract is by and," between the -gtate of,New,-Hampshire, Department of-.Health and Human
Serv'i'iSes J-Staje" oV "Department") and Community Action'Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties Inc
■t!he;c6ht^i6^'):.L'

■ WrtEREAS.ipursuant to an agreemeril {the "Contract") approved by the.Governor arid Executive.Council
on June. 2-1, 2017- Jltem *W9).-ae amerid^ and approved by>the Governor and Council.6n May 2.' 2018
'(ilerTi #5B), as amendedon MarcVrtS, 2019 (ileni #14), as amended ori.jariuary,22. 20^20 (Item #19),;ahd'
as most recently/amended and approved.by thevGovernor on June 4. 2021 -as presented tdthe Gbvemor
and.Executive;CounciL^ (Iriformational Item -F); and as approved by the Governor and •

on June ^ 20^1 (jtem W8), the :C^ntraclor agreed to perform cehatn services based upori the
.terms arid condltjoni's'pecified In'the,Contract as amended and in consideration of.certain sums specified:
'■arid .

to Paragraph 18'. and Exhibit C-l. Revisioris.to. .
■General prpyislons. Paragraph"O./.the Contract may, be amerfded upon written agreement of the parties
;ahd approval froihjhe .Governor and Executive Council; and •' ' «

•  ' " -i.. r
WHEREAS, the. parties ragree to increase .the price Hm'itaUon to support Cpritinued delivery ,of. these
services;.and, V
'NOyi/ tHEREFORE, iq consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto, agree to amend as follows:

1. , FdrmP-37."G8nera| Provisions. Block 1.6. Account Number, to read:
05-95,-90-902010-52600000 "

,Q5.-{95-90-9020ip-74#0dgq
2. ,Form,p-37, ,General,Rrovisions, Block 1.8, Rrice Limltatipn; toread:;

$2,542,044 ■ :
_3. Fpfm P-37, Genera) Prpvisibns, Block 1,9. Contracting Officer for^State Agency, to read:

Robert .W-Moore, birectpr:. . . . 1 . '
i,: ■ .4; Mbdify'Exhibit B. Methodl'ahd Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 1. to'read:

1. ■ This contract is f.unded'wjth 100% Federal Funds frbm'lhe US Departmeril of Agriculture, Food
- and.Nulrition Seryl^ ^ > '
.1,1. .i^mmodity Supplemental.Food Program,.Assistance Listing Number (ALN) 10.'565.

Federal ' Award Identification Number (FAIN) 2d4N'H814Y8005- 'and FAIN
234NH814Y8005; and

-5 ^

1,2. Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program, ALN 10.576, FAIN 194NH083Y8314 and
,  FAIN194NH083Y8313. •

.5. Modify Exhibit B-'11 Budget,. Amendment #4, Commodity Suppleniental Food'Program --State
Fiscal Year ,2023.. tjy ■ replacing it in its entirety'with Exhibit B-11 Budget, Arriefidrrient #5,
l^rnmpdi.ly^S'upplemeriial Fp.pd Program.- State Fiscal Year 2023. which is attached hereto and
iricorp.orated by.reference herein. • '

.... - _

'.Community AcUpn Prpgram^WkM^ AjS-1.3 Contractor IniYiais
rRFP?2018-DPHS-i2^COMMCL0VA^^ Page 1 of 3 '
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fes2E4 '

remain
iV:- ■■' , r •

St'atejbf.New H^ ' . . • ^

3/9/2023

Date

i*i' " I?'

3/9/2023)

Date

OoewStgnad »|r

a/. TAlt.^
ttffBWiBTMCI.

Name: Patricia m. Tilley
Titie:" •

01 rector

Inc.-,

■D*«uSi|ptt4 by;

11^

'chief. Executive oiPHcer

rtT'

5.' i"!

vS

•ii;

V'-

,CoiTimyfJty'Act[oh Prii^ A-S:1.2
RFP^201BiOPHS.12^6OMM6<^^^^^ Pa9e;2df3 -
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DocuSign Envel^ lb:fBC52E49^A88&4061r8A2A-7757b2F^F97
f." •

The preceding Amehdnieht, having'b by this office, is aplpr6ved''as to fbrfh, substarice.rand-
execution. •" • - •

3/9/2023

-Date

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENEf^L

^m^^iwiwjRobyn Guarino ^
Title:- Attorney

,1 hereby certify that the foregdiog Amendment was'approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
t'he'State of New.Hampsh'ire a! the Meetirici on: {date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Oate Name:

Title:

?!•

Tt '•

l^mmuNty'AdW Beflwap-MerKrnack Coonties. Inc. A-S-1.2
.RFP-2p,1&fpPHSr12<OMMp^^ ' Page3ol3
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMEr^OF HEALTH AND HLnvlAN SERyJClLS y

Drmjo/voFPU£ucff£ALms£/ti'7ces

i:5HA.'SWblBf«i« 5^ ■ 29 HA7JR.N DRIVE. COhCORO. NH W301 •;
'Xbrnmlulofter ■ 603-27I-450J :l-80IW32.3345 Ext 4501 . •>

"7" Fix: 603.271.4827 TOD aWjj: 1.801^73,5:2964
UjaM.Mtrrli utvV>.dhh].nh.gov

DSr><ier -

May28,2021

His Exceljency, Governor Chrtsiopher T. Sununu
'.-and the Hpnorebie

' Stale'House . ^
Concord, New Hampshire b'3301 i;
.  ■ ■, ." • •• . . . • . . .

REQUESTED ACTION *

.Authorize";the'bepa'rtmehl of Health-and Human Servi^^^^ Division, of Public Health
Services;, to enter into a amendment to an exIsting coWtract with ^mmu^
Be|knapTMerrimacl< Counties: inO- (Vendor #177203-8063). . Concord; .NH, 033^^^^ for the

• provisions of a" Commodil/Supplem Food Program" and a Senior Farmers Market Nutrition
Prpgram, statewide, by jncreaslr^ Ihfe price. lirTnilalion by $i;6.28, j-27 Trpm ""$1.492,753 to
$2^526.926 end by*ex(ending lhe completion dale from September 30, 2021 to Septernber 30,
2024 effectivevppp Gpverndcahd'.Council approvaI.^100%'Federal Funds. - - '

This requesrjs contingent upon a request, subrhitted' to (he Governor IP" approve the.
addition of $11.'404 |or CpVlp^iS pandemic retailed^ administrative cosis Incurred during State
Fiscal year-202^1, which will be subrnitled as an info'rmatipnarilem to the Governor and'Councii
at'a fulure'date; '

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Couocll .on June-Zl, i2bl7 (item
#49).;as amended on May 2, *2018 (item #5B) as amended on,March 13. 26l"9(item #i'4) and
mpsl.recentiy.amendad wilh'GovernPr and Qpuncil approval on January 22. -2020i(item #i'9).

Funds are available :in the TPIIowing accouhls for Slate Fiscal Year 2021. arid are
anticipated to be ayailab|e in State'Fiscal Years 2022;.2023,-and 2024, upon the ayaiiablllty and
continued apprppriajjon of funds Injhe future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget
tine ile.m$-wjlhin",llie„price.iimliajlb^^^ encumbrances between state fiscal years through the
Budget Office,,if needed.and justing. ' . . . - . • •

■ ■ . 'a f-: >
Sec attached fiscal details. , -

,  , . EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request isio continue'lo provide Commodity Supplenienta) Foods
Prdgram-^nd Senior. Farmers' Market Nutrition Program services statewide to eligible senior
cljente.- These prpgjams.^k to Improve the health of low-Income elderly persons at .least 60
years pFage'by supplementing ".their diets with nutritious foods year round a nd fresh tqcat fruits
'and vegetables in tlie sumrner. v'y,

■ the F,ood and Nulnlibn^Seryice, an agency of,the U.S. Department of Agricul.lure (USDA)
aditilnislers the CommoditySupplemental Food Program. The USDA purchases food and makes-
iraVailable to the,Stale alongwith'junds|bradminfslra( The Cqrhmohity Action Prpgrarh
gf'Beik'ri^'pahbMehirhackC^uhllesAvlHbe responsiblefor doing outreach and Identifying poiehtial
•senior'pa.rticlpanls.-scteehiri^^^ for 'eJigibilily. managing food inventory "and, maintaining required
.pape.fwqrk according-tb USDA. requirements. In addilloh, they wijl be'responslble tor ordering)

■■ Tf>e;pepor/menl o/Wcfl'lA o«if //i/bici'J Afliiioti it /o ;'utii ronininiiiriee ond fo/nHia'
in ';fio\-idii^cpp^ for eitircht lo tic/iiVrc hpo/iA ontl iiidcpcndtHtc.
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ibo^'Slgri Enyelppe ip.'FBC52£4^A88M061'aA2A^

•• • y *'

;Hi9'Excei)en^/Govemo/CRvisb^.erf. Sun^
.  .a'nfl.O^b^oflbrrtle'Cbttn^ -
;Pa9y2;R3.; •
..

. Jad3iiitfri^(|iVeonfe^
: ''-Vciirh ac^lK'o .Qii'nrilaiYiahiQl !iUiV(riiinn'A'celeTan/^A Or/Mram'/CKIADX'>^su,ch .asilhe,Supplefiienla! .Nutrilion Assistance" Program'(SNAP). .Soclal SecurilyyMedlcaid. a'nd

•• ; «ica7e''

. ;.'f (V1 rjo iVe 9©!9 bjes •puj'i^a
tdi;ia..MemMac|^b^ bundFes^ 'pTi're.sh ;fruils; and !are'

"  ■ 'pu^^'as^d..5^jxoc|i(;.irom(f'uthQ^ In
aind reimburse th^^^H'dligifiie'lanners. "; ■

^ ■' ■SeWM|f1n";tK^ l^j^rO.enienl/co^ Include ;8 statewide 'Gorn'modit:^! 'Supplehi'^ntai
s??.?Js?y>'^i'.n:!Rprpyi09-meineaun;^^^^ who'-are

'\ffVsh'rdcal frtjiils and v^e® ." '
.. .Ap'pro^jW^.lel/'3.6Q0;,lhdiyiduals will belseh/ed iiion

'Tho Oe^a^'en^^ the foHbwing'performa^^
. • . .The.Cori[raclor will;provide.'supple^ rnlnimum ol n|nej";^nye,

'  . ipeVcenJ^|(95%)''of\the" assl^ Fo6ds^ 'Prp§?am •
.; icaselbadlri^R^e'raf'Fiscdl Yeari "2b2'2V';2624.- • \:v'' " .

'. * -'Jh^iGpnirac^^^ minimum {bf:hiheiym*^e :■
.' „ ":•••• '•' .P^.Wnt:,(95;^o): :qf;-th'e/-b^

■  ■ :c^sejoad:lH"^eterBl;FisM^^
' A c\ ria fia"ri»'n ro A' I rt ' rji ■• ;-_^;":.^j.'<^s^]ref!er^no©qjm^w^ lo*6eneral,,Rrovisions:oiahe.oh9_lnal;conlracV^^

ij: . parties; hayei-the'bpyori;^ fourX4) addjlipnal;years^^
upph'satisfadory'dejiyery of sprvices.v^^^

apjjmy^.iiWi'P^PsKi^bpi >s^x®/"ci,sjng^
•  / ,;il]^eXpuV(4)ye^^ • ! " • ■ -V"' '/ '.• •/■• " '

iperjonsXrha^ np1 Kave^acceSs lo hulritiops fodjsyo.r freSh fruits and vegdoSjes-lo sup
• iheiriSleis. ■ ' ' ■ '•'•• ' ' '

Gi

.  'r.

. ' lil
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Excellency, G<^rn9r Christopher T: Suhunu
■  ;and the.HMoreWeC^
P^3;^^3.. .=i

Area ser^dilStatewde

"■ - ^r§6urce;-ofiFuhds;,.ip6^^^
jNutrltiorf Iprc^ram.. Cala^' /of Fe&efaj',"p'om^
Assistance (CFDA) #1p.565;]Federal Awardldentificalipn'Num

•  frbrri^tho 'US' Dep^rtm'ent ofiAgncOllure. food arid .fvj'utnliori Seivice, .Senior Farmers Market
V NUtrittoii:Ri^ram/C.F^^^^^

" In.iHe ^enfIj&l Funds become no ibng'er available. Geoeral Furicls.will not.
be r^'yested ip/s^ .

.V . ... ' RespectfuIiy's'ubrnUted, ,

'••LOfl A.'Shiblnelte" • -

Coriimissloner •
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• OB-95^ti?d-962iD10-7^ ^Wb SOGIALj.^VlCES; PEPT OF HE^ilTH AND.
/HpMAri|ERVlpE^?Hti|S:iDi^^^^ OF POPULATION HEALTH

state.};
,  "Hscaf'
-/Veer'l'}- -J'

•V y .s

■.'i'Oass Title Job Nudibdr
y-

.Currejit
Modidod
vBudget

Iricraased
(bocrcasc'd)
.Amount -.i

Revised '
.Mqdiried,
-Budget

rv / .

2p22f,

; r

' 074-50089;' .. Grapis for Public
A'ssVend Roller '9ddd6007 $0 •  $J92.-272 $i92';272

" ,07^,-50089^. ■ • :Granteip.rPobIIC;
.. Asst.enb Relief ^ ;:9qdp8025^ ■ ■$3,636

- * • *•
.$1,536

;p74-50689 v'Gfanls'fpfTubjic
90006024 '■} jo ■  ■ ? $i.P97

.-i' • •
jp , .;$i,od7

I

'  ■2P23-, ,

;bt4-5b()"89 'Grants for •.PuWic-
, Am! aiid Relief- .

■  ,9000600^
i..., lit.

$2W.722 $254,722

■ p7ji-500S9' -•.'Granlsfd/Public. 90006025 ■ ■  ..$78;601 '^^^:-"$78.6di
p'7,4-5d08,i ' ■ Grants for Public? '

Asst end,Relief-.
■90006024 ■  $8,098 " $8,098

2024,:

■  i07A?500jaA ' Grants^for,Public ,
.'Asst and'Relief

/ S254',722 '  ' $254,722

074-50089
Grants fpr'PutJiic'- '
'Asst and Relief >.-

"" 90^25; ■ '$0 ;$78.601 $7a,601_

:  'j374-50pa9 Grants for.Public
Asst 'and Relief

90006024 $0 $8,098 $8,098

2b25\^

:074t560B9. Graht'sTdr PubHc;.
.Asst and Relief.. .

spdoeod?- $0 ■  1.63,^81 $63,661
•r ,

" ;q7,4-50089 Grants fp,r Public
'Assland Relief

•. sdooeo^s. '  - ■ ■ ■ ■ .$78,601 j78.6p1

"•074-MM9V_.
.•V Ul '. x •' *".* •

Grants for Public
..ASst^rid Relief ' '90006524 •, \ ■■ '■ .'$0

.  i-: $8i098
,  M. . • rj >. ' ' • • •. '»*i7 *

■  - Subtotals $0 :$1,02d;i27 $1,028,127.
• *•

*• * " ' 4-j' *4*'. *
•  ' I* ;  TOTALS: $1,492,793 $1,028,127 . $2,620,920:
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••• /; "•

. i! -^••...iState3pf;New 'j;

' '"^rAmendmehtiW

This^elndm^ Ihe'Cdrnmbdity Suppiemerilal fppds^ arid Senior Farmers Market
progrSm^'Con^ Iha State'.of^Nlw 'HampsHifd, bepartment'of and Hurnan
Sewkies ("iStatW^br>"Pe0artme^ Program ;Be!J(nap^MVnmad<v"^^^ Inc;:

WHER^S; ppi:suanfjp;;ai^^^ by (he Gpvempr
-  ,./pnSune,'21^ (ilem^i9j.]aX,amend,^^ on %ay 2. 201^8 fltem #5B)'..as amended?p^ 20f9.

, (iiem-iiji)>and;bn'da^^ Cpnpactocagreed.tp perform certbtn^ser^
upon lbe\ierms/and .conbrtldns-specified in the;.Coniract asannerkJed and In consideraifon of certain sums''
sp_eclfTed:and' ;K ' •

WRERJASy-pureua^^^^ fpCiT -Gsneral, Provjsions, P^ara9raph\1 Brand. ExhibjfJ^ *^'R®vJsibnsj_o^
"  StamiarS;£foyt^^^^^^ N fliTl^^s^'^uponrwitten agr^^^
.andap^rP©af©I5Ia(e^^^ .
'SyHER^is.'^bbrtjesagree^s 'Opreasp the" priced pr modify;
Ibi scope ̂?e/y.lcesiC^^^ ,

-  -NSw^rffEPEFSBi. jp^cpnsidVfaiion ;pffheioregpi
M 1ri jhe;C6riira'ct.aM sel'fofthiHeremV tKe parties h'eretb agree to a'rn,end;as follo.v\^':

■  '1. Form R-37_General.Prpyisions. ;B|o'ck 1.7, eomplelion-Date, to.read: ;-;>5

.;.Seplember;36"."^2b24^ , ; •
;2. Rdrm R737; Gehera|:.^r6ylsions;iBIock1.8, price LirriltatW

j3^ Exhibit &r Melhdd and C^r^ditlons Prebedenfto Payment, Section 3. to read: . . .

3., Payment for expenses shall ..b^ cost relrntjursement, basis for'actual.'expendijures In'
1^"' * accpfd'an^;.wiifi[lh^^^ "

■3..1,v; B^1vBubgel .tfir,ougti.;B-2d^ ■M.ark'ei/Nutrition
.jpfbgram'^ASm^^^ .,j. ' •

A: Modify^Exhibil B-;4>;AiWehdmeril #3.:cbm Food Prc^'ram by rebiacing It Iri" Its .
enilrety-^ili Exhibit B-!^r AmehdmentM.-feommcklltySup^^^ Food Rrbbram r^StaTe Fiscal,.

:  ,year:|0^..^, v ■
5\.,.M<^jfy.Ex)iiW^^ Supplerb.ental.Food Prograrh;'t)y replad -.

entirety .with ^hibit'b-SVAmehd'meht^C^mmodity Supplemental Food. Program'-State Fiscal
■  "Yeaiv202Z' ' " ■ ' ' ^

6.^ Mpdify.Exhibit Budget, by .replacing li In. its entire^ wnthpxhibit 8-10 Budget. Amendment #
4. Senfor Farmers Market.Nutnlloh .Pr^ Slate Fiscal-Year 2022, ..\>!hlch'is attadSed hereto

. andjncprf^.ratedb/ ' ■
7; Add Exhibit B-l lBudge^^^^^ '114,, Commddi^'SuppIemental Food Progfa^ - State Fiscal

Yean20.23,;which is attached hbfelo a^^^
'8. Add Exhibit ^72Budget. Amen^ iW. Corhrhbdity Su'pplerhehtal Food Prpgfarti,r!State.Flscal

•  Year '202^^N^ich Js.anached hereto and incpipbraled^/.reference herein." / \
'9.- Add.Exhibil B^lS-.Budgel/Amehdfh.enl W/^mmodH^ Prpgrarn.-State fiscal

year,2.Q.25;^lc.H js a^ inpon^brat'ed by reference herein.;
'Tp/Ad.b^;E^iBi},^t4 Budget,Amehdmenr^'.rSempr'F^^^

'■J
•-.■K

.■ftFP-^f^Dl^S;:^2-CdMM^^ v.^Cwwnw^ A'dJM Pfb^m BekMp-Memmodt
..Ai6A:1.2; —ir "• ' • ' ' 'h: .P«^:i>f.4. .

; v.. '""V/- -'" , " • • , . % . • • •. '

^Conlncibrrnitlflla''
'^'XTTTTTmi

Oato- '■ '' ■ ■



• Docuslgn Envelope ID: 8A5C5COF-3O41-4A82-97AO-250E11BEC1CA

r- • • • '

bocuSign Envelope ID; FBC52E49.A88$^M1-8A2A-775762F38F97

Dc^SIgn EiWeiOfMip: 6W8C^7-9iC9^BO^A138^36si86|)OC38

Year 2023/^Ich is attached hereto and jncprpprated by reference herein.

,11.

Year 2024/
>:• /r A

12. A<

am - ̂tate Fiscal

•-State'Fiscal.

i-u"-

= .v/

iV*:

•■-'i

?.v ,

•i ■
si"

l\--

;>,V

C-' iV.v.

lY:

0)

;IRfP-2pl&ppH&l2-CdMM6-0,l-AW" . CoovnunttyAajonPrbpramBbJknw^^oir^ . Corttraaof intiliila kN
'A-GA-1.2 PoooZof-*: Oftie ' ■ ■ ^



.'Dbcusfgn Enyejope ID: 8A5C5C0F-3041-4A82-97A0-250E11BEC1CA

DpcuSIgn Envelope ID:

'  d6cuSr0n'Envdopelb:B^k:f7:S)Cfl^BD9^l35:P3^^^

Jn

'•J'

••'All
remain in full force and effwtV-Thif'ame^ment^ajl be effect!^ Ihe Goyefnor's approyal, as Issued

. under,the Execuiive Orde? 2020-b^s_extended by Executive Orders •2020-05. ■2020-00, 2620-(j9. 2026-
Td.^20'26'^^^^^^^^ 6.2020^17,2020i1 b: 2020t20. 2020-21.2020-23. 2020-24. 2020^25.'2021 •
01. 262;lT02; 2p21-64. ;202 V05i ■2p21f06. and 2021r08.^

IN WITNESS have'set .their'hands as of the date"written below,\ ■

, • •• .• .

Date

.. i
iK' •

$/27/202i -

.pate'"'

- - d- . •' •

.  §jate of.Nevy Hamps^^^^
Department of Healtp and Human;.Service8

OMMSIgn*^ bm

mrtOTanxcii

Name: P41i^Xci a'MT1 ̂ } ey
Title:;- j n t c r i m 0i r e c 10 r.

"Inc.
rC>Mw9ie<H«br

IM '

witiitivrttfti •

f^ame: iicanne Xgri
Title:_ executive 'oirecior

iin •

it-;

i>'i .-•?

,i|V'e-2018rPPHS>.i2;CpMM^^ ^ijOpnbnitfdiy Actloh'PrDorani.Bo^ CounUes,':iiK.; . ■.

K*-l
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.  ;pb<»SlgnE'nvel^<D; FBC52E49-M8M061-8/^

bocuStsnEnvel'op«ip:BM:4BCF7-91CO:«ac^.-Al35^30BI900pb.3i3 .

execution.
irm, substance,-and

5/28/2021

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

by; '.li'

''
-tr

Dale
wcucacntMcttt.

Name: Catherine" pinos

Title: Attorney

I hereby certify thal^the foregoing'AMendtiiehl wa$ approved by the Governor approval Issued under, the
Executive 0rder'20'20-0^4,a9 extended^^ Executive Orders' 2020-05, 2020-;08. i2020-0.9.'-2020-i0. 2020-
T4.2020-15,2020-16, 2020-17. 2020-18. 2020r20. 2020-21, 2020-23, 2020-24,,2626-25, ;2621-01.
2021;:02, 2021-04, 2021-P5. 2021-06, anti.'2021-Q8 and any subsequent erfensions.

OFFICE OF the secretary OF STATE

Date Nanie:

Title:

^0r2O18iOPHS:l2:d6MMO-P^>>i^ CpmrnuViy AcUon Progi^ ecli^'p-fteiTlmacX Counlles. Inc,- ;
A^A-1.2 . . -P^e4of,4

• >
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Lori A. Shlblneltf

Commlsiloner

Palrlcit M. Tillc>
liKcrlm Director

STATE OF NEW IIAMPSHmE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Dl VISION OF PUBLIC HEAL TH SER VICES

29 HAZEN DRIVE. CONCORD. NH 03301

603.27M501 1.800-852.3345 Ext. 4501
Fax: 603-271.4827 TDD Access: 1.800.735.2964

xvww.rthhs.nh.gox

June 7. 2021
\

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu i ,
and the Honofabje Cpuhcll

■State House' ,
Concord; New Hanripshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 21-P;43, and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 as
-extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08.2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14.2020-15. 2020-16
2020-17.'2020-18. 2020-20. 2020-21. 2020-23, 2020-24. 2020-25..2021-01:. 2021-02.- 2021-04!
2021-05,2021-06/2021-08, arid 2021-10, Governor Suriuhu authorized the Department .of Health
and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services,-to enter into a Retroactive arnend'menl
to. an existing coritract with Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties. Inc;
{Vendor #177203-8003), Concord, NH, to'add COVlD-19 relief funding to support a Commodity
Supplemental 'Food Program and a Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program, statewide, by
increasing the price limitation by $11,404 from $1,481,389 to $1,492,793, with no change to the
coTTipletion date of September 30. 2021. 100% Federal-Funds.

This Item is contingent upon a request thai will be submitted to the Governor and Council
at a future dale-to.extend'the completion date from September 30, 2021, to September 30, 2024,
and Increase the price limitation by $1,028,127 from.$1,492,793 to $2,520,920.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Council on June 21, 2017 (item
#49). as amended on May 2, 2018 (item #5B) as amended on March 13, 2019 (item #14) and
most recently amended with Governor and Council approval on January 22, 2020 (item #19).

Funds are available in the following account for State Fiscal Year 2021, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

05-95-90-902010-52600000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES, HNS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF POPULATION
HEALTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES, WIC SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION PROGRAM

State
Fiscal
Year

Class /
Account

Class Title
Job \

Number

Current •
Modified
Budget

Increased
(Decreased)

Amount

Revised
Modified

.  Budget

2018.

102-
500734 ,

Contracts for
prpg Svc • 90006007 $315,000 $0. $315,000

■  102-
500734

Contracts for
Prog Svc . 90006024 $1,400 .$0 $1,400

,  520-
500361

FMNP Food
Costs

90006025 $0 $0 $0

77u' Depa> tuien( of Health and Hiiii'ian Sd oicci'Hission is to join coniniuhiliat cin<l families
in prouidiii}! oppt^iiiiiiitiei for citizens lo ochieue health and indcijcnelcnee.



'His Ex6ell0n6y, Goyfempr.Christoplie'f T/Surty
'' ' artd the Honorab|e.Counc^
.'■Page2of3'. . ,

. ' ■'-> ;

.■500734'- ^
•' 'Cbntractsfor

..■Prpg Svc' : ' 90076007 .,$262.47.5; .  ' . ..-.S.Q.
.  ' '

■ $262;475'-

■  :50d734.
, Cbntmcls for

.  Pii^'iSyc, ; 9000,6024, $8,40.6 $0 '$8.400..
4  .. .

'  620-1. V
.C'-^P36rr,

;■ FMNR-Fopd ;■
Y" ' ■ :9q0b6O2q; ■,$77,065 ■■ ',$.0; $77,065,

1  ̂ -li r-' ■ 1

■202'd,;^

i

lOir'
]■

, .Contracis-^for-
Prog :Syc^- , 90006007: $2*49,802

* ■ . f'
-40\ ;-p49.8p2

i02-.
i;

Cppt^acts,fPr '
: .Pfog'Svc. .900"06024'

I
.$8,400 ,$6; $81400

;r:5g0734
FM.NPfpyd 1

:■ "';J;j'CoSty;-: 90006025 .  -$77'065 $0": $77,665!
/  .f i: ' . ' • V

■ ?92^: =

102^; :-"
500734 i;:,"

'S'Gqntracjs fdr
P~rbgram:.^vc 90006007

_  '2 .
$249;802- ,$1i;404 . ■ $26y.;206:

.162-
■ ^■50P7'34.:.,

yContracis fp/ .
.iprpg Svc 90006024 $8.'4P0 ■ ■ ■ /' " "SO; ,  '.$6:406,

■"■:.520-V\
■500361: ^

.  ■■ 'FMNP Fpbd
■  ' \GosJis'- , 90006025': $77,06'5'. $0^; .  . $77!o65!

(

2022'

i

V

^^00734:. .
, 'Gbntractsyor ,

:■ " v^rpg Syc_ 90006007■ .$6'2,450 '  . $0
'  * ''x '

|62i^

■  --so^^.;
/GphtraCts for

VPrpg-Syc . 90006024.; - ?tpoo' '$0/ *  ̂ '$7;006\
-" :.;520-

ispp'aey
r-yMfslpFOpd

.  Coasts • . - 900p6025' ,$77,.665- ■;.$0;
"  -

• , a..

Subtotals I $£48X 389' ^$11J464 . ^ S1'A92J93

EXPlAMATiON .. . ;
, this item js.RetrMrtlye because the Contractor previously Incurred administrative costs

in^response to the !C0^b-i9 .pandemic and this actiori'vyili reimburse; the Contractor-, for su^
."'cosfs;; ■ ^ ' ' ' ' •••

-the;^"pufppie/-6^^ add COVID-i.9 relief funds to'-.support'the Increased^
adffiih'istrajiy'e •cqs^Jncyrred during-State "fiscal Ve'ar 2021 by the •.Conlfaclori..!Tlfie• Com'fn'odity■
Supplemental Fopds Program and. Senior Farrners'Market Nutrition Program. behefit _eiigiblG

;sehior-clieri'ts:sta.tewlde."'these'p^ improve the.ih'eaith of low^incorhe .^Iderty .
persons.atjeast 60.'years of age. by supplementing their diets, with hulritioUs foods year .round and
ffesh,jbca!trujts:and. vegetable.s^ -summer. Addltlpna) staffing hours were required in State,
Fiscal Year 2021.Hppack tjpxei in'JiVupf the onsite shopping mbdej-'due to tncreaslBd safety

''mea>ures,and a.temporai^.slop to outside'Vp^ In the facility in response fovGOV(D-'i.$y« ■
.  -The Food and.Ndtiil.ron'Seryice.'an.agency bepartrneht ofV\gri,cu.lture (U^^^^

^admir)lste/a the c6.m'rnb;dily Su'pPlernehta^ Food Pfpgr'am. The USDApurchases food and makes, •
.ItjaNmilable td lheState alohg With funds .for,admlnlstr^^^^^ The'Contractp'rJs responsible"",
.^fprdblng idulreac1:i'and :ide"h"t.ifYing;ippt^

-(Tppd/'inv^ehtory,. aji'd';'m .requi.red papetyo.rk' accbrding'to.,USDA r.equifements^^^^^^^
.bontfactpr'i§ 'ai^o.v.tes'ppn^^^ -l.nveniory .pf. .the USpA''
.;6pmm,6dilyrSupp^ Prograrn'/ooids" <Jhe .pohtraclor provides referrali^Vtp plh'ef



H)s Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
. and the Honorable Council
Page 3 of 3

welfare, nutrition, and health care programs such as the Supplemental, Nutrition Assistance
Program (SNAP), Spcial Security, Medicaid, and Medicare.

Area served: Statewide ■ .

Source of huhds: CFQA #10.565, FAIN# 204NH814Y8005.

In the event that the.Federal'Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Shibinetle

Commissioner.



DocuSIgn Envelope lD:■B664BCF^9lC9-4Bb9-A135-030819000038 , ■ - • '

, - : ; ..state of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services. .

' Amendment #4 .

.This Amendment to the Commodity Suppleme'ntal Foods Market Nutrition,
Progiemxpntrbbt-ls-by'and'between'the'State oJ^New-^arfiBshire. Department of^eaUb-^rKJ-HumarT

Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Courities, Inc;
■ ("the Goritractor")- ^ ■
WHER^S, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Gpuncil
on June 21, 2017 (jlem #49). as arhended on May 2. 2018 (Item #58). as amended on March 13, .2019
(Item 14). arid on January 22.2020 (Item #19) and the Contractor agreed to perform certain sen/ices based
upon the terms and opnditlons specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain suiiris
specified; and •-"v -- ' •
WHER^S, pursuant to Form P-37, General Proi/isioris; Paragraph 18, and Exhibit C-1 - Revisions to
Standard Provisions. >Paragraph 3, the Cpritract may be.aitiehded upon writteri agreernent of the parties

■ and appropriate siateepprqval^
WHEREAS. the'parlies agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitatioh, or modify .
the scope of.seivices ,to support continued delivery of these services; and '

. NOW tHEREFORE. in consideration of the fpregoing and the rnutual covenants and conditions contained
.  • in the Contract and set forth herein,'the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1., Form P-37 General Prov|^ons, Block 1.7. Completion Oate. to read:
Septerriber 30, 2024;

2. For7Ti p-37, General.PrPyisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
.  $2:^^ ; ' '/. .v.

.  3. Exhibit B, Method and ,C^nditiona Precedent to Payment, Section 3. ,to read: . ;
1 Payrpent for experlses .shall, be'on, a. cost'feimtrurse.ment basis for actual expenditures In ,

accordance ,with the'approvedbudget line ifems'in,Exhibits:
3.1. 6-1 Budget through B-20'Budget, Arnendment #4, Senior Farmers Market Ni^ritiori .

Program Adrnin'^ State Fiscal Year 2025. • '
4. Modify Exhibit B-4 - Amendment #3, Commodity Supplemental Food Program by replacing it in its

,  entirety with Exhibit 8-4 - Arhendrrient #4. Commodity Supplemental Food Program - Stale Fiscal
year2021. -"

5. . Modify Exhibit B-5,- Amendment #3,.Cpmmodity Supplemental Food Program by replacing it in its
' , entirety with Exhibit B-5 - Amendment #4, Commodity Supplemental Food Progralm - State, Fiscal

.  Year2022." '
6. Modify Exhibit B-10 Budget, by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit.B-10 Budget. Amendment #

;  4, Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program - State Fiscal Year 2022. which is attached hereto
.  and incorporated.by reference herein. • ' ' , -

7. Add Exhibit B-11 Budget, Arnendment #4, Commodity Supplemental Food Program - State Fiscal
• Year 20.23i which Is attached hereto and Incorporated by reference herein.

8. Add Exhibit B-i2 Budget; Amendment #4.'Corrimodily Supplemental food Program -State Fiscal
Year 2024, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference .herein. '

9. Add Exhibit B-13 Budget, Arrieridmeht #4. Commodity Supplemental Food Program-State Fiscal
• Year 2625; which is attached her.eto.and incorporated t)y reference herein.

.10. Add Exhibit B-14 Budget.^Amendment H, Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program - State Fiscal

RFP-Wis-DPHS-12-COMMO-Oi^04 'Community Action Program Beiluiap-Merrimock Cckintl«s. Inc. : ' • Contmctdrlritlab
• : •• • • •" .r" • •• ,; . 5/27/2021
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Year 2023, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.
,11. M6^hibit ̂ 15 Budget, Arnendntefit^^A, Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program - State Fiscal

Year 2024. whiph attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein

Senior Farmers Market Nutrition.Prograrn-StateFiscai
; e.ar,2025,^which Is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein. ^ ̂  T""

RFP-201 e^PHS-i 2-COMMO-Ol -A04 Community Adion Proflram Belknap-Morrimack Counllas. Inc. Contractor InlUab
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior arnendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #4
remain in full force'and effect, this^amendmenl shall be effective upon'the Governor's approval, as Issued
under the Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05. 2020-08. 2020-09. 2020-
10. 2020-14r2020-15. 26i20-16. 2020:17. 2020-18. 2020-20. 2020-21, 2020-23. .2020-24, 2020-25. 202^
01. 2021-02, 2021-04. 2021-05. 2021-06, and 2021-08, and any subsequent extensions.' , - ■ .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parlies have set their hands as of the date written below,

,  ■ State of New Hampshire.
Department of Health and Human Services

.• \ .
5/28/2021 .

Date

C— DooiSlgwyd by;. ,, .
Name: Patricia m. Tilley

Title: Interim Di rector ■

5/27/2021

Commuriity Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties,
Inc. •

-~Da««Sl9iv«4 by:

.JuiKKt

Date ■Name: leanne Agri
Title:^ executive Director

-N

RPP'201>DPHS-12-C6mm6-01-AP4 Community Action Program SelKnap-MerrlmadTCourilies, inc.'
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r  . . .

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance.' and
execution.

:  . OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

5/28/2021

OoM»oi>«eey:

P4c*8aoac»ac*Afi

Date ' Name: Catherine pihos

-Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor approval Issued urider the
Executive Order 2020-04 as e)rtended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09 2020-10 2020-
14. 2020-15, 2020-16, 2020-17, 2020-18, 2020-20, 2020-21. 2020-23. 2020-24, 2020-25, 2021-0*1.
2021-02, 2021-04, 2021-05, 2021-06, and 2021-08 and any subsequent extensions.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date .. Name:

Title:

RFP-2016-OPHS-12-COMMO-01-A04 Communljy Action Program Bolknap-Merrtrnock Counties. Inc.
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JflN07'20 ph 2=2^1 OAS

STATE OF NEW HA(Vp»SH0U:,

DEPi^irMEf^ HEALTH^ AND HUMAN SERVICES

wi^isiON OF ppHiC health

' • 29.HAZEN drive; CONCORD. NH ;OJ30l •
I-6004S2034S Eli. 4501

F«*: 603.27lU«Z7 TDD AcecM: >-®W.73M9«
«rvrw.dhhs.nh!gev

January 2/2020

tx

JHis.EKCtficncy.lGpyernpr Christppher T..Suriunu " . ' " : ?.■; r
.and the Honprabic Cound^ ' • .

Stale Hpiise' • .v
Goncofd, New Hampshire p336j" * iv.

.  REdUESTEb ACtrON !
Aulhorize the bepartmeril of/Health >hd Human Seryices.-piyision of Public Health

Services, to amend an ewsllng^agreeTheht wiih Cornmuriity Acliori Program BelknaphMerhmack
Counties, inc. (Vendor ff,1772Q3-Bd.0.3)i 2 Industrial Park' Drive. Concord. N^H 03302.^
pfovidons of a Commbdrty 'Suppjemeniaj Food'Prograrri and a Senior Faime/s Market Niitnti^^^^
Prqgrarn', statewide.:by.dec/easing thep^ limiiatioh by $28,514 frorn $1;5p9,903to $1,481,389..
with no change to the contract cbmplelldn date^ SeptemberfSO, 2021, Effective upon Goyembr
and Council approval. 100% Federal Funds. • •

Jhe briginat contract was approved.by the Governor and Executive Council on June 21,
2017 (item #49)1 as ainended on May ,2; 2018 (Item, #5B) and as amended on March 13. 2019

i;(iiem#14). ■ " '
;Funds.are ayailable'in the following account for State Fiscal years ;2p26 and 2021.'and

- are.anticipated toibe.ayailabje in St.ate Fiscal Year'2022. upon the avaiiatiillly and .continued
'apprbpnation of funds in 'the future oper'aling budget.-'Wilh (he^authority to iadjust encumbrances
between stale fiscal. the price Jimilalio'r) through ^ihe Budget Office. If needed and
iysilfied. • -.i- ; . ' - ■:
65-Sl5-80-9b2010^52600000 HEALTH AND iSOCtAL ■SERVICES, "DERT OF HEALTH AND
WMAN SERVICES. HHS; DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF POPULATION
health AND COMMUNITY SERVICES, WIC SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION PROGRAM '

Stato
Fiscal
Year

'  ' K

Clasef
Account

Class Titio Job
Nurnb'oK,

Current
Mo'dined .
Budget

increased
(Decreased)'

Amount

'Revised
.Modified
Budget

102-500734
Contracts for

Prog Syc 90006Q07 $315,000 $0 ^$315,000

2018 102-500734
y.5

Contracts for
Prpg.'Svc 90006024 $1;400 -  . $0; ,$1;400

?52p-'50p361 FMNPFpod.:
• iCpSlS 90006025''

' . i $6 $0
' ■ ✓

■$0

2019 102-500734,, Contracts for.
Prog Syc = 90076007 $261475 '• 5b $262,475

•



Docuslgn Envelop ID:'8A5C5C0Ft3IWMA82-97A6-2m'e11BEC1C^^ '

,i ■ DoeuS^nlfw^iopejO-FBC52E4?:^^

, His Excellwwy^^G^fnw Sunufui
iho HoikifaWe CburicD. •

■n.

•  -xv- -
.Cbntrectsfpr

V  :ProQ:Svp.
-T-.V-

;9bpd6d24 $8,4qg; $B;400

'FMNRF,qpd
•-''■.•• • 'v'-Cd'sts . ,

;^IOpp'6025
■

$77;085'
''fZ' ;,y~ ,

■J?P20.

\  '' '. ■'

',lb2-£i)07'^i:: .'-J GbhtractsMof
• t-'-Prbg'Svc

'" •

■Soof^Qoi S262.478; ■($i2;673); $249,802

^^02j5b0734; Contracts for , Jsoopeoif jMpq $0 /$8.406

Is^tKsSbW'
.kj-x,'v:;v • *: V-

. . FMNP F.pod . '
:'cdstsv ■■ "'■ -■^9000602.5;' ;$77,pB5; :  ;87;7.065

-J-

>2021
f

' • A

;^b2^560734f -Gphtrartsl^^^
;  ■^jpgra^'syc,.,. ■ sdboeaoz.- ' $262,475^ ■' :($12:673);

•"-■.•xV;:;
i.;$24?,802.

■'V02-500734 -
J,,., •

Gphtjadsfor
■  Pr6g Syc,

,9odo;6024 ■
.V z.. . ...

■$8;4oo;
/  * •

'$:8.40P

:  . PjMN^ F^ood , ,/
''^GdstV-'' ' ; ?9qad6625;':

•  .-VL.^rA-; '■ X
'■ ■- ■if-. :. .-$0;

.  ;,7;v
, $77,065.

'20^2-'
'X-: ;

;^:?Gonlrads for;
■ xRcdblltc;

vgoddeoo?' • '!' "^.5^18, $62,'4,50

102-500734
'' '• ■!•' lO* • - •

• IVl' . V

.••.-•Cohtra^^
r" '"-prc^'iiSyc-'''.. ,9000^024 ■ ■J; .  ,;$7,ooo;'

r52p?5003^: r^FMNP-Food
Gpsts,

9^06025^ $7^065 \  'W^..

r

, -y\ • ' XOTALS i$i, -  '(828,614) |14ei,)89
•  •. • y «c • v . ' •

.V

eXPLANATI&N

fkeijjur^so'^ *0 r
-Food Pfog'farn

iO^nsure'-coniplL.;,-^-.v-::

Food and NulniiPh SeryiMS;
Services :in this^8'gfe torilnclude'a slatowide Connmodity Supplements

Foods- RroarW 8rtd a tfatWi{le''&ni6r Farmers Market: Nutriiidn Program available,Ip^eiigtbte.
ciirnlsV'T^^^^ lmproying-.thS.haalthpf Ipw-in

-  -1^ Af'-i-s •Jsrii'-:! th^ir-rtipifi wilh nutritlOUS lOOdS veaf'fO.UrKj I

.vJils'^anB\e9ejatjle5^ th^Oit, , .
-^^p^^S^iyl^^individu^ September :'3a;'2021^,

.which is : , ' ■ ' . ■/ ■ ■ .

:• the Gbritf8^t6r;wli:pr6vid^>uppiejTieM
fbe7certT''i95i4ro^^ .assighed'Corhrnddily [Sutplementai;t

. .•fty •• ,?:?•



"i;

Docuslgn Envelope ID; 8A5C5C0F-3041-4A82-97A0-256E11BEC1CA i .

! pocuSfin Envelope ID: FBC5264>M^061-8A2A-775702F38F9^
•  S] . ' , " ; _ • L!;:

/Hrs^allency^Goyemor^Chrisiophef T.Sununu
qr^'lheHpr^^ . ..j '

Page 3of3'' ^

-  V; ; • ..The Gonlf0Clor\wlJ pr6vide -fafTT) fresh bundles
p^f^nt (95%) orihe assigned Cornmodily i.Supplemehtal Foods Pfoigram •

V. c«eIb^;inFF^'262d
\ As_refWenced lb Exhibit c-1 RevfslonsJlo General Provisions of the original contract, the

Varties haye the option to e)rtend the agreement for up to four (4) addllionaryears; contin
i  -Goverhoiand Execuiiye Council approval, the OeparlmenlJs not exercising its option tp renew

atthisitlme. * •

- Should the Governor and Executive Cbuncii not approve this request, ihepepartrneht may
have loMerrfilnate the Gqrnmodity Supplemental Foocl. Program early due to the decrease in

•  ,, available fede'ral funding. Tcnm'inaling the p/ogr"am early, may have aidwiers'e^efferts on;ihe;;heaJlh
or ioW-jncbme^ sixty (SO), years of age and .older, as they will, ho longer have
acceii id nytriiionaf^dod'snhat supplement their diet's-year-round.:
iMifcqnllnuCti^^ 6of of. compliance wlth-fedefdl reflulatldns cited In 7'CFft.-247 phd .7 .CFR 250,
IfcilaVio'nsjbtheTedulatipns'arcnolu^atedi^

./.'•A'rea;S,8rved: ̂ St^tew^^ • • ••
. sburcei;.pf-F^^^^ Funds from.lhe US Department of Agriculjure,^Rood

and Nut'fltidn ;SeiniicehGo.rn.modl.ty Supp'iementai Food, Program, CaTalqg of 'Federal Domestic
Assistance .^CFDA) i*-iQ-5^^^ identificatipn Number ,{FAIN) ip4NH814Y0OO5. and
from the OS^pepartmeni of Agriculturcl Food, and Nutrition Service, Senior Farmers'Market
'Nutrition.pfpgram #16.576. FAIN {9'4NH083y6314;and FAiN 194NH083Y8313.'

In the event the Fc'deral Funds become no longer available. General funds vhn not l)e
requested to suppqrl this program.

.  / Respectfully submitted,

•  5;-.'

■  • ^ .. . . . i?

Kerrln A. Rounds»

Acting Commissioner

.'V'i

The Ocporo^ieni of Health end Hunien S^viui' ii ond /ontilUt
' * in i>revidiiiS op^rliinilies far ci'liiw* to oe/"'cic Iteallh end i»iff</Kn^e»iee.-

-.i



ibocusign Envelope ID; 8A5C5COF.3041.-4A82-97AO-250E11BEC1CA .

DodiSIgn Envelope'iprFBC52E4^MBM661-a/^-^^^

.v."" '

■ iNewlHaml^ r;
;it /: IC^m^ity Su Fi>Pj^ P.C99!?(n Senlpr Famiets Market.

, ... . • • .>Nutirjbbri Program • '
'  ' ■ ■ ■■ ■■■■>.

■:i * /P^partmenfo^^
iirnBridm6ht?W'tp'tKeQommpd^^^ ' -

'■ ' '^nfe-Fbrniar!? Ma •
Thija.'^ Amendme'nftb IhejCommq^.Supp^le^^^^ Senior Fafmere'Market.Nu^^
Program contra^^thereinM^ to fas'■Amer)dment #3') . is by,;:8n*d;b'eSveen rthe Sta^

$ '■■ ...: DepihrncnlfplHe^ Se^'ice;s v(herei^ ,- to, .a.Vtbe' "Sjate"' or
ip:r ft '"beparuiiSon anS'^Goj^unilV'ActionPfdgrarfi'Bc^
'k-'- a?-"tK^G^'tfacto^ nonpifbfit co7pbralidn with a,p!ace'*o?businei58'at'2'fridustfial Park,Prlve,'Concord,

-  :,nh|.P33P2:v-;:^^ '\-'^'"
,y^£R^ eq,: agreement (the'Xontract'^japproved by'the' eoyerndViand Execbtive, .Council
!bn;Junb?t^-20i^ 2pi8,(llcmf^5B),'ahd on Marr^
ari'd^ifidiGontfac^^^ peWprnr) certain services based upon th'e terms'aridoo'riditiqns s^dfied In

w 'jlhtf^ontVact asiamende^^^^^ . . •'>
'be-^t'ate ahd^the have 8greebJo>m3kejchahges to,.the.scopB:.bf~^rk, payr^^^^

scHedufesorterrnsjandcdnSilioh'sbfthelcdnlrad^^^ , . ' .
■ WHEREAS?q^^^^^ the rn.ay be.brnwded .
.uponWittenagreembM-b partieland.apprpya1fforn!.tha,Gdyernor^

''' '.the parties-agree to■modify^fe^ contiriuejdeliyeiy orthese:.-
.; ,,-iy ■
-r 'i\^ER^S;:ell iteirh's'eh^ 'pf'®'' arhehdfhents'not^'inconsistent .with^thls

Amendmeht #3 ycrhajn irijull fofce;ahd;ertect:ef)d'
r*'

and conditibhscdntaihed

.  [$1,481,389. i-

2. (G^lble InJts.ehlire^^a'nd replace with ExhiljifA - Arhehdmehl W.. Scope
••'ipl^eivices. • • ' :- •••-.'•■ v:. ' --.^. -r .••• • • .

'3. ^EKfilbjl^B. Method aWe.phditipn"s:prece,d^^^
....j.- 'Thls!'cobtract';is/unded'.wilh;:Fede;a!\Fui^s^ Food ai^

•^NubiliorilS.ervit^rlCbrn'n^^^^ [^Fopd^pro^^^^ portiesbc
Assistar>c'b (CFDA) 11110.565, 'Federal AWardTdentifiCatibn (FAIN) 2WNHjB14Y8p05 and
from the OS-Departmeht-df Agricullura, Food arid Nulrillbn Service. Senior iFarmers Martiet
NuUition Pr6gram;<CFpA;^10.576.:FAtN 194NH083Y8314 and FAI.N 194NHb8.3Y8313.

4. ;Exhibit B^ Melh^.and^e.oridjli^^ - '
(3.': payment .Jor :ex^.hseV /ha» on a ^wst reimbursernent basis for .actuar'expehditures in

bccdfdance Vvi'th'tRe'apprbved budget line items In Exhibits
-• • ■3.4.; iB-i;8udgBt;V "-v-- " ■ , '• ' > -

3.1- ■;B:2 B.udget eAmehdrh'ent #2;
3.3. .iB-Saodget.^^Amend^^
b.4. ■.'B^"Budget'--''^nhehdrTte
' '.i-* "■ '
3.5. iB-5 Budget.,TfAmendmehl <13;

-K

\
Community • . -Cpnlfoclpf.lhilia^J^
■.Coiir^tioj/tnc. . - • j.

- :KRFp-20yi^PPHS;1?^Cp
.  ' sS-ilV •

aP'^.iol4 . • . v P4ta.l^il^\B.-

►.-.xi



Docusign Envelope ID; 8A5C5C0F-364MA82-97A0-250E11BEC1CA

OocuSgn Envelope JD:FBC52e4^A8B6^06t-8A2A-775702F3eF97

-New Nampshlre popartment of
■Cqmmoilily'SuppI^ Pfogram:and Senior FartnorsMarkot

■■ 'fiutrlOpn^Prjpgra^^ " - ' i

3.i6, B-6 Budget; ,17
.3J:; .^^'Sydge'^^ ^ ' .. '
3.8. '^'8 Budget; , . ;"i ^ ' /

.  3.9. : iBr9'Budget; and
■  •S.^O.iS-'IOBudget: : ^ : ' :r-.:

■ 5. vDeletrE,*hibii;^3:8 U2 and replace with, Exhibit- 6-3 BOdget. Arhendment #3.
'jpdm^odj^.iSyppieme^^^

6. beteie Exhibit' s-^-Budget. .Amondment eiz end replace with Exhibit B-4 Budget,. Amendment P3.
■Cdnimodj^ Suppjemen^ ' •

7. .. Delete •ExhSil,B:5;BudgeV!Am and replace, with Exhibit B-5 ^Budget, iXmendment.W,
GommpditySuppiementat'^Fogd • ' -

8.-. Delete Exhibit :Rey[%ns 19 General Provisions. Section'2, in-its entirety and,replace with the
..-ifoil.twlrig: \ : •" ,./ * . ,

2. Subparagraph ip of the General Provlsibniof this Contract. Termination. Is arhended by addlr^
the foliowing

10.1 'The Stale may terminate the Contract Immediately if the Contractor is not inxcmpljance
.  iWiih the pifbvisidhs'end scope of services in the.Conlract.

1p.2 The Stale may terminate the Contract at any lime.for any reason, at the bole 'discretion'of
the State. 1hlr^ (3p) days.after,providing the Contractor written noticeithat the State Is
exercising its dpjioh to terminaje the Contract. . ^
The .GpnUactpr: .iTiay terminate, the Agreemer}i at, any lime.fbr-.any.reasor^/.at the sole

-rdiscrbtioh of t%;Cdh>actbr;:bne hundred eighty,080) da^ written
holice;lh8l the Gb^ is exercTsmg its option to terminate the Ag'reerhent. -
In the eyeril .of early the Cpnlracior shall, within .15 days .of notice of early

•lermiriatioini. 'deyejop .end submit to the Slate a Transition Plari for services under tKe
Cbhtract, Inclyding^byi not lirnltedio;^ldenJilVing the.present end future'heeds of clients
fecelving'8efvices;uoder the (^niract and establishes a process lo.fneet.lhbse needs.". .
JheiContracior shall fully, cpoperaie .yidl^ Stale, .and shell promptly provide detailed

• Infprmajibn to supporl jlhe.Trarislllpn PJan including,,but hot limitbd to, any information or
.d8t0,requested State :feiated to'ithe termination of the Contract ar^ Transition Plan
'a.rid bhall,provide ongoing communlcatibti. and revisions of the trahslbbrTplan to.thc Slate

'• as'req'uesicd'.. •'
10.6.. In the everii.lhat services under the Agreement.-.including but not lirnited/tb clients receiving

• .services under.Ihe'Co.ntracl are iransiti.oned to having services delivered by.another entity
deluding'cqhtracfed^proytders or th'e'"Stalei'"the;;Contractor shajl provide a process for .

/yninlerrypled delivery of servlces.in the Tf'arSsitibn'P^
The Cb.rit/aclpr stiall 'establish a method 'of nolilVing clients and other affected Indrvidyals
a.boot'ihe'.iran'sltion. The Cohlraclbr •shall, inclucte the proposed communications iri its
Transitibii Plan submitted .tb the Slale'as desoribed^boveT

TO. 3

T0;4

10.5

iO.7

Ci^muniiy'Adlon Progrom Bel^nsp-Merrimack Amendment 03
^'CbuhlieV.lKc. , ,
RF^bifr-PPM^ • Pfifl* 2 of,4 ■

.ConUactor inillblsitibla

Data i L?) '-1^



Docusign Envelope ID; 8A5C5C6F'3641-4A82»97A0-250E11BEC1CA
'/<

docuSign'En^lope ip;;FBC52E4FMB^06l^e^-7757^^^

'* •'j-i I
-■Iv

-i

: i?.

IN WITNESS whereof; the
'  's -, Stale p|New;.H^p^^OppartiT)|^j^of;f^aUh,^^ Human Services

>. ■ v".' ' ;

^ . •• ;(.•

«  ..

»-..••

-Lisa'Morrls •
Oirectof

A-:
•y .V

.  ..V12/B/20I9!.

-C^uniies. Incil
-

'-7,
Tllei'J ; ExecuiivctDireclor • W % ■

.  'NV^/ .. '•

•ii •/;

r-' <Rlatp.^1iNew.ft jU^rflmack 6n I2/1?/2Q19 ; ,
intj^rsTon^'officer; personaiiy^eppeared ihe person Weritified directly above, or satisfactpnly proven to

• >S

-i-.'i V. Xi

Si l^dtary' P ublic -o r ;j"u slice ouRT Peace •:7 .

M  ji?. . .
* .Kathj^ .Howard, Notary gubliCi ;',

iKiiTKir irkaWATO W.
M/Cbmrnission Expires:

'Jf' ■ :'••

.-C'6mmtinl^"'AcljonPr!^^
'"^•Xbun5M.1nc' ' 'V'*^ ^

. ,An>e(y)m«nl fl j

.PegeSoM^, ,->v:



Docusign Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0F-3041-4A82-97AO-25OE11BEC1CA

Dw^SIgn Envelope 10; FBC52E49^MB6-4pS1-8A2A-77S702F38F97

NewiHarnpsHIre Depa;^eht of Hea
Program and Sor>16r Famera Market

,T.; JNutrltipn p^ '

the;pr^eding Amendment,-having bwri reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution. "

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'

Date

I s
Na

Title;
c./^TH^/LiA/e fir/os

I herdby certify that the forgoing Ameridmcni wea-approvcd by tho Governor arid Executive Council of.
the'State of New Hampshire at the Meetino on: • (dale of meeting)

Of^FICE OF THE secretary OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

.. 'V

Cpmmuhily Ac^h Program Balkhap/Menimdck Amendment 03
. Co'ufttios.-inCr ''
RFf^-20ie-DPHS-t2-COMMO-dl-A03 PegQ4or4



r 'Docusigh Envelope ID:.^565C0F-3041-4A82-97A0-25dEilBEC1CA-

.f.' • >w •

■  4.

'  iCo
V.' iNii(NiitHtlon,

;Exhlbit iv 7. Afhendment #3>

•- ••*•> •

1-

s  • Scope of Services
. I;, -V-'- "

a?.'

ici''-'

■OVneraT'So^H' Of V [slaie .court • orderV-may jKave ^an Tmpacl .on the Sei^ices
.  ' , . . • .desTr[6cdWfe)n>"VfieV'Statc/^^^ .|d;modify-SeryiCB'prlorltlejs'-^

•  4^, -exf^nbitu^erre.ci'ulrernenis^und.or^

app^cliW Wlhd
'1.2

.;s rehaWlltalip.li.'App^
•  •aclu.aUundM —

■ i.3 service

•f •

2; 5TATEMENTQFWQBK
,M--V -..jV. r-- t'\-

.-.,"-2;1. ■, ^ jHlico'nt^cteshanVprbyid
•■'r;-"' '•^'''•'adminrsUetion;'or(!be53.dmm

'.■ ■Farrn'drs':Ma>ker"Nijtfiiio"i^^^^^ ■ 4

'  V.V, *1^.. wp ' « ww — .r. • - I * i. 'It
'••'*>1 4 '-4' ''nf-l'kAlr' nnhTi ~-anA ' reeirvrtn«ihllttip'■'^

■i'i

•21 V. "^.Rartld :.orrheir':'ng^s,-and. fes'pdftsiblHties at ihe;;lirne' of

:2 :1;2"■ pajtjcj^ants aj;e providcc

'■ ':2^'l'.3 ■Th'eJsj:«ciairn§eds;pt-lhe homebduhd.jlelderly..^ prowas. ahd
vv " • ■'•• ' • • ■voluntdersT' •'. • 'r.4-:

2/2: The';J>.onfraclo^^^^^ provide.the;c€rliric8ti6^ 2.1.^f6dd;delivefy'and fpc^ slo;ag^.;as!;.• ' " ■ep'p"r^pnatd7and!in:8ccdfda^ PAHArni RpnViiflMon<"7'f5FR'247 ahd 7
.  Acn* 2«%aklk 1a 'aWI #X*..  - CFR 250!'!WhicH:lncludes;.bCrtMs,'n^^ Bmlied to:

.  '^2!2;'i.' Storing and.distrjbuU^^^^
■  . . .2:2:2- ^

.. !>•

2.2.3
ii;

2S;4 ;Gpf^uctin9;pro9ra^ ..
{2:J:5" ^fbVl^mining^eligiftlfly .df'oppilcdrits In acc.ordahce ;w|!h;. .eligibility'xrilerla

■esta^^ .,; .. .
2:2.1$; .iGompjia^^^^ operatidrial fequlfcrri'enU •-

■  jDeoartmen't.-; -.v ' • ' ••- ■ 'ipepartment.;

•  ' ipommyrily' •• T Amodmwl W
'  ■
RfiP-26ieORHS-12:COMMO^i^3 4rv . P^a^'VptS -j v-V

■  .CoriuaAoriniii'ols:

.. ; - pal8:'l^'l?>



Docuslgn Envelope ID; 8A5C5C0F-3641-4A82-97A0-250E11BEC1CA

ObdjSIgn Envelope ip::FBC52E4^Afl884b61-«AM

jr?- ' ■

'  . ' r-5

^ Nw Hamgihlre
.Commodity Supplomontol FobiteProflmniendSonlorFflnTioreM
. Nutntion Program > /

Exhibit/^ ui
'  : '

:-r* y

•  •

'X'?®.Go"t(8c!?-r f.ha'!;:dele^ eligibility forrthe CSFP arid SFMNP^elderty
a/>p]'"pa^t8.whp are slbf beiow.iSO'/AoMhe federal poverty level in accbrddnce with the
^^OM^IM'^'^^doS^a^es Departnieni pr,Agriculture',{USDA) GSFP and SFfytNP Income
Guidelines?.'' "*■ . '

V. fi lesit'a central locaUon

'2-5; p®5ontfa^or[8hal)-wb^'w^^^
'-9 f!l!!'^'!'s!®y!}® CSFP and SFMNP.Iri accordance with 7 CFR247'a^^^^

■'2.5;1^ PartidpahtTighis'and fuleV

■' : t'a'h'n9^.an'g ""
;r.2;^ Prin^J^jfR^erlalS-^ers

V On-siteimanageiheritieyaluat^^ . . . ' ii:.
2.6 J the; Contractor shall comply with all USOA Food and Nutrition Services (FNS)

r^ulatibns, policies, i/islructibns and stale, policies.and proc^ur'es for the .CSFP and
^,^^'SFMNP.' ' ■• • -' . .

provision of services. .as.?necessary, 16 ensure
^®[!?r'®"9® ^^'^ ̂ '!'®"9®s Klhe :federal. re9ulations governing (he CSFP and SFMNPthat may occUr.wth the\cbntract periodr^

c.r. Services, the
&^;v-^j^®v?/'9^n®^®J'9t^.®®®^h.specigr;Geher3j, the Departrnenl -

.  -•-??-®®?'tance v^th S.eMpn 6.. Compliance; ensuVlng^a^^^
'  . . buljs npUimlted^^^ , - 7: •. ' ■ —

'2.-8.i . Progr.amjpperatjp^^^ ' •
f-i^^ • .-. .1-

,2-9- . Th^.'.f^ontra^ shall wprtri'^th'the'.Departm^ to.write .policies and impleririeht
prevent and.detect diial partlcipalioh.within.the CSFP'and

Contraclor^h^ll pulque dairns against pariiclparits or farmers, as necessary or required. •
2.10. The Contractor shall an adepuate bccouritirig and record.keepirig system to

ensure a distinct audit traX which lnclubes..but rSbt lini'ited to:
'" . 2.:10,1r ; AccbynUng ledge'r^^^ ' "

• 2.ip,2 Cpples pf all subcontracts; ' ■
i.TdiSV^.Paymen^^^^ * -

,  .2.10.4 . Partidpalto^^
<2.i0t5 Inydic^'and c6rresponden_ce.

C«uiiiV^ EjWWI A-Amendment « ■ T'.' ConUectwW^
r.Counbei.'inc.-' * • .^v . . . . ,p 1 , , .

,  : ; PpBei'bis "- '' 0Bte:_lRiiM3L_



r/ Docusign Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0F-3M1r4A82-97A(^250El,18EC '

Dww^n^Em ID: F0C52E4^A8^p6^^^

•Ji' • :h' ' ■ " ' ' - . • • : '

i '

: >- NutilUon Program;_^.vrr—; : - ; ,;Exlllbiti^^

n

'T.-r-. .

' , ■ . ■,"2.-11-r fh''e; Cpniractof shall! prpvj^e-^nanciaj. an^ program-data that, no"
,  .j, pyrsoHalif'S^njifiaWe"

rMuestadwhichTndud(5S/butisnoliimitwlto:- ,
2i11;1 :y©aftvi:8cejand.ejhnici^^^^^ .

;2!il.3v .^Mo^tfily warehVusep^^^ ■ . •■-• '••
•  ' '■ ii.iZ '/The'GbnU^^ sh'8ll'-^oblai.n':;p "approval-from Jhe Departmoni before ^Hoy^hg

participatlbk carload,esslgheOVy the 8nci;iSFMNP. ■
'  .:Zl3' "^TKe^t^o?itVact6TsHili:borpp^

•  '.y " .limiied^to:-' '"-i-. ■ ■ -" ;.-. \
^ . • 2^311' :IOserti09.th,B;Mh*dife;jmJn^^^^^^

',•. .•i^''2*13!2' V £hsunng ajl staff oVidv^lu^ riot discrlrninale participants based.on race, colof.
I  ' lOatjonal:^^^^

v-vrv hea'lb'nspedlons ar^.prbi^^^
"' ^ utpjiaJfe^/reMjt •'• ' • ' • ' '• ^•'•

-  • •Ttie'idphtra^or'^air-p/w
th® avaJiabilityf;ef..'OtKer "nut'rilidn>;.hdaUh'^

but'is-no.i limited tolnfp.rmatlon".
yegardihg:?!- . ' . ' • r- • - ^

2/15.1 Suppfcmenlal s'ecunty Income benefits

'  2?t5.2 -Medi&
;me'djc3l.assista.hce;prpyidi^;to ••

•:y;- ...2^li3 ' ' " - ' '' ' - "" ''  N'.\' -I ^.19.0 • l,ne,5Uppicmeniai,nUi;WUll a»&isiclii^ ^nuy»aMy_^a*cifowtc w «n vnj«.ii/

t" ' ^ '. v-' " ^ i'" ' ^ '
. . ..2?16 ?rThe ;'(^htr"a<rtdr;,sft3li"'cpordinate r^^ with ..other''■ , '.organiipbnsl su^'/e and iFaith-ba'sed iSiervicbs i-''

/Warehpuse and ipistrTb^^^^ -
2.il7 .TheContractor'shall.provide wafehou.s^ela^^^ storing and^istribuling

!ySO;^/^piTiniodiii.e^ fresh, fruit and vegetable bundles for SFMNP jri
'cbrhpljancp^wth .slare''^

■j!2!l"7:l' ' TstOre^jfpnated^fopd^ensuring lfoo'ds:are dis^ .

■ 2;17.3.. .'Receiye/fopd'cSmmodiiieMordi^^^^^ ' ' =

'  ' '

-■V , .ppmmunityy^pn P^ram PPP.W.99b!5!Bl?: 9
RfpWa-bpHS-i2-COMMOetV^03 ; FageDolS,. /pate: \d' 1C>

.  ' . . .V;
-rt'Tr . . '• . .

■  ;.



Docusign Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0Fi3041-4A82-97AO-250El1BEC1CA

Oo^gh Eh^ppe ID: PBC52E49-A8B074961-dAM.7757p2F38f^

^;NewHam^hlreXe^ert^ont;6T^
Cofnmotfify Suppiemental
Nutation Prbgr^^

■Ekhiblt'A-Ameh^

2.17.4 .ii?fccounUor.any loss resulting from lmpr6peT5lfstf?buii6n;.w imp^^ storage/care.;
o| handling ^ ,

2.17.i5, Perform required monthty CSFP caseload and cornrnodity inventory rieporiing"
2.17.6 Ship commodities, fresh .fruit and vegetable bundles to the ceriincatibn/distributiqn'

site's based.on packing dales, ensuring thelthe oldest commpdities^and produce
af©dislribuled.firsl. . ..... . " ' ' . *

2.1.7/7 [provide pppropriete refrlgeralion-for up to .five (5) da^s for fresh bulk produce,.
2.'17.8 Orderand,imaln!.aln approprlaieMeyeis of Inyentofy.; wKlch.Ji"ncludes. but is not

'  lifhHed.tp malntainmg.and.safeguarding USOA.fopds/du.ring handling; storage arid
dislribuli6ri'per;7;CFR 250.14(bj. .•? . . . ./

-2r1.7.'9. pistribute.U.SOA Foodsjn .accordance.with ihe.approved food package guide rate.
•2.17.10 Olslribute dp.nated eliglbie recipient agencies m\a fimely,manner. In

Optirnal condition ar)d ln.ampunts for which.the recipient agencies aria eligit)!©:
;2ri8 'The Corilractor shall w.ork with,the NH.OepartrhiBnt of Agrlcullure'tb recriiii.;auihorize,

.  '.anlirain farrners to provWe bulk purchase.of authorized produce for the SFMNP. The
Coiilractor shaii:- • ' .

.  't'

2.16.1 Cpordmate.withrfarmers for the delivery of the bulk purchased bundles of produce
.  to CSFP clinic sites statewide.

2.18.2 'Oe<ir6lopmeht, distribute. arid collect farmer applications and pgreemen'ts. . '
•-2.i8.3 RfdvWe,annual fafimjfonentationarvJ training foMheSFM

.. ,2.18.4 Develop ;and distribute nutrition education services .and print riiaterlals for all
■participanjs.pf the .S^

3. .PERp^RIWAf^GE^^W^^^
i3.1 A minlrnurn of ninety-^ percent (95%) of the asslgr^ed CSFP caseload receive services'

tosupplernenlfheirdietswijh^ • ' '-V'
l3-2, Arninjmurn;ofn!nety;fryeperwril(9'5%)ofa^ctlye'C

freahlruiis aodjvegetbblesTri the w

4.
V.

.1/.

4.-1

■4f2.

4:3

REPORTING AND DELIVERABLES
The- Contradtbf::;shali. provide the names.land,,addresses pf .all CSFP certificatio.h,
dist/ibulipn and stoirage sites under the junsHictipn of the local agency to the Oepaftmeht
annuajly'fnOclober.'eachye^^^ " •• • -f.
The •Coriiracibr'.^hatl ;prdvide the financial 'and aggregateiprbgfarh ^ata in 2.11 to ihe
Depaftment oh a mbnlhty basis arid iipon fcq^^ . •
The .Cbnlractor-phall proyide CSFP caseload and .commodity inv.enlpry reports to the
Deparfrneht hbfafeMhbnjhe.fifth'fS*') of each monlh.

'Comrhu/^ty Action Prognuri BehTifip-Merrimadc Exhbil A-;'Amendmont.0y
i'CdohtiDS. Inc.'

RF^2b.VS;dpHS-1.2-CpMMp.©^^^ Pfigo^ol'S

'Contractor Inlllala:

iOalo: l3'i3



^^ocusigh'EnveloijelD:8A5C5'C0F-3M1-4A82;j97Ab-^ ■ " ■ '
^^wS(gn EnwIoppJDiF^M^^^^

'J . • •'■>-■ ■ •• "

-- - '^5
Nulfltlon^fogram .

:- EkHibit A-Arhendfiieht#3

/«•

4:4 ■■ and SFPirtNP race arid ethnicity tepdrtirtg .to; ^

4:5, ' ■ ^ '''''
.  • . V.

$ 1 Th.e ConUa'dorJhereby agrees'thatu win comply vWiin i me vi or in© .^tvu vi^

seq^ lit •»; K«J 2 •

U:S:Gy2l3i^i2i89):a

•  iv ".r and Wl^S;d'irecliy©s-0nd:^juld,e.lines.b^^^
V 1/ ra6^^'olb&;h1atitftjaiJq'(iginVege^

:andpr acuyiryvor wn]cn;in.e ypnu,ciuioi (cucivca.,riCuci^oi|iMoiiv>o»f.w«oi^^^^

• •,■• • -' I - •— .-w-t, I -'- 5''*^'^' " • " • •.'•■ • "''1 -'..-i. . 'J ' j%' ci -v«li''-'-
■  ; 5.2'r^'^%yWy«cJinp®aisuran.ceVr;thc

•  " •' ahd fwb^i^rVddcds'fanSrce^^^^^^^

.  . . V ^ ' "'*'^tfoyrs',tpT©yie^;an"bjcpp aod ac^ynis/access sucn^
'  ' • "• v. -'- l' ; .' inleiVleW's^crti^jpldnhel^

•  ' /iv; .''^laywoj/ih'efeifeSH'y

-'5:3 . Jth'^sswa)^^ df.and for the purpose of dfitajnjnl a^^^
F^ddfarfe^^^ grants;--and'jpar^s^'pK^^ fonds. rei^bursa^^^
exp'endjlyrw/g^ of.Federal property ar^.inter© in^pVpp'cjtyr^
pr'ifnierpr in^i5Uclvj^*pe^'^r:tho tufhishlngbC'ieivic'eayilhdulfcpnsW

, hpmTnai;«nside^^^^^ conslderalioh that is reduced fpnhepurp^
jhe re^;pient, o^jn7,ecpgnftipn of the publiciinteresl tb be sepried b^su^.E^ lease,.or.

vassistance eidenS;^ to Ytie Program applicant by USOA. This includes ;any Federal ^'•^■
agred^eniri'p^ conlract lhat.has as one of its pu|p6sM the'^^^^
prcabh^ossSa^^^^^ 0"^ cashassiistance fprpurc^^^^
of fo;^^eryi^ or any ptheTfihanciaj assistahce extended in reliance on the

.r-
■<%•

!tpmmu^ly'iS^nP^ 6*hWlA-AmeridmenlB3 Inlitols;^]^
RFP:2bA^p)? P,?,8<>i5o.'5 ...pot»: ) ^ >? .V .;'
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Docusign Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0F.3041-4A82-97A0-250E11BEC1CA •

.. .Doci^gn Envelojpe ID: F8C52E49^wi8Wd61-e^

V

Jtffrir'jrArMfyto •
'  iCoBCnbilamr

-.v - . ^

-Oircttor'

■•' - . -J.." '

U-. . : ''"fri: • - ' . "

STATE PF:KEW HAf^SHIRE ^ ; v;,
pEP>^TMErfr oE health aw human SERviCES

p/K/S/pNM^j/^4
.  2>HAltw6RIVt.\CbNC6RD.NH^^ " '

•^2?i^50lV I-WWI-IMS
F*i^nr^J7

"'! wVw,bhiu.nh.ge» • .•-

'  February 6, ipV9
H . i ' ;' •

%V<V;

■'Hi8fE»ce|encyj:Gqvem T.~Sununu .- ''
'3enid,thb)T6nof6bfe!P^^ v:<

:ebbwrd./New H
•s

REQUESTED'ACTION

'  ̂ Kealih and Human Sewceis.' Oivlsi9H*bLPubJic Heailh Sciyicbs/ tb •,-^menb^AQ;a|j5^ng*cVntfebt-wij|i:fepmmjuni.lyAcli^ |bc- (^®bBpr v

■•■ • •jaiate^de;7by;'fl,ecrcastng .ime,,pnM:iimii3^ 19 .ei.aua.ayj, wiin'.no
iChangV-jriJtjie^cornfiielmn'aate;^^^^^

■■lapproyai;^

unci|:ori'Jyo.e 21.' Thb'ofiglrtai.apfcem

;  - Funds To supppK^ t^^^ evaaaWe^in State Fiscal Years 201B >arK|.70,19 and^p^^^^
•antidpaled Mo -belBvaliabie: in Sta^ ^Fiscal rYean !2620, .2021 'and 2022.upon' ihe'.aydila'bility aHd

^ r bs^eS-sV-'dOToio-b^ health and SOCIAL:SERViCES,'OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES,
.  ̂ HHS: OMSION OF-'PUBlic HEALTH. BUREAU OF POPUUTldN H^l-THAND COMMUNtW^

yWC^Sy^FLEMENTA^^^^ .,
K'-"

•Vo'

STATE
FISCAL,

. yearV.x

V

class;
••

-  "jjtle;- ' ACTivrrV
CODE ,

'Current
Mbdifrod

.Budget

Tncfeaae-
(Oocreaae).

'  ̂ Arnpuni. ..,

v-Reylsed
.  Modified'
^  Budget,

^ \26i8. "■ ■ id2:.
^1500734,

r CpnlnBCts^fo/ .
PfogramSyc.

•  : •'I '

sooosoor, $315.bp0;00 :  'ip-oo- fS315.000.00'
" S?-.-.- ■ ■

'  ' V

.r '2018,^ f j5PP7;M;
"^•Cpntfads
.  pVograrrVSvc ;

>90008024 $1,400.00 .  , W OP: .  ;$1i406.O0
'*'

-..2618
j-ii. J . • ."

:52Dl
^5(»38i:;

FMNPl-Pb^d ^'9600M25 $6;po ■  ■ Sp.Pb; -  j $0.00
*7 ;. ' -*••. V>-;

•  ••

ro-- f--- • -
k:;- • ■ " W

■ '&■ *.
. . .Sub/ofe/ .  $.3>b,46p.O /-v. $0.06. -  >$5f6;400.00

•V -

t*

s
.  Jr*

1  ■- . ■"

^7',

. p./- ■ * ■"

<•: V.

J

y

■ i
if! -

i>; 't

y-i-^ ■.



Docusign Envelope ID: 8A5C5COF-3O41-4A82-97AO-250E11BEC1CA

DpOJSign Envelope 10: FBC52i4^A6^WVTeA^^775702^

rtfS.Ej^Uc^. Chrtslbpher T. Sununu
.onii iKie^prtbceVte'CboncU
Pa9e2'of4

;.'C-
:.t ■

STATE

PtSCAl
Y^R

CLASS TITLE

'S- -'v

Activity
COPE

Cu^nt/
Modified

Budget

Increa&e

(Oecroaee)
Amount/

Revised'
Modified

Budget

W?
.  -102-:

5007iW
Contracts for
Rroorarn Svc

■90006007 :  $3I5;000.00 ($52,525.00) ;$262.475.00

2019/; 102- ; CphtrectaTof'^
Program Svc 9000,6024 Se.4ClO.OQ •• $0.00 ■/$e.4bo,6o

W9. 520-
•500361

r  ;fiMNP Fo<^
Cbota '900^025 $77,065.00 ■  so'oo $77,086,00

•  ' ■" .Subiotel - $400,465.00 ($52,525.00) .  ;$34.7.940.00
■  'ft- '  ■. rV:

stMe !
fiEal
YEAR I

CLASS TITLE
•  -»

ACTIVITY
CODE

Current
Modified
Budget

increaM
(Decreaae)
'Anibunt >

Revised
:Modified
Budget

■

;  2020 ; ■  '102- :
:500234

^Gbntracls for
■/.Pfograrff Svc . 90008007 $315,000.00 ~  ($52;525;00)" $202,475:00

■  2020. ■ 102-
'500734

Gontrackifor
^'Program Svc 90006024 M,400.00' $0.00, ' $8,400.00

V.
2020

520.
SPP36.r'

■ ^MNP Food
.  Costs, 90006025 $77,055.00 $0.00 .  577.085,00

•V, f I. - -'S - • Si/Wofa/; ,  -$400,465.00, y$5?.'525.00;. .  $347,940.00
.. . ' \ *  ' ' f ' • '

l=-
STAfe
FISCAL
VEAFi ■

' " 5^ ■ 5:*

CiASS ^  TITLE ACTIVITY '
CODE

'  Current
Modified •
Budget

Ihcreaee'
(Decrease)

Amount

iRevleed
Mckllfied :
;Budget

v<

2021- i
\102.

' 500734f
; ^gpnfracts, for^

90006007 $315,000.00 ($52i525) '  $262,475.()0

^2^21 '402- '
■;5QP734'''

,  ,'CohiradBfor
'  PrqgramSvc

90006024 $8,400.00 '  ■■$0.00, ,  ■ $0,400.00

■  1
;520- fMNPFpod

•Cosls 90008025 $77;p65.00. SO.pp .$77,065.00

r, ,
.  .

St/6fo/a/ $400,465.00 ^  ri52.525)1 $347,940.00
-

STATE
FISCAL
■YEAR";

CUSS

•i

vj\k -ACTIVITY
CODE

Currenl-
-Modlfied
.^Budget

(ncreBse ■
(bocreafie) .
AmWril

jRevlsed, '
Modified'
Budget

-20i?2 102- C,brilf8«^fof.
. Ptpgrarti'Syc ^056007 ■ ,  '$70,750.00 ($13,132) ,  . ;$55,6l0.pO'

••

202? .500734,
; • Gonirads'for '
'..jP^bgram Svc, 90006024 i? .000.00 ' $0.00 " sr.oooctf



-i-:;■' Docuslgn Envelope ID: 8A5C5CbF-3041-4A82-97A0-250E11BEC1CA'<- ..

^ ' • :C^StellAyelop?ID^^

,  ■:Hl4EK<inef^.^Gi^r50i^Chris»
"P^'3ojV;

.' ■' ,-.!Vi-\.>J. k.
-:-2022"\' .500361

■^^■lMNP;Food;'V- '■90066025.- '  $77.065;.o6;
If ■

'$6.66'
" 'W'. . ••

$77;665^66
.•■ , i./ ■ Sublofol: ,$162.6/5,06 ; fy9.6.fl3,pp

i  , • »> ■  ■ '■ 'k'"' ' ' TOTAL- :$'i;i68p,6io:oo. ($170,707,06)
'v; *- *"

$:tT669,963.06,

-<. , EXPLANATION
5"

•IC-" '  '>̂ u\

.  * *-»

T- . .f' -'-"f/ ♦

receive tf bunllla of l6bd:^bWh:$V0.OO:|yowey^ .
,.r6od bu^ll valu«fe.inwc^^^^ "P) require
an increas^fc^:^^ piiM^li^iiatipn]a^ efec^Utp arnoUm of,(o^ ^

• senior "(MnTccelveo' '• 0 • /■. "/• ■'" -.v-, a? ' ■ 'i''-'•j--

I--'/
■K-<

' Services inihiS'egreerfienl'inclube,a.eiaiewwe .vv",'.'"^"',^ ?rr
fi ieiewTde^Senior Farm Nuirtifofi pr^>"efti;eyBiiable\lo.:€il0ibi^^^^ '
lo^rmbTOvell^ jpw.-incc.me eld^ly pelsbns el JeasI sIj^ (60).yea^a' o/'.age
<w>r. «;^ni:ni>r:rAt/\>ie iiti'ar rnurWt nnd frfifih fAJtiiB' and ve'deldblfis in the suninier.

'■ A. >r

a^

-f.i •-•. \

V.^N5fWlhsiandingi'ahy.-6ther,prdi^ision^ seryiceB.;sfiail co^

'^-eftof jfiAe.3p/-20t?S.unrs6^i^^^

^IwSd'the Executive' Coundl hot app^^^ this reflyest. ilbw^ihcdme etdBrty.
.perepnsSnay;nOL;r^^^^ ^8jdrtidn30$2;oo''nVeaM ■bundle '^n receiving ifdsh; (wits ,ar«^

bTes^urinfltheeurhmermonthsiosupplementthlBird^^ ' -\i •.?

'Afea'^^ived:: Statewide, ' „ ... " ■ ''-V- ;;, ■ ■

■ ■' ■ Funds, rfomjlHo^U.S: Pepartmeni pi,
^ ^10:565^FAli^TW^ , ' •

'ii' i

<  -

"'. • .'';i

•  ...••• -'i?

.  .. .•\>*- - t5.;.

r'\

>;:<! • rn-.

'•:s

■ v;



pqcusign Envelope ID; 8A5C5COF.3041-4A82-97AO-250E11BEC1CA

OodtSign EnvelppelD: FBC"52E49.Aa^"06l^

His.Eiccjlency. Gc^fmor CMstopM T; Sununu,

In the, cvenlj. that Federal Furt'ds' becbme'Vho longer .available... General . Fund's wilKnol t>e"
requesiedjOBupjwrf

MV-

Resj^clfully submirted.' '

^^l^rey A. Meyers
'Commissioner

:-7.l ■

V  , • . • J , .

Olid Huiribn S<ruicii'Miuton U.tefoin communitUi o' nd fomUiu
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Docusigh Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0fO041-4.A82:97A0,-25bEi1BEC1CA

;6<^Sign Envribpe" I b:'FgC5iE49-A8B€^

,  !, •• >■/.

•  ' ^ V- ■ -.-u ■

'V';.

•V • •• ■' -2••
rrt

.•I' ^^,^strte'o^Nw.HamJ»hlfe■

V  Afnendmimt02

^ •-■ ' v'v '•."r.-S-.'-V-ii-';-: • ..y ij.'' ' " T

20i8,j5,6y;and^be.iWM^
(fferelhifter and.ConfVfnunlty'AcUon.progremJBolkn

,y Gpun^jeir.M a^.^lthe'C^uador). o Kpn-p/pfirco^fatloft.^^^^
' ' ■ pl'^>Tbu8ine$s;ey.2 (ndysjfitf.Pp^ < < • •

. V^ER^S; pureyanl'to by the Gbyemor arKl Execuliye Council
qnyune5"j..i2p^^^ 2.,2bl8 (item SSji^lho Cohtr'actpr ag'feed lb'perfoifh

:  $€^jces;bas^,'uppn:th^^ in, the'Conlract as amende and ib
•consideratibn di.certab ' .' . i.i'S/,v /•••*, ' •. -<,9 • H "•'IJ ""M/ *V ' ' .

^yVHER^SMCSiale thevContractoj hm make changes to the iemis and conditions of;
tthbcpn.triia^e^C^^^^^^ i-,' ■ •'•>.. '

;|yyH|R^S; '^f;B,u3nt\fo^^ !G?"^'!3l;;Pfpvriion5.. Pa^ ar^,. Ei^ib^ B,. Method, and
lebndilidh's'6f!pa3^.e"lV^fi|e0''^aprtJ.jlhe';pa^

-yllin^iigrns.pltHe pw ^''''' ■ , • ' V^' ■ ■4^'
rWWPRPAQ^'fKD'rha'Hioe'^ohrM'tA hi'iHh'dkl nn^Allm«lA>inn '/<i7A^lA' a MiHur^linn

• ..iV

' fln7ede»al1iihdinb}.wi1h - ^
vsJNO^.jHEREFO^Et inconsidejaiioVpfihelpregbingbnd^l^^^^ ;;i

'cbniaihepiniho GbnlVadlan^^^^ agree as foilo^:- " ' ■ .

'f.- fpfm.P-37;-.Gbnerai^r^yision5^^ ■ y
^ Sl;509.j903.v' . .; ■> ■>:. -Z''

• 2^ rp^b?m P:37.1Gpnier8i Pfovisiphs/Block'VS. Contracting Officer for Stale Agency, to read:
.'INathan'O'/V^ie;^ .■' • . - . ' '" - ."•' '

3. pom iP-37, Ce wal Provisions. BIpcfc 1,10; State/Apency teiephone Nu'mber/to readr "'
.V. ■ ■ :^03-27Vg£;3X V . : \ ■ ■
4V:!Pe!ele;8nd . .j.

■4.1;E*hibrt'B^2?8u^^ wiK'Exhibil B-2. Amendment WiXommodity Supplementej Food Program.,
4.2,'Exhibit Br3; Budget wlth^Exhlbil B;3. Arnendment 02; CpminoditySupplernenterFopd. Program,;
4^3^Exhit)h.^i' Bubgel miK Exhibit'6-4; Am^^ 02. 'Cpmrnodity'Supplemental Food Prbgram..

"" '' ■'" • • •• •• '•

•« ;

5> Add Exhibii^kVOMHS|nfdTO^ ^ :

'BcATMpw^vniiA inc

'•'•r ' ..'t '■" • ' . .
c--' ;':V?»a9,,V<#3 ,

•A< \

[v:
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and Human Servlcos'^ComrnpdIty.SuppIemonlal SiniorFafmeri Marttpt NuWilon Progrom"

of Meanh and Haman SefviieaopproyaijN wiTNESSWHEREOFi ihe padiej have set Iheir hands aspf Ihedale.wriMertfbeSv;

S-h

Qeto

r An :

a

■ir

Sieie of;New Hamj^Kife'
'  Human, S^ic€s

'&'lt .T

nAm
MS

•^.1 Vr.

Use Mbfn'a
Oir'octw

Date

Comrhuhfty Action PfOQfafh'
Belkna^Me/rimack Counties. Inc.

»<;> •

Hame:^ Steven E. Cregq«fi:?!V..
Tille; Budget Analyst '

Acknowledgament of Conl/ectof'a signature:
Slate of . New Hampshire . County of McrVlmack' nn 1/18/2019■ ^^prsignBd djtof, pcreooally appeal^ the pefsdh-identitiSi) directly ahove or sPtSotS^oroven in •
^Jhp^^^pS^nan,eae:siBhed aepy,..„d eckhewtedBed iha.XSS^ed '
«j^eityiindiMied cbovB^

. .^v

,d-.v:
r . Signa^re of■^oig.'V Public of.thel^eace . 1

amet Sudak.'.-lustice cf tKe

Kfameflnd/riite'of.Notarybf.Justiccpflhe Peace '

My Commission Expires:""

CorwTutfty AeOoft Progitm'
Beftnj^/iVnadi Coirt'lo. Irt
aFf.M>^DPHS>l2.COUkoet

Affch»yig

Pi9t}brV
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. D'oaiSl9n;En^pe;ipi;FBp52E49j,«

■Cflii

Xhe^fece%}g Ame^ reviewed by^his off! approv^ as (p form, subslancei apd
execuiibn'.," '' ""v-

• ft
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Name- jj
tille:' U

• ■w; • .

•• •'

,1 Execwiive.'Councii bf
*  the State dfNew^HamPsKireW il^.Meeting'^ - -:^:fda^e brmee'linai "

ti ..,
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■■ ' ■

•. , Name: '■ •'
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'»f

' /'/' ■ s
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ir

■'■'« •

•}\ •

ec'^Aip-fk'tVnac* Cow)M«t inc.
v- Amle^efil 62-^.. .

PiQdSWai;
K-'



Oocu»ign Envrtepo 10: W5C5COF.3041-)Ae2-97AO-25OE11BEC1CA

DowSlgfl gnveJope l6; F0C5^4>.A88WO61-aA2A-1757O2FMF97

j . ^

>n . ,

isnsrt B8P

:  Bt!
t. ■

eia

SStfi

ZR



I

P>«*9P« IO;/K»E;4^86;:40ei4A2A-77S702FMF67

-

rr"^

.:. ■ .

-■I '• ■
>•. >;•; ••

— '■ • " ; I ,'•, ii'''-.,",;,'' ' '5

r-V. .

:: ft

m

22 55=5-:r\ ...■: , . rr

■  -fi'

- •••

!•

ti:v '

(■". '. ■ u' -'Ij

i.- !-

-■

.V"'

. -. l



Docusign Envelop® 10; eA5C5C0F.3W MA82.97A0-250eil8EClCA-

poeuSi^ Envelope ID; FBCS2E4»^86-4061-aA2A-775702FUF97

m m

SB

tss

BS

aa
u

ncsrs
MM



■a ■ ■<

•> i

r
. : s' . i

021X1]t2^

IPgsn

m

>\ 'A

•vi-S-,;

iej«j2wsu-yzy9:i_90w i-oj wJop^a uOts«»o
.VDlO3aU3OS2-OVi6*29V?-lfr0C-d00SDSV9:0I »dO|i»AU3 uBisiwoQ

r • A
' 'i ■



Docusign Envelope ID; 8A5C5C0F-3041-4A82-97A0-'250E11BEC1CA

OpM^gn Envelop«'IO: FBC52E49>A88M66i-8>^

;N0w Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibil K

OHHS Information Security Requirements

A. Oefirjilions

The foltowing (cfms may reflected and have the described me'anlnig in this document:,

1; 'Breach* means .t^. loss oi ponu.oi.^ compromise, unaumorlzcd disctosure.
.uneuthorized acqulsllipn. unBuihorlied access, or any similar.term referririg to.
'situations .ymero persorSs other than euthorized users end, for :other< than

'■ CuiiM/ized''purpose .have 'aceess.or'.poter^ access lb ,p^onally identinabie. ''..Informalloh. v^'elhei physical, pr electronic. With regard, to Protected Health
■' information,' &edch* shaH hdve the same meaning as (he terrh'Breach*Tn sed

• 1^;402;bf Title'45. Code of FederBiReguiations.

2.' sCornpulef<Sccorrty Incident' shaD have the"; samC; meaning''•Computer Security
• ■ . jftcidcht^iri wciion tN^.( of NIST;i^Wica.lior> 800-61,.Corn'puter Secu% Incident

iHandling Guide. Natipnailnsiitute Of. Sfandards and Techwlogy. U.S. Department
bf'Cpm^rMj. ••

. v • ■ " " , ■ / • _ , .
3. . *Cbnfidehliar|ri,formatl6n' or 'Conridenllar«Oala* means all confidentlal-informajion

.disclosed by one. party lb the other such as all medical, healih/fir^andai. pubiic
^assistance benefits and personai information inciuding withoul limitation. Substance
'-^use Treatment Records. 'Case Records. Proieci.ed -'Health . information and
PersoriailyidenjiTtableinfo^^ ' ^

. Confidential Irifbrmaiibnaii^ lndudes.|.afiy and all Information.'owned or.imena'g^ by
tha:St3tep1f nH • creat^i rpceryed. frpm 'or oh tehatf Of ir^ Ctepailrnent of Health end
Human- .^r>^e"s (DHHS) 'or accessed in the course of performing, cbhtr^^ .
se^ices • of Umich cpjicclion. dbclbw^^^ protection, arid disposition Is govern^ by
stale or federal law. or regulation. Thls informatlpri includes, but ts hot Jirhiibd. to ' .
Pfotccted Heallh Infpmalion (PHI). Personal Information (Pi).'Personal. Finandai
Irifbnnalloh (PR). Federal.".Tax Information (FTI). Sociai i'ecurlty Numbers .(SSN), "
Payment'Card Industry (PCI), and or other sensilive'.and confidential informalictn. - '''

A. 'End User'means any person or-ehl"hf (6-9-. c6ntracior. .cbntractor'8fcmpIoyee.
business .essodate.' subcontractor; other downstream user, etc.) that rcoeives •
OHHS data or derivative data In accordance with ihe terms of this Contract.

.  5. 'HIPM • means the Heallh Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1^196 eod the
.r^ulations promulgated thereunder. ' . . , "

6. 'InddBnT rneans an act that polenlial.iy violates en explicit or Implied security, policy,
^'^ch inctu^s attempts (dither; fai)^ or sucoessfui) to gam unauthorized'^access to a
s^teni or its data, urwanied disrypiion or denial of servm^
B-Sysiem forMhe processing or storage of daita; aruj changes to system hardware.
fi rm^^rCi 6r,,sb^are charactcriiiics wilho'ut tho.owner's knowledge. irislfviclion. or

.cdhsient. Inciderjts Include the loss of data through theft or device'irbisplacemehl.-foss
'bir mjspladement'of hardcopy docyrrients. and.'rnisrouting .'bf'physicaKprjeleclronfc

yi'

y5.;U9lupd««'IO<69rie. Convactorj^b'
0>WS ifTbrnaOon

vv Seojlfy Ri^rtifiefUJ
Page lore o«te■Ml



Dpcusigri'EnwIope ID: 8A5C5CbF-3p^1-4A82-97ACi-250Ei|BEC1CA ' , _ . .. , .-i.' ffj-K

. ̂ '^owagn_enV|6ipp^ 10: F.8C52E4^^061^8A2A-7^7^^^ ,

>; ' 'Ai-- -- M"Pcrvi'9nipfj;i6diui^aM0.r>uiTian'o6iy^

• ••• '■■-:■ ■ ■ ■ , ExhibilK
' • •■'".'■'A-

' ''vSiv--"
•' . .

• •"«' ■■
_  n

Pu' ^a'®■ a' risk 'bf;,ynaulKbruod
'-;;8^"ssVys'er'd!Wlpsur©.-'irnodifiMtwb

■i'V
■ >■' ,- ^"Dlwb'ri<^ond*Abl'Bdc^Qu6teiy''sMur©^for1lhe}jrbns PFI

•  • '^'v " -• V''inldmiilion''es:defined'in'N^'H^mbshlrb'R'^^^^ •.•jj

iv. . ,

•S. " • .ur ^ '' '
.

-•1 j

9.,/'PfIvacy'Ru|e'

■r.

,. • /.A:, ,, ;definiljoniOf "Pfoterted Heaim informalion* in the HlPAA Privacy 'Rule.'at 45"G'F R'*$
! ; p .;V'

. ^•^^v'.' V'PrblbdediHMilh informatloh^ai bS^cXIP/Pjrtn^VS^^
ithe/elo- . ' ;• V'-:^-- . '-, . . '••*

■  '. . .ii2r?\UnsecyrbdJ*fptected.Heaith"lnromidlion^means protedcd Heafth Information lhat Is
-v -:nol.secured byia technolMy .siandard lhalVrefaers-Rf'olerted-HeaUh JlhfbrmaU^^^

rihe'Am^rlciANaiioriarStandar^i^ 'u. --;

i.

*'• '•'A/vBifsinessrysr^^ "•" .

.' v! - .. .(U /•/ ejH^qi}8sjrg«pna^ undjtrv,^^^ Contradbr; .•:
'  . »v ■• ' jncludir^!bi3]^nimif)^,ltb"airil8^ ' s"

■  "• •'^VSPTdisdoMirmainiain""p^tr8
'• • "'■ '••■'\d|;l!ie"''Priyacy'^^ • '

'  ' " ■■■ '■^" ' r. ""12^ Che'.fcbnfra^'musF nbf'Cliiclbse "flhy CdnfideniiaVrln^^^^
.■i .'• ..' . .;., .r • ;-- '' . . "

i'' -f •• ' , '. J< 5S • , ' • .■ • - • • . '

./.'• * •. cbws inlofwifloft'.•V .v*v . , -y^'

. , , , , a, . • , , . . •"-

•  • • - . - ■ • ■ • . :}J'
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p<^Sign Enyelopejp; F,BC52E^M_B^

New HahiiMhlre Oepartmeht.of He'aiui'ahd Human'S'ervlces

■ Exhibit K

DHHSlnfottnatloKSacurlty Requlrernents

disclosure on the basis .that it Is required by .Idw! In rcsponse':io a
wb^na. eic.. without first hotifyinQ'OHHS so" that DHHS .has-an oppoirtunlty to
c^seht.dr objed.to the disctosure.;

■  OH^s^has egr^. tb he bound. l^WcIiiibha!
.! or secuhty eafeguards of PHi

■  Rirte. tiie^Comradof must be. bound by Vuch
of Wch' eddiillbnal

•  fcstrlctlohsend must'Bbldebybn^

.'T?9 DHHS Oaui or.dedvatn^ there-hqm disciosed to^ah End
;;V«rmuslpntyteused,pursu3nit6ihete/ms^bfthisC6^^ .

>>..5. AThe Cbhtracioragrees pHHS^Oata.obtained under. ̂Is .Coritract may not be-used for
any.p^'er^purpojMK i

6r .The' eioniractor agrees to graril accdss to the dala to the authorizbd representatives
of: pHHS ifor. the purpo» of ir^spectlng to confinri compliance .with the terms bf this
Conireot. '

n. METHODS OF, SECURE TRANSMISSION OF DATA

,1. A^jicfllipn' Eric/yption, If End User is ■transmitting OHHS dala,.oonl8inir>g
.eon'fideptial Data between appliciatibns. the.Contractor" anesis the applicatlpns have

•  ' ,be;en •evaluated;-by af> .expert,'»inov^~bgeaWe In cybcr^secu'iity anci'\ifiat;8aid
.appil^tibn's encryption capabilities ensure secure transmission vie the internet •

. .-0 ' ' .• *

"  ̂•••j,^9,"^P,y|®':jf^sk6,and.,portablB Slpr^e bcyi^ End u$er.may not us6"cbmpyter-bisks
.  . or-po'dablo. 8l6rbge.,,devices.:8ix .thumb drive, as a.method of trarismitting OHHS

.  .'.data.':;-'" , ' ' .

3v Ehc^pt^.;Emajl, .End User mey .only employ email, to transmit C"or^fidentl8l'Dala■|f
■ e/nal! iSiehcrypted and being sent ;to and being re'celved'-by em'aiV addresses of

• \.pe,^.bnsa.yihpn^^ " " ;
M- employing.the.Web ;tb Iransmit CbhfiderSlial

PfJaV the; secure:,sockAi:ia^^ fSSD must be used arid the web s't© must be
secyire, SSUencrypfe data transrnlned via a Web site. , .

•• ' ' .5; ..File.Hosting Serviow. also' krvj>^ as Fife Sharing Sites. End Use'r'rhay not Use fi le
-  hbsiing .sehdqev such as- Drbpbox or. Google Cloud Storage, to transmit

Confidential OaG. *.

;®' ■; user onty transmit Conndenlial Data via corf/Z/ed ground.
.m'aiiiWilhln*the;contihemal U.S. and when sent to a named ii^^ •

- ....?^'l??ptpp.s pnb ; User.'is . employing , portable devices to • transmit :
PAt? must be €ncrypie<l ar»d passy^rd-protected.

^  WreicssiNetwbr^^ End User may not transmit Confidential :Oala via an^opchki

.vs. Ua) iitsiaie ibbViB .  V :.ei«n'K.
.'OkIg inlD^tlen

., SMb^ft e^Lbpnenb'
•  'Pigo S '

Corvaldvtmuti

Oat* 4m'^
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C^.Sign Envelope,lp;;FBC52E49^B«^0ei:a/)^

i!-.

EkMbitK

Rej^oje .Use^^^ 'jWis cmpl6y.ln9 remote ̂communliailbn to
Bc«al^orOVansm^ yl^rtubi 'private netv^prtt .(VpV). iTiust ̂ be

.  ln«.toJ!^:pn'tf]!0.!enb'UMr;jB'moblie i3e^
r, ' ' ' tr'p>ttjrijitted;;o^^ ' -

^ ■ -ip. SS.^,f^,lp5TfB^ste'r;^fo^ alfld.kr^wm es;Secu~re Filp' Transter'jpVolocoi.' If
'f, paia, .E^'

»n8pA.9P^'3'A PisA'psufe .of^  •r infqV^a|io>v^ lC'ftP'M'^A^and"'50^fqWefs Wii) -

. ■•1 ' .' ,• b^cj^ed'y6if,'2A:Pou> auid^eiiEilon*cVcie*(re''-C^
■- ■"A. , ' "

'  • ' ' *• •■ '^data'mUsi-be'en'^pteSto':prcvenVinappirb^^

■iliv

.  ''"^^GontiaQI^fAAi^r'sUcbTtt^j'-iii^^pon^ any.
■  ■ ■■ ='undisj^th!s;Cp^^^^

A.- Reteniibri

yiawireiess davicea.-iall

. v^'-,
'  .i

:ri^y p.^if8ciw\agj^s-H ~wiu :
'" ' • ihe-Oriiicd -

,,ln ihe implemeniatlqn of.
•fc.loudxompirtin9'.';Clciud;«n^ .

i-'irvi . ' •\!,d8l.3";Bnd'liMster^^ ' •■
..,: ■ ■ "2' ^ are'In
'  * ' :ifi:i'paci^St3le'of iNH'sysic^^

'3-\ P'oyiPB. .Mcurity 'awareness "8^ for iis. End
.: ^^Pse'CB |n;.8uppprtd.(prpteciirig.()epartm ,"'

d.
,jjh}p.8Ky;A'd.^tion>'h ' -! -

5. ■ AAA' 9/Cloud,.fnirtl.;^ In a
' ^ '(1* •^w>i W**'p»iv'iKOVIMIiyi

■'"X^ulaiipns r^'ardjng-tfte^
• A ' " «-']CurTAnl^?^^^^^ systemA .i.he. latesl enthviral. ientl^

•i'^Ackc'f';WXsjMjn/8ntHsi^3^

it.-' *«•"

5^.' •' • -.A •• ' • .^'"
' •" •• •. ' •- . ' ' I '

OWSinlormslton
Cb^ctvi/^ltti
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W  t-j,

.  w . .. '•»

, Vr Health ahd Hurnan Services

Exhibilk.

. vi:.';:'.;' >t|HHS,if»tprrnailori Security ReQuiremonts

K-

p - l^ave agflfcs^w^
and ensures

^  .<felec|ion.o( any cecurify wlnerabtliiy of the h'bstinp

• B. .prspbsltipn

v.. I' Ihe CbntraclOf vwll maintain any Connaeritial ihformaiion on'ils systems (or its
■■ ;8ub-«!cil/art,of ̂ 5lem$); me.?Cohtr^^^^^^

..se?u/,e!y q«PQs«nfl of;8uch daia .vpqn'^u^
certrflMtjpnJpr-any. Stale of New Hampshire data destroyed by the

':9®?'f®?53^any fiubcppt/ectom asa part of 0^^^^
?P®'®^'®"®-.!yvhen no longer_in use, ejectrohjc media containing Stafe.of

w"reci6verable via,a secure wipe prodrem
«  /i-.v secure deletion ahd media•x , semiizat^n .,0f oth^^- destroying the media' {for' examble'

f  Sj^ia) f^ubljcalion;806-88, Rev 1. Guidelines
S ̂",'® .SanrtBatipn, National Ins'lrtirte pf Standards ar>d technotoov U. S.

■" of .Comnief^. The Cont^ciorJwill document and certify in wriiiho aty- -'I?® 5^ provide written ceftincaiion to the Oepartmeni
written ceriificatipn .will include all detaits hecessafv todcrnonstrale data has properly destroyed and validated. Where applicable

regylaip.fy.end.professional ,standards.fdr:fctenlion repdiremanfs will be idfntiv
evaluated by the State,and Contractor p'rioYipd^^^ ■ . •• .. i . r

2. Uidess^o^erwise epecif.ed, wihin,thirty (30) ;days of the terrhinallon-of this
bfl'iws Ip destroy aiJ^hard .copies of Conrtdemial Data uslnq asecure.iTWlh^ such as shredding". . ■ ■ -

, o|ei>^; spec?fied:)^h^
f^niractpr ag/Ms «o .compieteiy:.de,s^oy ell electrdnic'Confidential Data

Pjret.®ensofdata erasure, also known as sure date wiping. I

f.;,

V

iJ ;V
IV. PRpCEOtjRES FOR SECURItV

.  .. salefiuafd.lhs DHHSi .Dala ,BceKrecl under Ihls Contract end any'  . deriyailve daia or fi les/es follows: . - ®"7

•; collected/ processed, managed, and/or stored in the delivery

-  ̂ to protect Department:^05?®aPK®l ^P^.Jfrnalion^lhroug the infojmatiqn Irtccycle. whOre applicable (from'
«  .9I?3!!-?A-idsn^ormallon. use. rslwage and;;wcuro. dostruction) regardless of the

.uwd„(p store the data {i.e., tape. disk, papcr^ etc.). .
'  ̂ .r' ; '

-••i. -

VSTUJI i*bii» towie trfihfi K . ^ ^ • -
' ^ • , Cw»oo»rnius, •OkkS MamtUon -it

, SeewtyRoouttrtwnb
/  • '. OmIA

M  1 ••
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ly

txhibilK

'& ' V.

'i'l V\

^  ••

^3.: 1|He'..;CpntrBdor i^ill, maintein. apprppnale- 8uthenti0i«^^ and a^sj. [MniiQls-|
.  C^partmenl cpnr»denli.pl f
•.^ece!.8P^j[MWe. " .''''^ ".v-. - .• •' v-;.., •••i ■ , . \

',, ^:;deiertVpRleni!®'V^c9^''y «*c^',5/rtha] >«n ;s^tems:.,e^br,
dt(W^mcn! con/WentiaiWprn^^

'' ' %■: XlJ'fi :.3f^i9^Mca!fea \
I?.' I le:*>cNn*ciinVnf1 nf'Ar/ttAHinA-rSenflrtiT^nt rAnririAhiiai ihfMmaiinn' :'^-

•6/ 1f^th'e.|Cpnir0ctor- jw, .sul>^nlfacting,-any-:cprorv^^
?  , ;supppf|Tn9;.the.>^^^^ iN^^Hamipshif^.-'tfie;g6^

expc^aiiwa^iVftd'^Tn^^^ mjnimuni'
-••=' •.- ^r^^lfl^wV'oj^thd'Cpntracto/jncl^di^^^

■  .. «• -v'-'.'iV ' - '
7; TheXpnUOTiof and cpmpv with ad ap^ficaWe

!  ,'. ' ■ • ;Siale^pi.'. awlhpvatilpn^^
,  *'lanS'^6tedu,res'.:;sysi8ms- bb1fl)n1n9.^^d.'mainla|m^

.completed and aloned'by the^Cdniracio'r-arid ahv^applicabie sub^'ontradors i>ribr%

.;' ' '. -' ■■■'■ 'r : '-It'-'' "" '•"•'f •••: .V- ■.'.••.• '. ..'.4'"- ••'. .; ••• '
. y . .8. If-lhe'iOepa'rtmenifdetenrJnes'the Cdntfacldr'isJa^.Bujlnesj'Aasbciate purs'uahl io"45,

jv -CFR *160.103, the,Coniraclor vwii;execute'.a,HiPAA. 8usiness Associate (Agreement
,  . . (6AA)..Wiih tha .Departmani and i$ ;respcns(Dle for.fmainiaming compJiance.with the

agr^ment. ,• •>• f... . . •-: ..r, • . • ■ .

.. . 9;y^t^^w^:^ntyaclor■:wi iha'.pcpartmeoijat
' ' yMawgemcht.-Sulvey.yThV'pd^osf

.  . . i^nlra'^oi:.toympn^ :thfeals'.y.afid.'yu may
pcw'f .[d'yer. the ;jile';d^^^ The spryey viilj'.Be ,cOmirfBt^^.

*  8.nnua|!y;;pr.8njeRe(na1e^t|me^.aMea
.  the7C^ntrecto"fj;Or''tt{e^ cpmplcted':^^^

lO.'.fhe^jiniyabldf.y^lnbl/fitofeyljnc^gjy'p^
.-pribr'jyexpress written fconsant Is :objaihed from the ihfohiiatibn purify,i,6ffice,
:" leiSershipWmbbtyvviililn' ' ' " . ^

imaXe efforts oltthe breach, prpmplfy .teVe measure
'  .p/event'fylure .breach-a^^^ joss fesuliingifrpm tbe-^each,.

V3, Lw'iw^d'idWiB' , .'' » EjdibiK . •; 'fiCayjfetor'tniliili
,V. "■ • ' '"' " •'•' ■^ .-'OHKS irtfdmii'Joh • . . ,

f.- ' • •• VvV-;.-, - . • • • „. . jJiULk - "•' • •
,b- • .• .-. • • • y, • •• •• , /. , • 'i-in , ., - • • , , ;■ >(.. • ••. , • •

■" ' ■ >' ■', ■ ' ■"■■ ■. ' A- . ■' ' ■ ■ y.- ■ ' . ■ ■ .
' • , W.- ' • -' .1.^ ■•"' • ," - . v* • ;. *; '" ' ®.i £i " >•;



Docuslgn Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0F-3041-4A82-97A0-250E11BEC1CA

Oocuisign Envel(^ ID? FBC52E49-A086^()61-8A2.Ar77^O2F38F97

Ham^hlre'^pa^^ of Healtfi.and Hiiman Services
Exhibit K

iDHHS.IhfonnaUon SecuHly Requlrerhe'ots
'A.. ..

includir^.but not limited to: CfCdH mbhiibring Mrvices, mailing-costs and
,?ps>ls_8ssodaled'v4ih website and teliephone call center services neceseery due to
(he.breach. -

.  l^.ComrBdor musi.,corn ell appncable'staliiles and regmailons rcoerdlM (he
or Cdhndentlar information, and must In':eii'other'respects

mainialn-ihe privacy arid security of PI end PHl at o'levei and scopo'that is not less
.  requirernents .'applicable to fodcrai bgehclesr'in'ciudino
-.^LW^Xrn|lcd,:to. pro'vlsipnsi of the Rrryat^'Acl dr-i9^^ OHMS

•  ' .^'[•y.acrAd-R^ulatip^ HlPAA>rivacy ar)d Secunty' Roles'(45
Qdve^.P'Oteclions for.individually Ideniifiabie health

mformaliph andas'app^^^

■' lo eslabllsh a;»d mantain appropriate adminiktrative lechrilcal-and
Physical pat^uards to protect the cohfidemialtty'of the Confidential Data'ehd,  prevent pnauthpriied' use. or access lo/il;' The safeguards must provide a (evol and

.  .p? '.s.not less thanjjhe-leyel 'arid scope of security feQuiremenis
' ^siablishrt by the State of f^,^

^^-"^f.^csou^ceVProcurement a) hllps;//wvrtv.r>h.gov/doli/vendp
(pr .lhej-Ocpartrrienl of Information Technology policies, guidelines staridards and
procurement information relating to vendors.

i  , (©. maintain" a docu^^^
. -f®lP^^ jP^®cesi The Contractor v^ll potify the Siate's Privacy .Officer and (he.

•?.??yn?yjpff'cep6f any immediately, at the emaif addresses
.  .PTPyj.ded 'hcludes-p.cdnfidehtiarinforTnation breai^

or.su^cted brcach whi^ affertS'bf incid^^^.®'t>P?^»r®.6iis(erps that conned to the Stale of f^Sv HampshiVneiwqrX:
I5[dpnt/artw must ^restrict acpess to, the pbnndcntia) Gala obtained under this

.,'P authorized End Users wtio .rieed such'DHHS p^e to
;v p'e.rform lheir.^fficlarduiles In conn'ecilon v^tKpurposes'ideniffiedin(hfe'Conlritt

'  ' i'; . ••
-  . i-': '®^ compiy-_^v^h" 60^ safeguards in Section- IV-A! above,

In^leme'rited to protect ConWenlial .Ihforrhation that is furnished by OHHS
V  . -.irip,?*.?/ .IP's.Conpacltrbm loss, theft or m

. • b?--pa|egu3rdthisirtfonrnalion8l8ll^
c.' .ensure .that laptops and other ete'ctronic devices/media containing PHI Pi or

PFi are encrypted and passworc^prolected. ' ' v
Inforrnatibri only If' ehcrvoted. and being

.(Pceiyed .by email addresses of (Arsons authorized to
receive such Informarlon

VL«v«PO.!nqro».f, - ^
OHHS l/Von^llon —. ■ ■. ■

Sccxtpf ftcqutifnDittt

i•  PS'TolS 0*16'/Jl k



,  Docusign Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0F-304MA82:|7Ab-250E11BEC1CA

DowSjgn eWio^ IP;;FBC52E49:A6^

./EKhlbilK-

V-r,

,  '*■ ;v'' "■ •' - ' '■ -

v"? • ' • V.., ..XV. . . • • .V ; i
V'

■ '*v '(hisV^Contract aftd" ■indiyldua.tiy,
'  ide^jfiablV ^dis^c^v^rom' OH ift',ori''8rea dial .is.'

•phy^caily and stechtnol^'lMUy.\.« ;8c«i$.,t>y uhau't.llwfiicd pe>6ons."
os; nen-du^ ;hpur6j:(e.9'.;'''door toc^V^iurd'Iceys

'I'bibnietncl.denlifiefBV-ef^ 'r-: •• •' .• "'•■-i*] \ . "V
' 'g:%/dn!y\Bylhb7)idd^ ConndehUdl 'DalV.'Injcludjn'o an/ .

.•'• • ideriyaliYe'i.fHes ^"Hid.na'ly ideniifiabl.e .'infdnnailbhV 'anCfn an <aseS.
. Vuch13ata';musi-;beKenc^p|^^ar^)l.^^^^ .
st'ofrt^oiypb/labi.emeb^ • Jy

:.h,-. intaiV'p^e^ Instanpas.Cponbcnt^^ /Daia.\mu's^ .ysecl! and.
'; b,i«io|^'' uaing 'fipprbpnatc'isaf^^^^ e"'^kTbasei!
•  :a$.sj9SSfnVn^ t; "',,, 7 ' • ./'• .

1.:.' :und^s^nd.tha.i.iheir^^^ name end'jp8sWbrd)'nfnibi.nol bc;
lif? ;Er^^ Usere-will'keep. Ihelr qfedenfia)'.infofTnati6h .secure'^

^a1hlrd.,pa(ty^8pplicalioa .. .- • • • " •v ■ . •

,^^hjr8;dbr.:;is .7^ d*iihe.ir<£nd' ysara.;!PHHS
\} . ' " {l^bal^ej nionitbf 'compliant ^

;ia^.o\heriepp(^^ layis and F^efar^uialions; uniil such time the Conf'^WI^^' P.ata '•
•' . ird'isi^sed:d!jnei^ ' ' • '• ■

;  . ;y.\. .ibsiSREP^^
yp ^ ^ \ \ '.V ?V ^

.. iv'" ' TherP.pnlfaclor^m^^ .np'lffy lhe.;.Slatp> Privacy pfficar 'and*'Swority
;|^cuHty;Tnca^ Imme^iatey. ialjhe provided >.in ^

'•;.' . p; u ' ' ' '■ !. • • ' . ' ■

_jm.
,aoMrdance7.wilh'1he',egcn^B'^pcymente)[..lncW8hl^H^
■pj^o^'ures and"|h^'BCCprdarice C;f.R.^'^§§ 431.300 • ;368.. In dddjlionlto, .arid
.noN^'thstar^irig^ conipl.iance .with.all applicabie=ot>ligatipn$ and procedures!
Gbrijra'ctr^;a,proc^oreSn^ust aiso'eddresi . \

-1.' identityInclde^^ . '' . ;-v ■ -v '*
2^' beierimine if.gersohalty id.entjfiabJb Inforrhaiion Is Inyotyed.j.n Inc^cnls;
3.; - Ra^. susp^.^" dr,;c^^^ 'O^danjs e> requir^ In thrs Exhibit or P.37;

a core" response,group to determine the. ri sk level of, Incidenls
j.i and ^cfermjne risk-based respon^

Vs. Cairi/pdalo'lOOttriS ' _ ConjVdorW)liJ»;
,  '•. ^.- 'bw^Wonniiloo -«. , <■' "]■'
'  SojW^Regiir^'^ - . • . , v;-rP^"8Df.9 ^OUt//^<

■  { "' k'



Docusign Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0F-3O41-4A82-97AO-250E11BEC1CA

OocuSigin Envelope ib; F8C52E49-A868-406,1;8A^r7

•Exhibitk

D^HS Information 8acuri^ Be'Qulrementa

5. whether BreacH- nplHlMiion'is Tequired. emJAif-so. identify a^rppriate
'Breech rwiiflM^on.methods.^ liming^ and. contenis from among ditferehl
6pllbri9;8nd,..be8r CO 'asspciaied.wjih thbiBreach'n^^ e$ well as any"miligdtjpft
"rnaa£ir«'9 • ■ •

.  lncldenj6::flnd/of^ ihei , implicate Pi mysi .be addressed and reported, as
■eppliceble. in accordance.wllh NH RSA 359-C:20.' /

yi. , PERSpMS TO CONTACT \ '.
A. ^pkHS'Privac>;pffic€ir: ' ^ ^

,, .prtHSPnv8CyOfiic8f@d
. B. OHHS Securiiy Officer

■  ■' ^ffic
1.

'i;

VS. uiivpd«t« itvDsne sawK
OHMS irTonnolion

SoieufVy R^vUvriiitrus
PqoSore

'Corvec>6itln!Uiii

Ovi«



Docusign Envelope ID; 8A5C5C0F.3041-4A82-97A0.250E11BEC1CA

^ipocuSlgn.Enyelope 10: EBC52E4'^A8Eiwb6i:M2A->76702F38F

V':

•7'

,CTATEOFNE:w;iVi^SinRE '■ .Z',-:®
t  bEPAJ<TMENTLOf.HEAI,TH A^ HUMAN SW

/

un^jLhtPm - ;jf HAICNORIVtiCONCOW.MH MJOi

Uo'H'MitW'' " »>w^|ihbVnb^i'er" '
loimiir' ' • • .}• ' '

•;r' i; " ' ' '." ■ March 8.2018.

.  • V?'

."^>^iTE*«!tency/Owen)orlCh;W T. S.unynu.
:kn^;ih« Honbra^^ ' • ;-*: ,

IState^Hobb®;-. --v^
>'(^f»^d.vNew Hampshb',eb330^ ■.' "(i

-^gQUESTEQ ACTION " ^ \
. - HeanKana.Hurnao Scf^.c^/diyision of PytSic'^flli^^ *?.

" anibhijOnexr^ir^.conlrfirf^i^
fti77205'BW3j;-.2 IndlisiSaiyRarti' Ofl^: Goh^fdislSH M,i02.i^,1p..'a^^^ '

•  . 3bi'iJranc«^iaf^u^^ fjp
•  f^d5®"(G'SFP)'8fftJ<b'-Sefiibf;'^VriT)efb''MaiV^^^^^
-tb1l«^pfic« liiniia'tiw fiol.io exMed il :686;6Vp

' a«ecdv« uSin GbvOrhoriancI" ExeOuiive Gouncii.approvai: The ong'tnal egrbement was ep|«vpd^^.O>e.
,,i^w^n^8wa:E^^iy^^cii<^ , ;y;

"  FurWs^iO soppoift Ihis available in State F'iscai. Yeare 2016 and 2019 and ,a^
iBhli^icd>irjcie 0^ 2022 upon thp ovailabiji^ Ohd,
'■.coritinueOJa^^riaVton'plfyiidsln'Ailurep -v ■

■ ' '■ ■ ■' Arched Fiscal Dptaiib ;. , ■ '.v
EXPliANATION

The purpose'biihiS ^ fequeiit is. lo add Federalty-jmand Riphta essuraoce
langyege to. the briglhal.agrcefnent ln 'dcco>danrt;wtth aTedefBl audit,conducted oh Septemte
?2:0l7?'v^thndch3nge\to',l^^^ ' . j;.;

in-ihia agrbement tnciiide a cUle^de Comn^Hy .Supplerne.ntal FbOds Pr^ram and a
•statewide Sehtof lo eligible clients^ These pfograms
jtoJ^Vpye ihe;i>eai^;bj^^^ etlleaai si)^ (60) yeais ofbge-,^ suppleironling
5|heb dieis^^wiih nuiSl^ year^fpund jahd (rash'fnjlts and vegjelaUeS In Ihe sprnmer. .

-. '• Instaictibn i:i>;i .Sectipn X. State ^nci'es most objain ii^en
■•;;essi^'8/^ frprn.lioal agencle's drbihei' su>fec«plenis:lh'^ rccoiye Federal ftnandSl^ssisianaif^^^^

JSu^erneh^^^ a/xJ the .Senior. Farrne^s .?~fXet Nutiilion -.Pni^rani, The
^-^etStwfflit dt'CivirRigfitjMufance be ji^rpb'raied. jnto .Oadi State cA9en9'.;£^.^6ubr«
.  -^cn^I^reementisr.'Th^^^ B^thie ertiiy tp reaiye finendal aaslslahce^wlil.p^^^^^^In CTm^iant*. wi.lh'ait.|prfdi.8ciri policies arid guidelines..,

'



Docusign Envelope iD:.8A5C5C0F-304MA82-97A0-250E11BEC1CA

• bocuSJgn Envelope lb: f!BC52£49-A8B6-i4O61^0A2A.7757O2F38F97

•"* -■>- -V ■ . . .Hj>JEitapenq(: OovtfTWf.Chratb^ .
/.and.lhVHpwfBt^

■  \Tho follpwrig pe^ormence' meaiu'ea/objedives are useiJ ta measure the effedlvetiess of the ..
Oflfecmient; """

.  • I^'pefcenlioflownncorhe aenlofB ehfolW Ift•  The;^rc«nfo^f^^ ®©niofifcoeMhg SFMNP aurfng eummcf, dblrtbi/lion months
• , Ti^j^pefcent of lo^^ncome eeniore reeeivthg nutrition eddeotion mdertat hlghiightTno the

health behent.B Of eSFP:ond SFMNKfooda , . ~ •

^  .Not^lhsian^hg eny bt^^^^ provlslon-of lhe Cbhtrad to the eohtrory. no aervtces ehaU continue
,ohv/June'30.''2bi9,- Bnd:_the;pb^'^ent ohop not bo liable for any poymenla for servicoe provided
8f^!:Jum<30. 2p.19...uhle8s ahd.until en^appi^Hiiiph fb^ these services has been revived'from (ho- '
SliSe L^islature/and fundsencumbefW for the StatbFiical ydars 2020-2021 and 2022-2023.6ehrtia.

^hotild; the .'Goyorhpr and Execuliye Couhdi not approve (his request, loy^ncbme. elderly
{»r80}w;may npyhavCiB foods pr' ff.esh fivUs artd Vegatabios tb-aupplemeni their

. djets'tocause the federally .funded pro^riafh may noi^ able to,cbniinu© bpe'^^ "
^  ' ' -

•  Ama Sdrvod: Siatewide '

'•:Source\of 'FurtdsT V from the U.S. Department of-Agridhlure CFOAff
ip.5W/fAlhW.tWNH8"l^Y80d5 . . '

thai Federiai Funds become no 'longer availaWe. "General Funds wfll not bo
-  fequbsj.^ lp pupport,

ResjpecrtuHy submitted. ^

isa ms

Dir dor

Approved byijl
A. Meyers

Cdmmissionef

7?tc/PcpMfimeni e^ffet/t^ and Hu'm§n Scrrieci'Mittipn it tojoln'eommuhiti^ »nd fsmifies
■  ■■ i/>,^.YidJn/9ppQr(unitits/6fdiJunito'0ch/e¥ch«i/tJi0n^inicfcficndenct.



.Docusign Envelope ID: 8A5C5C0F-304l4A82-97A0-25pE11BEC,1CA,

p6:CuagriEnvelo^JD:FBC52E49-W^^

iv'.V-, •

.r;*;

^ f- 4 .. i at.-' #

■s:- • . . • •; . ,•;:? •• •••■ r.i

•  -• "> • • • -U

■  - .:-;--;rr'.- •---.•■•;p^'

- V.. *•:•

%8-9i^9026l6:5MO0M 'OF HEALtH ^ANO
MUM/UiiLSCWWCESX "HIHSivOlviS

.  '-^ftiieA^iTijTAun «^nMMiiuriiv.?ccbi/t/'>ec\iLiiir/ciinnrre^eiuVAi'':/uiT-rB^iAij bb'A^b'am

■iV'" 'S"-' -' .  V-iV'": "x'C*''". V
."5. ; "v y STATE .

V- .4YEAR-:,,-

'Vv.-l •••:VftV'/•»*•' Ht
5  ,/• •.• •• .•.■x trTLC^-; vv? -^'ACTliilf^'- '

' "--^cobE'

.. ; ^ .V'-- / ^ ^•
•;-'vAw6UNf7 •

•  .A.

:''V2oi0hc:.v :  '102;500734;- Cohiracts fof-PfCfiram Svc" :B0006007- -$315:000.cxi
Jjl; -« ■  2010 •■ • •  .'102i509734.>:;' iContre'ch-fof PfOonam Svc !.77e0005024 7 7.- - :5V.400.00

2010 i :i52tF50036i:x7 i^FMNP.:F6<>d;C«tS;.T:/ 7>9000602577 .r::-;~i*o;oo
il . • • i.v—1; _j '•.! ^ w 1 - -- .. yy.-' .i'Subloiet. ; ^I3f6;400:o0

•
% j... 1 ;'. :'*Hj >Vv-: • ^ ^ i.'. ...' ..-•;••• /.i y. '...,F\..:'.:',i:f'X r-.r:'.

»<h ^ mm .
YEAR

»  Y'** • •>A ^ . /• V *5
;i; '^TiTLE; ■ :^y^'

•" A ' .' " "'V

■■ ;#!6TfViTY''' 7
7C<bDE-.' rAMOiJNT '• '

? - - J ;'-2o;ie . : .  102-500734 rCohlfaclVloTPfobram Svc - '90006007. R$315,000.00. be

/".T20T9>.;-'"/ :  !102.500734; CdySifacls fof-Pr^famiS^"^ VK^00006024.r-r.; l;-:-.;?':i|8.400:00'
■:332oi9;:':'. .>: C3520-500361 . 77:FMNP Food Cbsts 7 :: 90006025''^ • :::^S77:oe5:00 • i-f ^<15

.  '• , .11V'* , /*"' 77.^7 aysi" '•') -'•7-7. ' >Sdb'ld/87 ' : 5400.165.00
V A' *. U.'s- i'h 'jX' . . ^ I'.. ' !' r,r': '-j*. ..«•

„ , .• > ? ,v "-.'/n, .7 *' •  •'• i

: >• Fiscal >
.. •••..(

CLASS.
^V^* ' • / . . 1 ^ • . *. . • iii.

TITLE- , J^mfy
y;.k;SpD| r:
«.• , • = :'r • - .

■  iAMOUNt .•
.  ' T-'-.J f- ? Y* j'V;:'

..i:,i02.50orj4 fCdntf^s for Prdoram'Svc' .790006007- S3Ts:oOO;OD
Ti • c. .^^020 v::j -^,102-500734'^J ^WnlradaTdf ;Pr6araiTi Svc., .  .;90006024 ," 7:.1J$0.4QO."OO. -

-:;i202orv:: i ;>520-500361;-.: 7 7 >iFMNP Fddd.Cdsl8 . ^f-90006025 . • .-,•577.085:00
"""7rv: .',-:.r;A'^'i • : v vv v: =;^777 Subloiel .:|400;465.00. jy. . .

;- • • ■ , • • '■ •• .<•:.'v . n"'.xi, '
' s --* ••

:^STATH . V
r-'RSCAlC'i
•-

•  CLASS '-. ' ■  "^fnriE:V; -T/k AcitlWTV •
■■

,  V'-"

' AMouiftv:'
-it
),■ ' ^■ .,102^500734 Conlra'dsTor Proa^am Svc ;90006007 $315,000.00

.  !rV. •  2021 • .102-500734^ XdniractafOf'Rroflfarn $«,•■ ;i-;G0008024 . \:$8.4oo:oo
-  •

cr.'-2021. : .v52(F500381 V 7.;: .:FMNPFd£>d;Cdil8: ' : J0006025 . '$77.065;00
'  /• -.wXv):' -yji .' ;,-KSubl0t6i. . 1400.465.00.

»-e.4 . -yryjt^y ^r

iSJATE :)
FISCAL

•  >i.veAR';:^.i
'■[ '■ ^clA^'; ■■- '  . ACTrSlTV ;  . AMOUNT

/  ' ,7 ^7 '
t

vr-v20227r'--K^ .v;^102.500734 7Confred» fdr-ProdVam Svc. 7: ;90006007: . -  5$78.75a;00
2022. . Ci102^500734..^^ :'C6ntri8di5'forPr6afem Svcc "^90006024 '1""1I7.000.00

•  '» 7.7;;>20227r- -: 7£520:50036i:.7 J ■ ..•iFMNP..Eood;Cd5ts7rr. ■ -.90008025V:. .. 1$77.085:00 .  ::T-

'  ■'" ri' "i y.v C^»v: '"^^0 vT V-; ^<!l^$u6tbtel : 1162:015:00
(

•« >rw.»kA-x. . ^.y:: ,i.y. :  VVtOTAL? |1;e80,610:»

•-'■ . . •'•-

't- ' .,/, . . •-

fj . • ■ "

■  • ' : '■ 5; S ' . ^ ;

i  ' JV. ' , ■ .V«>

'  '

•,i, x7.-.'
!-. . l -'.l'r-i-- SS'-'W'

»•' i,'»' ?

^ i

-

ii,;

' ■■■' '■ 'i- ■ ■-' ■•' y' "^i:yy' ' ' , c<' y;
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OocuSign EnvctopelO: F8CS2E4£UA8BM06l:^A^775702F3dF97

■Ir

Su^i^ent^jRo^ mdlwiwfemw Nutrfikta p^rom
..,;cv

. -iStBta'ctflleirKanijpahlrp .
P'part'Twn! 6f>kiim» Bftd H
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■FISGAL DETAILS

08^eM0^^201»«2600000-HEALTH AND (SOCIAL SEfhnCES. OEPf OF HEALTH AND
(HUMAN . SERVICES; :HHS; OMSiON OF. 'PUBUC HEALTH, BUREAU OF POPULATION
^H^fH AND C(WMUN^ SEiRViCES:.WC.SUP^MENTAL N^ PROGRAM

ir'S-

:  iSTATE
:  FtSCAL .  Cl^AW TITLE ACTIVltV

. CODE
AMOUNT

7  . *'

- , :20i8; " : .102-500734. Contmctd for Prooram Svc 90006007 .  315.000.00
■' ^102-500734 " Contreda foi ProorBm SVc '90006024:'. •  ■ •. •••1.400.00 •

2018 ' ' : ^520.500381- '  -FMNPFoodCcob - •90006025 : (.I ■ ••'^-^■ .'io.oo-
■ • Subtotal- :  )f6>400.00

STATE
n^AL

. ytM
' cws'si-'""

C

Tl"^ ACTfVfTY ^
CODE • amount.

:/20ifi " 107.500734 .Contracts for Proqram Svc . 90006007 315.000,00
2019 102^5007.34 Contracts for Proorsm Svc. 90006024 . 6.400.00
2019 520-500361 FMNP Food Costs .  90006025 n:o65,oo

■-•-

-r ..

Sub total :  408468.00

STATE '
V:' FiSCAL
.'\i: .YEAR .

■  'CLASS TfTLE ACTIVITY
CODE - AMOUm ..

"  ../2a2ov.' • • '102rS00734 Contracts for Prooram Svc .30006007 315.000.00
i-4,;.?2020. .i.v.. . T02«»734 . Contracts for Proofem Svc 90006024 ;e.40o.oo

520^500361 FMNP.Food Costs 90006025 . 77065.00
. .. .  .. ..

Subtotal 488.46500.

STATE
:FISCAiL
Yi^ :

(Claw ttOE x' ACTivrry
CWE

'2021 102-500734 Cdrttracts for Proaram Svc 90008007 315.000.00
2021 102-500734 .Contracts for Prbaram Svc 90006024 8.400.00

■ •2021 . .520-500361 . FMNP Food Costs . 60006025 . 77:065.00
V  ' . • Subtotal 48846500

STATE
fiSiCAL
•^YEAR

CLASS
5-'.'

TITLE • AcnviTV
CODE AM^NT

•• .■2022 102-500734 Contracts'for ProgramSvc 60005007 .78.750.00
?2C22 102-500734 •Contracts for Proaram Svc - 90006024 7.ooo;oo
52022 :'^520-500361 FMNP Food Costs 90006025 77.065.00

.;;s - ir... •'•■ '• '-. •^ ■ .''Sub:totBi 162.916.00

•,••/• ■. . .. '•• ; .5 . . . . .. . ... TOT^' S1.680,6ia00
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pb'iKi^ fktdLU/y to 'pi^irn.dK S^ii9b.'Tte Contrecor' '
«enMudMilipenon'n(l.^k|iedb i}K;S^im'&K^ '
^kojiiledtt poronn.l^ S^lc^ek'^'^

. libcA^i;^ otherwiK^uihorlc^joj^ lo
•iii^,-- ■. -v/-i • .^'^VV ..' • ' . .., ;• •

'7!i Uhldi othcrMiiM'ikMrtttd In v^dnit^Bur^ (1» lompf'
•t>iU)A|ree^ for Apin<p4er,ili.(6)^

V. Cenptc^ Pia« in''bi^^i;7;thpCo^ hirv •
^orponJkr VAi^whom;it'a cnpf^ In t^^lned

. ^onn't^SmieotPMrt.'inx.piifM ' ■ .

, prtiCurai^C lidminiKrnu^ g/'perCMM Ab' . '

Page 2 6f.4:
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I

'V.iC

'•r^'

:AirppnaU.';Thb^ timiisataa of Ali
' AjyCBPIBftii •' ""

fai bld^'l.9,cr hli«r
to ivam. Oh a ̂  cvcni
of ntofrung'^ Airttnwu,
& Cer^tiq p(Vto;r^

i ̂Nt OF OCFAUC^/UM W^
rij'^e^cf omUtloru of ■
CenLrKU»jkM|.5^

I'l/I.YdliMtt ̂ am

»y 'wpnw V^lrrt'toni/tdcr.- >/>d/cf
t.i unna ̂djiHA

.'^of.^rApWiB^ •^• •^' , •
1.2 Upiw'^i^.ccBi^tt cf tl* SCnc,

cf_ptflift tad fojufrn^^h^
itam.or* grtm or
Ooibimithe^of.i^.not<ecM ii -

■ '(2}d^^t toii<nA| OH.I^Oi^^iittOri^
IJ.3 it^ die CMtrtcttf oj«Han noda ip^iyinf Ur Emi
of DKnih «nd ciapcnd'o^iJl.p>jmnb.iD be made untodib
A^obrii^ ud o/dtH^ OkU (hVpohioo ofihe eoRimt prt«

Sute

Oh^C C«t td orOcfiwli.
^ihiJl.fevo'w'p^ to.OHt •
•12 J WofT 1(1^ tri^ oi^'obrigjukau Ok iSuu nay osvt lo
.(^^Coninaor^^'diif^^ rcsoti of tay .
iE»OT otOrtwfu'iftd^ -.rr-;-

'■ iX.4 ow ̂  A^ttHHTB^u M end punue cnj of iu
m»iiXfaiuU»bf'in'i^ '

- V^OAjriuACCcsswHnbiHnAirnr/
^^ROBftVATipH; ••• >••>?
d.rAnort^ (to mon ill
(AtoiTn^ ind'fh^de^^
P^wiTuw^^o^ bytoMA of, iMi
Afnam^ M j
'fUt3.'|CcrmUiv«i^V

oofflpito'p^oinnbi cbmpW-
'priA^'inou^lc^bw .

/^iJi Htohp nnlibed or
»J;Air«^"»i^ nsefvcd Own''

■ iOic;^^wpurU^ '.
'<uibef,to'A|rMiKrU,''ito) be SttU, ind
i^lbe^ntira^ to^i^^ue upm'dofw
jtt^atfoAofiy^^ .'
9 3 of
cba^'Oi-Aproito
reotftna prior wrifMepem .

'•• 'fr.'** ' * ' Jy

■ ^

IP TERMINATION, It) to ^mie7|ia^e&fi; UnnjAOhwef '.'tfiU Apbom^for en; rc^'oiho Omxhtwnputiohofti^
ScT^qi^dy Couiew.^fdetlvtf

- O^iceT. M Ilia ditn'filieeh (1J) iLto_UK,<^lOTiiufloA.-ii'ftpon ("TemlAlo'idb lU^'^do^^ In
d^l V> tosHw peifoi^d Go&ici pnec;cvTBdL lo
•rH btfiuoini i^/Oitfe or^i^bmlea.'1>e fo^
moBia. oonm ^ of (opia of Oh
ftepori (torbe'ldaiti^ Q flcul'lU^ii

11/Cp^j^CTOR^ BSLATiPN tP the STATi; In
> Oh pofoffl^e ofUtii Apmrneni ihc ̂ nmetor b' io'ail

rttpeiu lA'indrpcbdbn.tt^^ nidito. t» i^i n»V
•fl etppto^ of Oh Suie.-Vbi^ OH^COAOvtor»
pffittnk''b^l07ecA •Xero'or''inenibc]'i^(^
bind Oiie Sou' a'i any
o> cito cflvlumoiu p^nd^ by Oh SaiTto ru npkqott'

II. ABSICHMm/OELtCAf
jTbe'CervioLer ^ I mi

'  ' imcraih Oi>i.A|rrrn)en(V^ObuiOH pnor^«^
oqtnoti ef'OH Noik ofOK Sovion't^
Mboorn/Mcd by Ok Convuttr wiihou Oh prior wrioco
libocc end oorbm of On.Saiu^

I). INpCMNOTCATION, TTh Conbvur iAiJ) ArfradL
indciittl.^ wri.held^teniO|euOH Stt^lubnimend .(c^byca (^~vid A^cto tny ohd oil boa'urfertd bjf (in

ir^ end oil eUlrn^ '

• ,^,iapio]rc^ poT^onbccoi^ "
-  bekd or'rcuj'dn'i frpny wUAli oiA of (« wtucft nny

cUindbi^btf of)(^.bcU> '. -
.  . Coratour. fonioi^ObOO^ hcrdn

.  oor^acdOnilbedto^udoruOunxVwUmbfOH'-^
.  <o««rctAl/n2nunii:rof'^<$au.«tte)>jmmuniiyl»to^

.moved 10 Om Suiio Tli^ii ojvaini in pdnipiphi) OiiU
'  our^'c Ok WTRUAOil^^

•\1,fIHSUIUNCt . • ' .'■ •; • • . "'"
'  '.M.I TlH.CM(ruiDr.'itol.'ii iu lok n^rDc. otiufe ond

rwnuit) in bne^'iAd 0^1 reguiro ay utnonbicbf«ttiiinM to'c^n md rmifiult) in Cor^ Oh foUoMiM
iMwtnce: " " .

.  14.1.1 oornoreftculvtfrTKnJ IliMlity'JAiitf^^
diinu of b^ly tnju^. deoOi or propcri}' daoto^'ln oneunii

' 4|fnc«.lm'0ua Sl.o6o.0l^
.ijb*piU:»n"d;. r^-,'
.'|4:I2 csuueftoeor^^
pib^y w^jM (0 (ubpminph 92 ^Iri'ln'on a«
Irn'OtLri IM of Ok ixptiucrnaB'ydyebfOK''^ .

-  ;i,4J TTfc'pollito in tubportyipft 14.1 toda i^l
. K pa^i^'fsm cndorkm^ o^'oKid fbr w br ibe.

■' Buu of WcK Hiinipihit by'lbe N.H. OejurTiju 'of •
Iniurw, oadluud by InAiitn Uccnied inihe Swc ofNew
HorBpAln. ■

3 of 4 • j;- .:: ,
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;v-

■  liryi^^Centw w;uk"6»«eiiri ,■ ^ ni^vlred imjer ^ to
Su«'l»*.nileof,pblicy.

OiiTwrKiiWriw^ i.icbNnRi/CTiO,NOF:AC«^^

Wc^;fcr9rfwS^ •-Uw»oftM.Sm«ofN«wH«mpih.»t«dbbta4n^^
-  •UMtttethebetKniofihs^o^

•  pH^'-Hnn)' • JO-vTOI W) PARpW-Tte (ma^ f««>'4o,nfl.i bi^.lo
IfldiecofTirwIUtiOT^^^ - b<nerirMy:.ih»ftJ,R^a;^AQ

/•riiWbwiwtcOMW , ,.

'< 4

'rttjutaemwueftTH^RSA • . ' ' '
.  , . ll'SKCIALPROyiHONS, A41.ijpM! pw?ii^,W .

find r&toKli^«,'oftw^ • • ■ /tforft ia.iht MK#)cid..EXHlBlT C «fe.lrwjp^^.ho^ by
■''icwAs^VjiiA'.liS^ . .• ,. •• , ilt"!. . . .

.  .■ l»: WK^^^0lMTy.■ tn.^c^4|^oftbepn»r.U^ofv^"^AmVncrVw'hd4^'»^ofewK^
■• t Hta 'iM tnV' :;be«fleriflr,JO>y.iuuc*:fead;ti.bw.lhe.f^ :

• '■. •• •. •-'J •.i-.:. .l.^: .;c'i-"-/A?'...ENTIRE AC,RE€MEfl,T.T>yiA|rton^
ar ■•iii^;&.;fni^^^^ . . . ! bcVgeSta i» immWtl.of.coWty^

"^■undei^fttbie'StdcofK^^
Cdow^Oai-irii^m ijSlfli p^b»wi«« tindejiu^flibavw

'vUuVijAlySRpF-B^CM/jP^^^^
'  / ji;j '• ' . ^

•tf.iSej^ortbeCpftUit^ v"'"

rtfiiU to^fi

uvBuSaJ^'Wet'edtfrp^.WTOjprt '.
; bi«to;U

wihtfv.dlutotc^.dn^

by;iM
; Ejbe^'ijt Oa^ .

P^e'4 9f<

•  jT

Cbni/teltf InHisIs^
Otd 12

jrr. ,

♦>'
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■"A

Mm of ew}.Hum«n

-  ' EaWbitk'

ScotwofSarvte'aa

1. PROyiSlpWjVpjlJCABljEfp
1:1

u

1.3

.1.4

thsl to the extorit K(hjre^laois)0l}^ ;edbn by
• H0n\p9Alre,Genenl.Oovfl ot (eberei of otete dourt orderemdy Koye sn l/ripdct oo
;the:%r>i^ hemin;i^ Stirtsi Acw«y haa'itw t^hi J6fw>dify'Sefvto

oipendibjre roqulrwnenlo'unckff ^15 AQ/oofliofll co ai tb iDCbh^

• Tr» Oirbw^'/sh"^ ft«nwe;My'ona.iin eppfoi^'ip public eourn bf.funds thM
. yo.epbricabteto'trw Nndiri0of,the:S«vie^'optfBtiQf^'lyfty
';or rehabntotiba', /^ppfbpriate^recoi^ eh^ bo maintsln^'.by the ^tmtbr td

fubdb raopbAd or denials of fundiho from-ouch putiOc eovbes of
..funda:- •■ ■ •••'• ,'•• ■•= •.■ . v . - •■r-

TKs.Cpni/BCtof. wVi'ubm 0'dataDed dosc/lpUoh.of !th6 lOTguago<Btstelaftoe
mMoo Owy' Wai pro^e tb;pefBond;wflh DmJted Engllih.pf^^
moanhgful.oeoBU to their progoms and/or aervtcas wHhb) ton (10) den of'the
oofttroel effective.data,
Not^^mstefiihg any, other pf<wt^ Of thb.CcntrBi to.the oontrvy; no eonhoeo
Vip^l.^t'nwb ofler. Jw. M. 2017. ond the.Oepcrtmcnt tfiub'not be Qa^ for any
paymm tof: :6en^ pfoy^ 'otlef Jufte''-». 201'7. unless jend 'unb1*eh
epp'fp5irtatioft rbf.ih'n» eenrtcw has been HwiHwd from the date legiiiatme and
hmdb<BrK«Ti,befed..fpf the Sieto Fbcai Year 2018-2019 and 2020-2021 btenhu

2. STATCMEOTOFWORK
2;i

.  ■

y The .vontrBaor.snv' prAn

2.3

2.4

2.5

.2.6

KMbM«„
A'--,S£Bpb of SinvtoM

Pl9p,V^,4''" *

de.ovefBO edmlnist^^ of the.pfporsms.
'The^Conboctoiichiafl health^nutrfUon 6efv1oe9%'fough
tfw;edmlnW;Bl/on blithe Coneh Suppleriientaf Food Program ((JSFP) end
the Sehtoif Fenneijr Martet Nv^n Pf^ ^

btVbX.eWifly popiiiatton.*^^ at leaiKSSH of-
• the;as4d.0®'?.c««ti^..
'Iho:^*9ctoT:ViSQ dciennlne .pf'TO.'Ti eligibly' of e'werty' applieaftt«':fof,ihe ^
CSFP end;SFMNfl according to iffib tinnuel USQA CSFP'enfl SPMNP InoCnd
:Gulddtrtt). ̂  or below 130% bdersl pbveflyla^
T^Ccrtraapf ■6hoD'rTBb;ll8ln^b p) yoaro of parddpahi
o^cpbpr) .master files ai'o ceiibai loeebeih thd accessibto for audit end

Tt»'^Cbntf«or ehaD wo(% ^e agency to praduce fbqufredrpfogram
tp.adff^ the t^FP imd SF^P According to federal reigutaiioino,

d^n.inct^iperildpemrtflhta and ojles hfomwuen. lroWng..bdu'cBilbiini
mtfe^/end.en-ritbrho.ftfflemedev^^

. -The.CbcdradoroheD pro^e .cuhuraDy and ChgulsttaiDy Cpipfoprtate eervlcbe toi
bothi^CSFRflrtd'SFMNP . ' "■

^  .COfWtor'tittK



. bocuslgn'Enveiope ID: 8A5C5C:0F-3041^A82-97Ab-250E11BEClCA'

Ppcy^n,enye)6p® ID;, FBC«E49-*A8B:M05l.8A^j-7^^^^
I  Ti • it . . '

,v'x. • • •. • v.- •
ri. 'V v;i

•'t

. . . ■ ■ ■ "■

^ Kwan BorytCM - -'-'V WHI|M „ 'vn.
. ;i .

'li

.J.'}. , • 2 ■.

r».; -
-(i

.>\2.7;\ Tjje;Cchw^^ USp^^^rbgvrtfl^^
- > ' pp(m8 efii4;'^stnK^cm;^r«tiBte j^cira{eMj;prtcj^

I  ■M'SPA.^S,V.,^uW ■CSFP^'.'an!' 'd; -

2.B /TT^LContmidoir'^t^ ^rovia^ pt Mrv^cm u'neoms^
, fei'efl&itilo&mptewJ»W:^(Chow

'MP- . - -.
'•' .". fo^deteid '""■"'

.2.11; The^i&OTUai^ j^^ciiUin.j^'l^dd^i^oV

•••;■»• .in

.-.v'. . -iV.'.'-..- -• • • .;
•  '6bpl»\of,0ll,W .•••'"■ "'' ^

„■ ■; '. : * ,^,
'■ ■'>''■ "* . , ■■ ^:..j .. ...^ ■■

:  2'i2y

2.1.1
' '■ • - "-'■ -'ic^'li^.-'dote^ pirtby.

v,^
.---. -.*» ,■:2.1'4'' - iSFMNP rBce.'^end.x:

■  2.15

•■" m^ritih; ":.-jF^;ir

'2:16 Tli^ bibnty^Of pw^. pa^pB^' up-i»^p''nuttkifla) (htorrrialbn dntf
n^'f^ J^^Trl0 .lii^'-^bubdity.

■'■-•. ■ ■ .■■'•: "J\ ''' j";}.*.' •• • .I'lr V'.'' "T"" .7 •'''.>'f I-'') •.. .;' ' • .. ' .■ .•% . - • i ,:l "
'2-1.7 .X.hC;CpntrE^or..ehap bifp.m^spdfconts.ol .lho.d rights'end respor^bipi^ et (te

fllG- ifto'Cciht^p'r ehi|U;'rTip^^'t^o
-. ; ', • • ,=-«ijii^gfo>^.!ohdW -: '* " ■'^'
'  ■ ' ■' " ■ ^! ■ ^.■ . " . ■ ' ' ' ■ ■

.'. £rtUA''*llaipD'efScfM^ '/^'i^renxlofi

•''?.■ * • ' 'i - .*(
■■• • ■ '« -a •?.•, • 'i?- • . • . • • '

. .. . . '. .vl' - . _ ... , •.;, . •-•... . -■.'fi'

ry,-
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EihibHA

"^CpntTBdOf BhaPpufwctolTO'eaaiftriDartlciyianiftcyfnfmft^
or nKjulTM. . .

onfoDff^
i  e^'ip;the NM.Se'fticf:Ce^f Networti and f

Warphouso^QtiTfbiiUQn.Re^^ ' •
etodrw end

•  ,dbt^k:m;.c< .USDA -cdrrw fmit end
Wlth^et^ o'^ fede^ neguUrt^^

fmft bundJes to
oertfficatJOfMlsrtbubon sCdobe^'on^MKUnQ dote^'onjuriWthal dw o(d«^

■wnwipdjte^nd.KOdweroj^
:2.24, preiv^ (0 ftvo (5) dm fa

•v.s ' . -• fresh.^prpdiM.. • .-; ;•: • • - •. .. . . •/- •
' ^.6 Cwtrectof 8^ TOinlejn'flppropiriat© tovob of Ihyontory mairrtain
end.ep^pftteV 68feou3rt;.|USCift"^feod5.lh;thoir haAdJlno ^om^-^hitonperrCFR^^ , . ' \

• 3.20 The Condedor ohil perform"reQured monthV CSFP. rfty^iyiQil and oo»wnod>>
hy8hto,fy«pomn8(F>6053)fo^^^

,  . Tfr®fonoidnBohdloppryto8FMMpon7y.
• "^*3^ ,,The Cciw^w. shflD .^^A Deportment of Agrtculluio to rocruh.;B|^Oftoo/0nd Wn fffmere^fo^ bulk pitfchwo of fluthortrdd produce for

•the SFWNP;- ..-•• •

•  .2.28. farrnere fwflho'^ihery of the butt
puriftei^ bundiw of PfOduai to CSFP

., ,2.29 The'Cor^^ te.responsible'for.the predjotibn erithe former appficaitoo.
WppJerhertfo! - educartonaf matdrtals for sehJor

.partldpwtt.-

?•?.?. •.I?.®i0of®5^,or shflfl provide (inriuai faoner .orientation .and trarntng. ^Jlhe
*• '.SFMNP.'

4-. 2:31 The ^pwiractor ish^ eppoirrt' b .cob^ne^ rwiporBibto for -bw bvor&D
,  : - Ibnplemertiaiioft of SFMNP.

3. iTAFnNd - " I
3..1. Conb^w shtf rnahiDln on^ odequote'leverof etafflno to moei

•the 6dope;^^borvfoiw end eslgned csbdloed. .If traJnlng b nooded desoibe'
■  «t'iosn wl ̂ .f^aod of bwrjj rjydves a prtor locommenoefliem of eeryibe doOvery.

4. PERFORM^CE iME;^UIii^8
'4;i .PerqWi^W^
4.2 of eerttofo-.rec^

nvnihe,

;KHO^'
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EKhibhA

fj?

y.'

4:3'^:

8. MP^jmNC'REOUIRE^EMTS
'5;17 ho'ldtef thfln'Septewtw W Of.

IC*':-

i'-'

. - '
«-;>

< v.

•t"--

^ f '■-• • , .•

..Or
■j:

'  • ■ r if- .-JJ;

,KH0HH5: ' .
•  • iitfta'A"'i'6oew bl SeriJoM'

CWe:



tn^AptAua^

ipiia»d

onijin

»« op pU9 Wfyid.iAoq lO.W9*lMt9 U99l^,t^ opmuoi} w« :^«o wep^'^w^
pwo :*uwii maj '^A' tow'i o«S lo/i^ fwap >iq pepAq um«m ciiinb^^ iO
«« <^.P®^.W»ttfpwawi^u9.-|M^|wj^',a*^ •ZC-d'wiOj p-fli v^B/esptd -g

••twuwarfy tna lo woaouw owi tuuai »ji'(am e^afiMa ■i|fc»^»itiA
jifW om g <0 -(«p)Mp'novuet-9p « ipaaoditt ubwii^Y^

iQApOd M pins fUO a»V0QtfUp3UM>> UJ
CM PPW) 6uipwi pia CMds «»oAuo5\owj yi^ fl'

Tuouilcduw p ijnm PTW uoippMmop Oup^tdusra pus 'ioiMp ̂  gupm oi' Amivj
•t^a.pa^^ «p jsyo ti99 (08) <W aij ou paiitu^ OQ jcanbaji -g

•  VWM*3 -ui ppyftuw CO uopowufltiop JO njoaaj pojir^oj p id^aMj Oppuod PiSM(iuM..oo Xoui'^ui^Bd '9
■•;• lOt'cbw'pioduoo?'

wowb

-■ i<n pou!iu9n9qi'inui{'^pv8 TV uofpag p ̂ ^Apic^tpd'aj ̂  -
■ 'MQi0lot

(B;apa};iX)ai} pOApop pu m 'puqi> jo i^in u!,oq~ 4M'i<o(^'u«pu/o'pi^'p
op fi %0? «'IW60 'fjwv Omiopui Ofp ffp'

'tpoufpgntei p/iB^O Sqjxjnj ^ fad ifim'liu'apo^^^
OQ^OP PM).xqauup3 otp Xp pououj lotuate '

_ - ;' - ;p9»bdd8'g;:i«»fljw,
P8*Q»do«o«qpauuop^pwcjpTtn^MWjoiwu/»pw%j6i*<«'<g^p^jtart^
.  . • '•»3»N®$P®tos>y^3qpflusy*btd;p«w'Sij;p .: ■' '^:
peivupscofliuaAoap p iTfl 0 pu»'pouiuopod vwoppiuno»ie ppiwi e eipfwi mr

■•pop3dirfl6uiinpp8utiO*»dt»)pweeiflpvopaiMnbAiiuAoureoqi<tp»pi4/8»ib 'i't*
UnuMOpApoiix-E>

.  -pa!uau|}bVM.p pmti^.popt*^ «»ypt ppoopag, joi «^v| (p90 p Ktpooj. P CJ^fP (Ot). iwp weiftiibo
^ oj pauiXtd ovp w ®ws p od<»s > w"w«3:vi poff>b<J»; wbwwP) WPw <|M9 P'^OC 0SB^9 JwouPi^ugaj /aj.'tipio<t>q fii^ui ifiiqm pnP i^po^pp'^^-

;cMoip^ CO apaui oq tp^'c*3yuM joj| pMiiPd' >

1-9 piQipg p u«Oip oaBpnq (uoii op) pa^dpdo'vp yy« (r3u»p«OT;.p ^piq^ ca^wodib'
• 'caji^pupdito pnp9 /p' Xpo cicoq pMOc/nqipoj tco3 9 00 oq" jovi; 1000^9 -y

. • -coo^w^ p odoos V WWJ oi »P«4««0 op'^q popT^P^/c^oi apPf
^ w^WTWTPVd 0*0 pooo*o 01 lou iimoua uo Jopoouoo oui/.^ liovft.'Bpi^ ojii,' -g
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pra^m

'^'>]SocU $imco'Btock'Cfi^

.ii^CjSrofe'nii^SoM^^ V.'
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OQEBAkKQ

CQWPUAtgE ymH KQUlMMEWTfl PER^ TO
KPtBCRftlfWATKM. EQUAL TREATMEIff OPPAITWaABgO OttOkMO^

iw>nftTL£a.owgi» PPOTgermiifl
AMgATWKSAIIP

■ TrM^Coftfrecter jn Soctkin .1.3 of Uw Ocn^ Prewt»ion> ofl/oet by iignon^e of ibe Cwtmct^s
reframriflw of 99 Prev'efbfa. to ezscutdtne '

"• "f ' ■ ^

8^ ^>uberB>itoc» Of 8uteonnctohi.(ocenipiy. wflh ony'epi^bie'  nqrypMrtmlryitte fo^
i' fti Se^.S^^Ad of jfiU.(42 U.S.C: Se^n 3789^ wi^icn proftM

ro^.riti^^ Mi In'^ompaciyrnefrtj^ In
.urM&.or.bim rybtlond o^n, OAd'oeA The'AA

-i^u)in:'oe'^n^piefitib'p^mWE8<^r ..
•ItheVuvvUle Oeft^<tueney Pro<«fiQon of 2002 (42 U.S.C; Sodlon M72(b)) which Bdopa by
refMnoe'^.^'f^lidobfp M Sifo Stre^ Ac>.'iRed;^'nts'of tac^. urite 9^ ■
tttb/tB ero prohlMed Oo'm^db^miAiftpng ̂ dtKef (h'em p^ectlces cr In'the dd^vt^'ef oer^oe* of '
bcrM.'^Utt tL^>f>8«:e.o^^ Mk The Ad.biduOef Eousi ' • '
gnipio|(fi^

RIpl^.iAd (42 U.S.C. Soo^ 26)6d, v^lch prbhlMs.fac^nb of foOeftJ fletncid •
' csiittonce from diicrtffii^^ on the bttlii'Gif race. c^. Of fuUond oflg^ (n sny progrsm or eeO^):
.•thp'Rchob^ (29 U.S.C. Sccfion 794). nihich pfOTiMs'rvefpfOfru of FerSOfO! firutndtl

(SMrtnVno^ on the tosib'd OlutWiry, In feoftrO to omplO)fnei^ ondi the deSv^
•piNteee'of be»«ftivb eriy ^

,- t(WJ42,U.S.C,.S0«toni 1.21 JV34 prohibtu '
ieaiq^i^tian wdjp^^.oi^iopppft^^
"gownvTtenI ee'rvto; ttoinrnbdibdrb. oommMybl tadfltfiw. and'trordportrten:

Edue^'^^tt^jftc ft.1.972; (2 0 U.8^C>Sectjon>'160iJ&93;11d8^). ̂ loh 'pfohM»
disf^^'urtlw the of eiei in fetfereny enWed dSuutionlprdgfami;

Aa~^J97S (42,U.S.C.-^8e^m 6.iM}b7). whi^prohltta dbc^lrutlon on'ihe
. toil! of c^!)n or o^<^'rec«MAg'F^^
'empipim^^ r" , ..' '""'''r'" ^ w • •
• 38 C.F.R.^^jj (U.S. OepflrbTWrtt jmtlM ftesuMon* - bjJOP Gram P^em}; 20 C.F.R. pL 42
(U!$;.p^rbi^,id JiallM F^v&ollm -'Mh)tft)a1mh8t{pn: Equal Empfoyniert Oppbrtwift; PoOcto
fifib Rraee^^ Qm'Ne!'t U70.((m the^liwi for felh-boM ̂  obrrinH^
'!oro8hizoliort8}:'^ocutrvb'O^c'Np whl^p/^de ft/ndannei^lpffnidplDi end ^oNneUrig ■.

• n^C.F.R.'pt.-U(U.8. Oepeiimenl of juvboeft!^
^Oigehtnthw)^^ protoctfonft.it U.S!C. (47i2 eno The Nettonel Oefervae AuthortuOon
^ (NOAA) (or FtusI Yeer 20i2'(Fyb.;L i 13-239. enecteo iiruify 2.2013) OV POot Program for
EnhanoiefiknlXOvVvd'En^leyee Wh2sttotWMf Prbtectiorb. ^

. ..

'Tl^^ceftWj^ of bkl upon>4)lch rdlflm b when the
. i^eney Sipljflbn.of Pie ctiOfteaOob "li^li be,ground! for
.ttfiperttloo cif poymcnti..euipension or tenntneljbn of gronti. or oevemmere wide eubpenefdn or
debiffiiem.
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HnXh tAd Mmun Wlcea

.  . ' . ExMbai

'■ ISWvllPrf faLtflg* have ^ tame meaning as lerni VoquiTOj by Is*/ In49 CFRSac^'n''184.l03^'' • •

m. •SfiSSto:'^6^rTOen:b«Sw^fy6fO>ioqfkartm«ftto#MMBb af^HurnffliSafv1c««
• . "T'T."

n;. SWrtty ^.ncionto to U>o Pfotaellon of Etec^nlc Ptotoctod
164.

0-, Ainrtdjfad HM^th iriformirtiQn'-fngflfta pmtectod hbcAh tnfocralion'^'t is not
p ̂ fwJogy stendend.ihfll rsndw protoctod heafth inforrreUon unUi^,

ttd^Herebie ̂ 'unauthb^^ and or end^d by
looping if oc^jted ihe,-^rt«n National S^a/da

'IrtiOt^. : r." , - .... ....

p. OthetPonnMonr-'AD terra no1 oitherwlu-d'efbed te retn ghill Kave the rrvoftfng .:
45 C.F.R. Portj 1M; -162 end !64. as emended from time to timie. o>d the

HFfECH /
Act,. '.'

..J:-
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•-tvv

dfSd^.rrwlntoioriroVumft^^^ .
!Gbj^.iipn (PHI);]e>^^ lb prpvldo thoiorvlcsa pirtilnad ufrder
EWWt'A:of thpi^ybei^t f ui^.^Busi but>^'Dnfted to oO

pflwii. ehclinol use. disdbse. ntaintiiiriof.t'rBnirrfiPHI In eny'rna^rM'r thai wpukl cbnsdWe e yitfirtibn ot itw^Prtv'acy ar^ ^'(^1^ Rule.
b. . BuiheteAaao^emeyutepf.dlacbsePHI: -

,1. ; For pfDoer fnangpemenlBhd adndr^lraiw ottti^ RiisinAyi
/^^n^uiredbyiawVpyrsuanf.iothetomv

.',111..: Fprd^esgrb^iipfV'purpoetfbrlSehei^'^'opei^^
'Ehtty.'

.  r- . . • ■ • • .,,
c  Tplhi|'|^rd^^ (s pMrmAM untte/ ihe/^'reen^ to dbcipse.Pi^Tto a

thM'^fty. .Sualrifm AMOctate''rRi^ io-maidi^^ny'.e distibsure (i)
■ftwna.tW ihWp^^^ bd'KM cortWerib'eDy and (

.. 44 robi^ ty tow or fbf:the purpose for vihich It was
.dlscwaed lothe thiid oafhr:"^ flit eneoracnwil freni auiA
Asaoclpte/ln'ocoWirKe Wth the' HIPAA Prhrocy. 'Sec«Tfty..ond^B/wh'."Nbuf^^
Rules; pt any breaches of the cbhflde'i^laliy of (he PhI. to thb extent ft ftos bbtothed

^  urbesssutfi diadnaum'ls raaaoftA .al^cwrunder Eid^lbfi A oIlWAfll'eemBnCdisttese'ahy PMI'lnV a
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•• h.

jEumtti

7  ̂ Hghto of ̂ oa^menl ond Wamnfficirtton ifrom dix^'
' SS^St^i«^.^.*^oV«8b8 0^
«rtraa pn^n6(P-3^ of this Agmemefli fw tho fMr^e bf uio find diitioibre 'cf
tfaocted heolth btfcymrton. . - . • .

b^neat
■.,|yg^:AM;q^, ehoq.meto:ovaHat^:du/1ng ftdm^.bwlnfbe'houfa of habfto

'PCWnonto. pollcteB end.^ocddurei rolMrtg tb'tho uio oM dhid&flv,6/ PHI 10 I^^Covftfod, EMity.-for pyrpbMo;bf enpW/nB'Ccverbd Enil^ to dctoiiniri® • '

pfp^f aoMi»;io prirbi 0 0«^ru»M ,R«ord Sot to t>»:
0^.® by Cpvew. Efttrty.tb.on irtdW

O  Nu«I fromCoiwrDd Cnltty tor enMiend^ntof PHtOf o ® WMdual oonialned cno Oosignfited Rocord
me^ouch PHI ovsflottb to.Cbverad Cntfty lor.

P^n^W.I.Bhdln.c^re^^ to eno'bte Covered Enlfty to hiffiil to
o6Ufl«Upn%,imder '« ' '

aheD tfoojfwtl ouch dsctosumo of RHI end inforrhfllion retote'd to
,  eniity:te ttApvtd to o requwt by on.

terJ® ttPPwnl'nfl oldfodwureo.bf.PH) In oeeordohM wCh.dS Cffi Sodibn"
s-.- 164.528.,. „; .. /

g> ocfwpwno of d«toaure>Qf PHI..B<a chrii'mai»'ov^haif>te
mtenifa^ oa ^i^Entty rrBy r^We to fultt to 66|^stbno

to;prtyldo.m.ocoo«nlln9 of dbctosurei «*«h' reipeci to PHI in ocebrdflnco ^ 45 CFR
So^lj||.5.M. ;•:• , ••

V  , iJ^ifi'A^.fwy'WMdual'rebueobBcatoflto.'^'^
direc^fremtho Buoiheu Aiooclete.'biB eWlnOfts Aoiociiiio dh8UwftMn~hio'(2j

oi^.h iW"»«l tbCiwci^^EntiV^^ oheil'Ksyo thi-  f^W4|b®iyof rw^tondb^tp.fpfwer^re^
otdrvbtoitfe'rei^^ tp.C^efed Efdily w Cw-erob €n8iy or the BuibKoo

.  .,^ AMWBt8lo^ytetobHiPMflndriheprtvoqf,eiTd;Setbrtiy:Ruto;to^^^^ •
.  - lft«e8d;o8pend to the IndWduar'o roBuwi« requl^'by oueh lew end rtotwy

■  '■ . -^^§5 *19) W the Agrefe^.'fpf eny'^^en. ihb.6i<iheiU;AMqti8te fiotwrn or toiitrey. m opecii^'by Covered,'ehaiy.ai) Ph|
AMcc^eln con the

,  - l2?5?S^119?!'. 6'i9-!^.ftot.'elrinony pop^ ofibBA Hreiumof
.  .'OMlnjc^ h not fwttibto. w.lto' diB:pc«llibh,of the PHI has "boon 'ditorwbe egreed lb In

Aaaod bortinueito'tttohd the protecilone of tS'e
AgfW!^.;,to 64^ PHI fl ito twi.fyrthtw.ua^

r ■ • PM^Ppeto,lhat m8ke;the're1u>n of .dMtn^n i^W^ ;
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.Huasv«^nnan0aeQrAa - . — —.

vj

, . - • " . )•:

'fj;



Docusign.Envelope ID: 8A5C5COF-3041-4A82-97A(>-250EliBEC,1CA

p«x^Ji^o^;iD:;FBC52E4S^A8^b6 '

'i'.'
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•:. - i- ~ •5^-x!
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■  "■ - ■ ■ , . 'V
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